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Learning Objectives

¢ Appreciate the foundation upon which financial statements are prepared
¢ Introduce the components and elements of financial statements
¢ Understand specific items on the financial statements of an insurer

** Appreciate and apply analytics to financialnumbers using ratios applicable for an
Insurer

¢ Understand the insurance cycle and correlation between the activities of an insurer
and the financial ratios.

¢ Appreciate the complexity on I[FRS 17 and implications

ASEAN School for Young Insurance Managers —25 -31 August 2024



Agenda

Introduction to Financial Statements
Accounting Standards and Principles
— Accounting Standards

— Underlying Assumptions

— Other Assumptions

— Qualitative Characteristics of Financial Information

Elements of an Insurer’s Financial Statements

— Basic Elements of Financial Statements for Generic Entities and Understand the Information Available from these Elements

— Understand the Balance Sheet Structure and the Fundamental Accounting Equation

— Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement of Cashflow, disclosure notes ofan
insurer’s financial statements

— Business Flow ofan Insurer (Generaland Life)
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Agenda (Continued)

Situations Involving Interpretation of Financial Statements
— Insurance cycle
— Overview of operating cycle

— Qualitative factors

Financial Ratio Analysis
— Use oftechnical ratio analysis

— Limitations ofratio analysis

— Analysis techniques

— Types ofratios

— Key ratios for insurers

IFRS 17

— Overview and high-level comparison between IFRS 4 and IFRS 17

— Challenges and implications

Case Study —Kurnia Insurans (Malaysia) Berhad

ASEAN School for Young Insurance Managers —25 -31 August 2024 5
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Developing Next-Gen ASEAN Insurance Leadership Talent

Introduction

1. Objectives of Financial Statements

2. Basic Components of Financial Statements

3. Users (and uses) of Financial Statements
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Objectives of Financial Statements

Provide information about an entity’s:

Financial position

Financial performance

Comprehensive income

Cash flows

To provide usefuleconomic information about a business to Aelp stakeholders
make sound financial decisions.

ASEAN School for Young Insurance Managers —25 -31 August 2024 7



Financial Statements

- Basic components

Acomplete set of financial statements consists of:
* Statement of financial position (Balance sheet)
Statement of comprehensive income (Income statement)
Statement of changes in equity

Statement of cash flows (Cash flow statement)

Notes to the financial statements
(summary ofaccounting policies and other explanatory notes)
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Financial Statements

- Users and uses

Used mainly for decision making

Creditors and Potential Creditors
* Understand source of financing and assess entity’s ability to pay its debts
* Determine credit rating and credit limits of the enterprises

Financial Advisors, Analysts, and Investors

* Financialadvisors —to advise customers on whether to buy, sellor hold shares in companies
* Financialanalysts —track companies’performances
* Investors —make their own investment decisions

Managers and employees

* Managers —economic decision making, resource planning, formulating strategies to improve
business performance

* Employees —Job security,bonuses, annual wage increments

Government
* Taxes,supervisory and statistical purposes

Customers

* Understand business portfolio, performance and financial strength of companies,
* Assess potentialofdoing business with
* Ability to paydebts when due

ASEAN School for Young Insurance Managers —25 -31 August 2024 9 .
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Accounting Standards
and Principles

1. Accounting standards

2. Underlying assumptions
3. Other assumptions

4. Qualitative characteristics of financial information
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Accounting Standards

IFRS
—International Financial Reporting Standards

US GAAP
— US Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

Singapore FRS
—Singapore Financial Reporting Standards (Singapore GAAP)
—Insurance Regulations

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES
IN RESPECT OF THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors are responsible for ensuring that the annual audited financial statements of the Group and of the Company are drawn up in accordance with
Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards, International Financial Reporting Standards, the requirements of the Companies Act 2016 in Malaysia, Bank Negara
Malaysia's Guidelines and the Listing Requirements of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad.
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Underlying Assumptions

Accrual basis

The effects of transactions and events are recognised when they occur, rather than
when cash is received or paid, and they are reported in the financial statements ofthe
periods to which they relate.

Going concern

The financial statements assume that an enterprise will continue in operation in the
foreseeable future If that assumption is not valid, disclosure is made and a different
basis of reporting may be used.

The audited financial statements are prepared on a m concern basis and the directors have ensured that appropriate and relevant accounting policies are
applied on a consistent basis and accounting judgements and estimates made are reasonable and fair 0 as to enable the preparation of the financial statements
of the Group and the Company.
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Other Assumptions

1. Separate entity

The economic activities of an entity can be accumulated and reported imn a manner
that assumes the entity is separate and distinct from its owners or other business
units.

2. Monetary unit

Only transaction data capable ofbeing expressed in terms of monetary units should
be included in the accounting records of the economy entity.

3. Time period

The economic life of a business can be divided into time periods for the purpose of
providing periodic reports on the economic activities of the entity - daily, monthly,
quarterly, yearly.
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Financial information

- Qualitative characteristics

Useful information should possess:
» Understandability
« Relevance &materiality
* Reliability
— Faithfulrepresentation
— Substance over form
— Neutrality
— Prudence
— Completeness

* Comparability
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Polling Question: Self assessment

Financial statements can be prepared for:

Sole proprietor

Fund

Adepartment within a company
Not-for profit organisation
Listed group

Allofthe above

T m o 0w
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Elements of an Insurer’s .
Financial Statements :l

\\

1. Components of Financial Statements

2. Elements of Insurance Financial Statements
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Components of Financial Statements

Acomplete set of financial statements consists of:

* Statement of financial position (Balance sheet)

* Statement of comprehensive mcome (Income statement)
* Statement of changes m equity

* Statement of cash flows (Cash flow statement)

* Notes to the financial statements (summary of accounting policies and other explanatory
notes)
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Components of Financial Statements

 Statement of financial position:

Statement that reports the financial position of an accounting entity at a point in time.

Traditional Layout
Assets Liabilities
Amount owed Amount owed

by the business to creditors, etc $500

Equity

Amount contributed
$1000 by owners $500

Balance Sheet 31 Dec 20X1
Balance Sheet 31 Dec 20X2

Accounting standards do not prescribe the order or format in which an entity presents items in the
statements. Items which are sufficiently different in nature or function should warrant separate
presentation in the statement of financial position.
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Components of Financial Statements

 Statement of financial position

ERERIRRRPIRPRRR PR

Assets

Amount owed
by the business

A resource controlled by the $1000
enterprise as a result of past
events and from which future

economic benefits are expected

to flow to the enterprise

Liabilities

Amount owed

to creditors, etc $500
Equity

Amount contributed
by owners $500

Apresent obligation of the enterprise
arising from past events, the settlement
of which is expected to result in an
outflow from the enterprise of
resources embodying economic
benefits.

Equity is the residual interest in
the assets of the enterprise

after deducting all its liabilities
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Components of Financial Statements

Balance Sheet Structure

> Total Assets = Equity + Total Liabilities Liabilities + Equity

> Total Assets = 1,000 Non-Current Equity $450
Assets
Current Assets + Non-Current Assets $600 Non-Current
Liabilities $250
» Total Liabilities + Equity = 1,000 Current Assets
Current Liabilities + Non-Current Slchuleelie,
o . $400 $300
Liabilities + Equity
$1000 $1000
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Components of Financial Statements

* FElements ofthe Balance Sheet —Current Assets

Examples of generic assets Examples of Insurance Specific assets

Cash Accounts receivable
Cash and cash equivalents (bank deposits Amounts due from reinsurers, Premium Non-Current Equity $450
and liquid securities) receivables Assets

$600 Non-Current
Investments Reinsurer’s share of insurance contract Liabilities $250
Financial instruments, derivatives liabilities

Current Liabilities
$300

Unexpired risk reserves, outstanding claims

Accounts receivable
Trade receivables, amount due from related
parties (trade)

$1000 $1000

Others

Other short-term assets — prepayments,
deposits, amounts due to the company of a
short-term non-trading nature
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Components of Financial Statements

* Elements ofthe Balance Sheet —Non-Current Assets

Examples of generic non-current assets Examples of Insurance Specific assets

Fixed assets (Property, plant & equipment - | Reinsurer’s share of insurance contract
PPE) liabilities

Land and building, plant and equipment, Unexpired risk reserves, outstanding claims
office equipment etc

Equity $450

Non-Current

Intangibles Liabilities $250
Goodwill, patents, licenses etc. Current Assets
Current Liabilities
$400 $300
Investments
Financial instruments $1000 $1000
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Components of Financial Statements

* FElements ofthe Balance Sheet — Current Liabilities

Examples of generic liabilities Examples of Insurance Specific liabilities
Accounts payable (creditors) Accounts payables (creditors)
Amounts due to creditors Amounts due to agents, claims payables Non-Current Equity $450
Assets
$600 Non-Current
Short-term loans Insurance contract liabilities Liabilities $250
Bank overdrafts and all other short-term Unexpired risk reserves, outstanding claims Current Assets
debt
$400
Others
Other short-term liabilities — provisions, $1000 $1000
accrued payments, interest, current tax and
dividends payable
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Components of Financial Statements

* FElements ofthe Balance Sheet —Non-Current Liabilities

Examples of generic liabilities Examples of Insurance Specific liabilities
Long-term financing Insurance contract liabilities
Term loans, etc. Unexpired risk reserves more than one year Non-Current Equity $450
Assets
Claim liabilities $600
Others Current Assets
Deferred tax Current Liabilities
$400 $300
$1000 $1000
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Components of Financial Statements

* Equity

Issued Shares/Common Stock/ Paid up Capital

X Nominal value/Paid up
Non-Current
X Par values?
Assets
o Capitaland Other Reserves (fair value, revaluation, translation) $600 Non-Current
Revenue Reserves Liabilities $250
Current Assets
o Surpluses or Retained earnings generated by trading Current Liabilities
o Available for distribution as dividends $400 $300
o Tend to become part of permanent capital $1000 $1000
o Accumulated losses if negative
Other reserves
o Revaluation of fixed assets (properties)
o Premium on shares in excess of nominal value
o Foreign Currency (foreign operations etc)
o Fair value change (investments)
o Share option reserves (share option schemes)
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Components of Financial Statements

* Working capital

Working Capital = Current Assets - Current
Liabilities

= $400 - $300 = $100

Represents the amount of day-to-day operating liquidity

available to a business.

Operating liquidity is a term used to describe cash and near-

cash assets available to meet ongoing cash needs.

ASEAN School for Young Insurance Managers —25 -31 August 2024
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Components of Financial Statements

e Income Statement

* Performance (results of operations) for a time
period

Total revenue less:

e Flements ofthe Income Statement Total expenses for the period

* Income, Expenses

Balance Sheet 31 Dec 20X1
Balance Sheet 31 Dec 20X2

e Income Statement Equation

* Profit = Revenues - Expenses
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Components of Financial Statements

* Flements ofthe Income Statement

“* Revenue
* Farned from the sale of goods or performance of services to customers

* Recognised in the period in which goods (risks and rewards) are transferred or;
* When services are performed

Examples of revenue include:

o Non-insurance
» Sales revenue
» Service revenue (risk management, consulting, claims administration)
»Investment income (including investment gains and losses)
» Other income (income from non-core activities)

o Insurance specific
»Policy premiums
»Reinsurance commissions
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Components of Financial Statements

* Elements ofthe Income Statement
* Expenses
* Cost ofresources the entity used to earn revenue during the accounting period.
Examples of cost of goods sold or cost of services rendered:

o Non-insurance
>»Cost of raw materials
»Transportation cost

o Insurance specific
» Claims
» Commission expenses
» Underwriting expenses
“* Operating expenses:
» Administration cost
» Distribution (marketing) cost
» Financing cost (net of income and expense)
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Components of Financial Statements

Income Statement

Principles involved

“* Revenue recognition

« Record revenue only when measurable, realisable, and earned.

“* Matching

When recognizing revenue, the corresponding directly associated costs
are recognized simultaneously.
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Components of Financial Statements
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Components of Financial Statements

* Flements ofthe Income Statement
Income Statement Terminology
$10,000,000

Costs of good sold ($5,000,000)
$5,000,000

Operating expenses ($3,000,000)
$2,000,000

Interest expenses --------------------- b To lenders ~ ($200,000)
$1,800,000

Tax ---------------------------p To Government ($360,000)

$1,440,000
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Components of Financial Statements

Cash flow statement

Report inflows and outflows of cash
Three type of activities:

are the principalrevenue-producing activities of the enterprise and other
activities that are not investing or financing activities.

are the acquisition and disposaloflong-term assets and other
investments that do not pertain to the principalrevenue-producing
activities.

are activities that result in changes in the size and composition ofthe
equity capitaland borrowings ofthe enterprise.

Change in Cash =Cash Flows from Operating Activities + Cash Flows from Investing
Activities + Cash Flows from Financing Activities
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Components of Financial Statements

Relationship between profit and cash flow

Operating cash flow = operating profit + depreciation + non-cash items

Balance Sheet as at 31 Dec 20X1 Income Statement for 20X2
Equity + Liabilities Sales $30,000
Vehicle $20,000 Capital $20,000 Cost
Petrol $4,000

Balance Sheet as at 31 Dec 20X2 Pa‘{”sala“es $15,000
Maintenance  $3,000

Equity + Liabilities Depreciation  $5,000

Vehicle $15,000 Capital $20,000 Total Cost $27,000
Cash Profit <
523000 523000
Profit $3,000
Depreciation $5,000
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Breakout: Group exercise

e Exercise 1

In your Group, select balance sheet items from the table on the right to
complete the Balance Sheet.

Do refer to and use the excel file for this exercise.

Balance Sheet Balance Sheet Items $'000
Assets $'000 Liabilities and Equity $'000 1 Accumulated profits 871,908
Current Assets Current Liabilties 2 Amount due to associates (trade) 2,237

3 Cash 155,556
4 Currency translation reserves (15,262)

5 Deferred tax liabilities 2,746

6 Fixed deposits 624,577

Total Current Liabilities - 7 Goodwill on consolidation 57,515

8 Income tax payable 5,427

9 Intangible assets 17,568

10 Inventories 254,164

el 11 Investments in associates 24,176

Total Current Assets - Total Liabilities - 12 Issued capital 484.412
13 Minority interests 8,310

Non-Current Assets 14 Other investments 47,034
Capital and Reserves 15 Other payables and accrued expenses 59,691

16 Other receivables and prepayments 29,752

17 Property, plant and equipment 159,362

18 Short-term bank loans 9,864

19 Trade payables 380,000

Total Non-Current Asse - Total Equity - 20 Trade receivables 439,629

Total Assets - Total Liabilities and Equity -
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Sheet12

				Balance Sheet Items								Balance Sheet

		1		Accumulated profits		871,908						Assets						Liabilities and Equiqty

		2		Amount due to associates (trade)		2,237						Current Assets						Current Liabilties

		3		Cash		155,556				3		Cash		155,556		20		Trade payables		380,000

		4		Currency translation reserves		(15,262)				6		Fixed deposits		624,577		2		Amount due to associates (trade)		2,237

		5		Deferred tax liabilities		2,746				21		Trade receivables		439,629		8		Income tax payable		5,427

		6		Fixed deposits		624,577				16		Other receivables and prepayments		29,752		15		Other payables and accruedexpenses		59,691

		7		Goodwill on consolidation		57,515				10		Inventories		254,164		19		Short-term bank loans		9,864

		8		Income tax payable		5,427						0		0				Total Current Liabilities		457,219

		9		Intangible assets		17,568						0		0

		10		Inventories		254,164						0		0		5		Deferred tax liabilities		2,746

		11		Investments in associates		24,176						0		0		13		Minority interests		8,310

		12		Issued capital of $0.25 each share		64,281						Total Current Assets		1,503,678				Total Liabilities		468,275

		13		Minority interests		8,310

		14		Other investments		47,034						Non-Current Assets

		15		Other payables and accruedexpenses		59,691				17		Property, plant and equipment		159,362				Capital and Reserves

		16		Other receivables and prepayments		29,752				9		Intangible assets		17,568		12		Issued capital of $0.25 each share		64,281

		17		Property, plant and equipment		159,362				11		Investments in associates		24,176		18		Share premium		420,131

		18		Share premium		420,131				14		Other investments		47,034		1		Accumulated profits		871,908

		19		Short-term bank loans		9,864				7		Goodwill on consolidation		57,515		4		Currency translation reserves		(15,262)

		20		Trade payables		380,000						Total Non-Current Assets		305,655				Total Equity		1,341,058

		21		Trade receivables		439,629						Total Assets		1,809,333				Total Liabilities and Equity		1,809,333

												0		0				0		0

												0		0				0		0





Sheet13

				Balance Sheet Items		$'000						Balance Sheet

		1		Accumulated profits		871,908						Assets						Liabilities and Equiqty

		2		Amount due to associates (trade)		2,237						Current Assets						Current Liabilties

		3		Cash		155,556						0		0				0		0

		4		Currency translation reserves		(15,262)						0		0				0		0

		5		Deferred tax liabilities		2,746						0		0				0		0

		6		Fixed deposits		624,577						0		0				0		0

		7		Goodwill on consolidation		57,515						0		0				0		0

		8		Income tax payable		5,427						0		0				Total Current Liabilities		0

		9		Intangible assets		17,568						0		0

		10		Inventories		254,164						0		0				0		0

		11		Investments in associates		24,176						0		0				0		0

		12		Issued capital		484,412						Total Current Assets		0				Total Liabilities		0

		13		Minority interests		8,310

		14		Other investments		47,034						Non-Current Assets

		15		Other payables and accrued expenses		59,691						0		0				Capital and Reserves

		16		Other receivables and prepayments		29,752						0		0				0		0

		17		Property, plant and equipment		159,362						0		0				0		0

		18		Short-term bank loans		9,864						0		0				0		0

		19		Trade payables		380,000						0		0				0		0

		20		Trade receivables		439,629						Total Non-Current Assets		0				Total Equity		0

												Total Assets		0				Total Liabilities and Equity		0

												0		0				0		0

												0		0				0		0
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		Balance Sheet												Growth %

				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		FY2000				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001

		A S S E T S

		Property and equipment		245,437		245,633		231271		181726				(0.08)		6.21		27.26

		Goodwill		31,104		32,507		40169		0				(4.32)		(19.07)		n.m

		Investments		484,607		562,952		584601		477330				(13.92)		(3.70)		22.47

		Loans		15,923		12,863		9347		8583				23.79		37.62		8.90

		Receivables		193,234		114,138		58272		44041				69.30		95.87		32.31

		Tax recoverable		6,042		-		-		-				n.m		n.m		n.m

		Fixed deposits/ money market		531,195		426067		248358		280622

		Cash and bank balances		19,025		28,991		35138		17547				(34.38)		(17.49)		100.25

		Total assets		1,526,567		1,423,151		1,207,156		1,009,849				7.27		17.89		19.54

		L I A B I L I T I E S

		Provision for outstanding claims		647,826		603,844		551206		460242				7.28		9.55		19.76

		Payables		57,874		59,709		78477		43287				(3.07)		(23.92)		81.29

		Proposed dividend		-		-		-		30000				n.m		n.m		n.m

		Provision for taxation		16,942		34,252		17562		26418				(50.54)		95.03		(33.52)

		Staff retirement benefits		6,836		5,520		4428		4622				23.84		24.66		(4.20)

		Deferred tax liability		7,121		4,459		3302		3302				59.70		35.04		0.00

		Total liabilities		736,599		707,784		654,975		567,871				4.07		8.06		15.34

		I N S U R A N C E R E S E RV E S

		Unearned premium reserve		360,857		333,517		274829		229471				8.20		21.35		19.77

		S H A R E H O L D E R S’ E Q U I T Y

		Share capital		200,000		200,000		200,000		150,000				0.00		0.00		33.33

		Reserves		229,111		181,850		77352		62507				25.99		135.09		23.75

				429,111		381,850		277,352		212,507				12.38		37.68		30.51

		Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity		1,526,567		1,423,151		1,207,156		1,009,849				7.27		17.89		19.54
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		Insurance Revenue Account												Growth %

				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		FY2000				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001

		Gross premium		951,497		873,737		704409		570875				8.9		24.0		23.4

		Less: Reinsurance		(87,302)		(84,330)		(54,155)		(48,375)				3.5		55.7		11.9

		Net premium		864,195		789,407		650,254		522,500				9.5		21.4		24.5

		(Increase)/decrease in unearned premium reserves		(27,340)		(58,688)		(41,972)		(42,061)				-53.4		39.8		-0.2

		Earned premium		836,855		730,719		608,282		480,439				14.5		20.1		26.6

		Net claims incurred		(480,318)		(428,800)		(347,936)		(273,337)				12.0		23.2		27.3

		Net commission		(93,434)		(86,467)		-73783		-60742				8.1		17.2		21.5

		Underwriting surplus before management expenses		263,103		215,452		186,563		146,360				22.1		15.5		27.5

		Management expenses		(159,516)		(141,247)		(119,751)		(99,142)				12.9		18.0		20.8

		Underwriting surplus		103,587		74,205		66,812		47,218				39.6		11.1		41.5

		Investment income		43,842		44,002		39375		31285				-0.4		11.8		25.9

		Other income/(expenditure) - net		18,738		35,932		(19,802)		9,758				-47.9		-281.5		-302.9

		Transfer to income statement		166,167		154,139		86,385		88,261				7.8		78.4		-2.1





IS

		Income statement

				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		FY2000

		Gross premium		951,497		873,737		704,409		570,875

		Investment income		43,842		44,002		39,375		31,285

		Operating revenue		995,339		917,739		743,784		602,160

		Surplus transferred from insurance revenue account		166,167		154,139		86,385		88,261

		Amortisation of goodwill		(1,403)		(1,662)

		Profit before tax		164,764		152,477		86,385		88,261

		Taxation		(47,503)		(47,979)		(21,540)		(29,000)

		Profit after tax		117,261		104,498		64,845		59,261

		Retained profit/(loss)  B/F		181,850		77,352		62,507		83,246

		Bonus issue						(50,000)		(50,000)

		Dividends		(70,000)						(30,000)

		Retained profit/(loss)  C/F		229,111		181,850		77,352		62,507

		EPS		0.59		0.52		0.32		0.40

		DPS		0.35		0.00		0.00		0.20





RC

		Key Ratios for Insurer

		A		Underwriting Ratios

				1		Loss Ratio		Measuring profitability of an individual insurer and of the insurance business as a whole is an important exercise.  The ability to operate profitably ultimately determines whether or not a particular insurance company survives and grows.  But an insuranc

				2		Commission Ratio

				3		Expenses Ratio

				4		Combined Ratio

				5		Retrocession Ratio

		B		Return Ratios

				6		Investment Yield		Measuring the efficiency and effectiveness of management using resources to generate wealth for shareholders

				7		Return on Assets

				8		Return on Equity

				9		Earning Per Share

		C		Liquidity Ratios

				10		Cash & Investment/Liabilities		Liquidity refers to a company’s ability to meet obligations as they come due.  The ability depends on cash flow, the relationship between assets and liabilities, and the nature of assets available to discharge liabilities.  In judging the liquidity charac

				11		Cash & Investment/Technical Reserves

				12		Cash & Investment/Total Assets

				13		Cash & Fixed Deposit/ Technical Reserves

		D		Capacity Ratios

				14		Technical Reserves/Shareholders' Funds		An insurance company’s capacity primarily is determined by the amount of capital it can commit to underwriting a portfolio of loss expenses.  Capacity therefore is considered to be a function of capitalisation.  The adequacy of an insurer’s capital relati

				15		Shareholders' Fund/Net Written Premiums

		E		Growth Data

				16		Gross Premium

				17		Total Assets		measure the efficiency and effectiveness of growth in premium and assets

				18		Underwriting Profit

				19		Net Assets Per Share

		E		19

				20		Price Earnings Ratio		Measure the capital market performance of the company share based on the earnings or book value

				21		Market to Book Ratio

				22		Earning Yield

				23		Dividend Yield

				24		Dividend Payout Ratio

				25





Sheet2

				Performance Measurements

								FY2003								FY2002								FY2001

				$'000				Fire		General accident		Marine		Total		Fire		General accident		Marine		Total		Fire		General accident		Marine		Total

		UOI		Gross Premium		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		UOI		Net Premium		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		UOI		Net Claims		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		UOI		Net Commission		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		UOI		Management Expenses		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		UOI		Investment income		6								0								0								0

		UOI		(Provision) for investments		7								0								0								0

		UOI		Total investment revenue		8								0				0		0		0				0		0		0

		UOI		Other Expenses		9								0								0								0

		UOI		PAT		10								0								0								0

		UOI		Investment Assets		11								0								0								0

				Loss Ratio=3/2		12		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%

				ME/EP										0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%

				C/EP										0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%

				Combined Ratio= (3+4+5)/2		13		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%

				Unerwriting Surplus =2+3+4+5		14		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Underwriting profit margin				0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%

				Investment yield										0.0%								0.0%								0.0%

				Profit Margin										0%								0%								0%

				$M

		SIN		Gross Premium				303				138		2,314		182		1,322		104		1,608		153		1,118		96		1,368

		SIN		Earned Premium										1,425								1,491								1,337

		SIN		Incurred Claims										873								986								920

		SIN		Net Commission										141								211								187

		SIN		Management Expenses				e						279								316								300

		SIN		Underwriting Profit										132								(21.40)								(69.20)

		SIN		Net Investment Income																		117								133

		SIN		Operating Profit										258								95								64

		SIN		Total Assets																		4,774								4,324

		SIN		Loss Ratio										61.45%		28.40%						66.10%		28.10%						68.80%

				ME/EP										19.60%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		21.18%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		22.40%

				NC/EP										9.88%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		14.17%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		14.00%

		SIN		Underwriting Profit as % of EP										9.28%								-1.50%								-5.20%

														90.93%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		101.45%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		105.20%





UR

		Underwriting Ratios:

																FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		FY2000

		1		Loss Ratio		=		Net Claims		=		480,318		=		57.4%		58.7%		57.2%		56.9%

								Earned Premiums				836,855

		2		Commission Ratio		=		Net Commission		=		93,434		=		11.2%		11.8%		12.1%		12.6%

								Earned Premiums				836,855

		3		Management Expenses Ratio		=		Management Expenses		=		159,516		=		19.1%		19.3%		19.7%		20.6%

								Earned Premiums				836,855

		4		Combined Ratio		=		Net Claims+Commission +Mgt Expenses		=		733,268		=		87.6%		89.8%		89.0%		90.2%

								Earned Premiums				836,855

		5		Retrocession Ratio		=		Retrocession Premium		=		87,302		=		9.2%		9.7%		7.7%		8.5%

								Gross Premium				951,497

		6		Retention Ratio		=		Net Premium Written		=		864,195		=		90.8%		90.3%		92.3%		91.5%

								Gross Premium				951,497





PA

		Return Ratios

														FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		FY2000

		Investment Yield        (IY)		=		Net Investment Income		=		43,842		=		4.17%		4.27%		4.49%		3.99%

						Total Investment Assets				1,050,750

		Return on Assets    (ROA)		=		Net Income		=		117,261		=		7.95%		7.95%		5.85%		5.87%

						Average Total Assets				1,474,859

		Return on Equity    (ROE)		=		Net Income		=		117,261		=		28.92%		31.70%		26.47%		27.89%

						Average Shareholders' Equity				405,481

		Earnings Per Share (EPS)		=		Net Income		=		117,261		=		0.59		0.52		0.32		0.40

						number of shares outstanding				200,000





AL

		Liquidity & Capacity Ratios

														FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		FY2000

		Cash & Investment / Technical Reserves		=		Cash & Investment		=		1,050,750		=		1.04		1.10		1.06		1.14

						Technical Reserves				1,008,683

		Cash & Investment / Liabilities		=		Cash & Investments		=		1,050,750		=		0.96		0.99		0.94		0.98

						Liabilities				1,097,456

		Cash & Investment / Total Assets		=		Cash & Investments		=		1,050,750		=		0.69		0.72		0.73		0.78

						Total Assets				1,526,567

		Cash Reserve Ratio		=		Cash and Fixed Deposit		=		550,220		=		0.55		0.49		0.34		0.43

						Technical Reserves				1,008,683

		Technical Reserves / Shareholders' Fund		=		Technical Reserves		=		1,008,683		=		2.35		2.45		2.98		3.25

						Shareholders' Fund				429,111

		Shareholders' Fund / Net Premiums Written		=		Shareholders' Fund		=		429,111		=		0.50		0.48		0.43		0.41

						Net Premium  Written				864,195





CM

		Capital Market Ratios

		Price Earning (PE) Ratio		=		Market Price of Common Stock Per Share		=		0.00		=		- 0

						Earnings Per Share				0.00

		Market to Book Ratio		=		Market Price of Common Stock Per Share		=		0.00		=		- 0

						Book Value of Equity Per Common Share				0.00

		Earning Yield		=		Earning Per Share		=		0.00				0.00%

						Market Price of Common Stock Per Share				0.00

		Dividend Yield		=		Annual Dividend Per Share		=		0.00				0.00%

						Market Price of Common Stock Per Share				0.00

		Dividend Payout Ratio		=		Cash Dividend		=		0.00				0.00%

						Net Income				0.00





GD

		Growth Data

				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		FY2000

		Gross Premium		951,497		873,737		704,409		570,875

		Total Assets		1,526,567		1,423,151		1,207,156		1,009,849

		Underwriting Profit		103,587		74,205		66,812		47,218

		Investment income		43,842		44,002		39,375		31,285

		Net Assets Per Share		2.15		1.91		1.39		1.42





DP

		Dupont Analysis

						117,261						Efficiency & effectiveness of operating management: revenue and expenses

						Net Income (NI)

																		Efficiency & effectiveness of porduct market strategies

												12%

										Div		Profit Margin

						951,497												7.7%

						Sales										Multiply		Return on Assets

																														11.0%

												0.62																		SGR=ROE(1-DPR)

										Div		Assets Turnover														27%				Sustainable Growth Rate RSGR)

						1,526,567																				Return on Equity

						Total Assets						Efficiency and effectiveness of investment mgmt: WC & FA												=

																		Return on Assets

																		1-Debt/Assets												60%

												1,097,456																		Dividend Payout Ratio (DPR)

												Total Debt

																		0.72

																Div		Financing Plan												DPR=Dividend/NI

												1,526,567																		Dividend policies

												Total Assets						Efficiency and effectiveness of financing strategies: liabilities & equity





Sheet8

		Ratio analysis

		Capacity Ratios

		An insurance company’s capacity primarily is determined by the amount of capital it can commit to underwriting a portfolio of loss expenses.  Capacity therefore is considered to be a function of capitalisation.  The adequacy of an insurer’s capital relati

		Shareholder funds to premiums written

		Shareholders funds /net written premiums

		Liquidity Ratios

		Liquidity refers to a company’s ability to meet obligations as they come due.  The ability depends on cash flow, the relationship between assets and liabilities, and the nature of assets available to discharge liabilities.  In judging the liquidity charac

		Cash plus Invested Assets (market value)/unearned premium reserve plus Loss Reserves

		A calculated ratio of less than 1 indicates an undesirable situation.  Ratios in excess of 1 show that the insurer could cover the balance sheet values of its obligations to policyholders by converting invested assets to cash at current prices.  Poor liqu

		Profitability Ratios

		Measuring profitability of an individual insurer and of the insurance business as a whole is an important exercise.  The ability to operate profitably ultimately determines whether or not a particular insurance company survives and grows.  But an insuranc

		Loss and adjustment expenses incurred to premiums earned (Loss Ratio)

		This should be calculated by line of business and compared to history and industry statistics.

		Expenses incurred to premiums written (Expense Ratio)

		Included in the numerator are acquisition, premium, collection and field supervision costs plus general expenses, taxes licenses and fees.

		Combined ratio

		The total of the loss and expense ratios is called the combined ratio and is commonly used to determine the profitability of a company.  A significant change in the loss ratio makes it more essential that the loss reserves be evaluated at an interim date,

		Operating ratio

		Calculated as 1 minus the combined ratio.  If the combined ratio is in excess of 100%, this ratio indicates the investment   income necessary to arrive at positive cash flow.

		Investment yields

		The investment yield (net investment income divided by the average amount of cash and invested assets) should be reviewed.  A significant increase might indicate that the company is investing in high-yield, high-risk investments and that a thorough review





CV

		Corporate Valuation Model for Insurer

		A		Claims		=		0		=		0.00%				F		Earned Premium		=		0		=		- 0

				Earned Premium				0										Non-Current Assets				0

		B		Commission		=		0		=		0.00%

				Earned Premium				0

		C		Management Expenses		=		0		=		0.00%

				Earned Premium				0								G		Earned Premium		=		0		=		- 0

																		Current Assets				0

		D		Other Income (Investment Income)		=		0		=		0.00%

				Earned Premium				0

		E		Other Expenses		=		0		=		0.00%

				Earned Premium				0

				Sales Margin=EBIT/Earned Premium		=		0		=		0.00%						Earned Premium		=		0		=		- 0

								0										Total Assets				0

						ROA				=		Sales Margin		X				Assets Turnover

										=		0.00%		X				- 0

										=		0.00%						Before tax

						ROE				=		(ROTA*TA/E) x (1-Effective Tax Rate)

										=		0.00%

						Expected  E/Y				=		7.00%				Assumption

						Market to Book Ratio				=		ROE		=		0.00

												E/Y

						Market Value				=		Market to Book Ratio				X		Book Value

										=		$0.00				Per Share



szhou:
=1+ ( A + B + C + D + E )
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		Management Expenses Ratio (as a percentage of premiums)

				1999		2000		2001		2002		2003

		GE Group		3.20%		2.90%		2.20%		2.40%		2.60%

		Benchmark Industry Average		6.60%		5.70%		4.30%		5.00%		-

		Singapore   Industry Average		4.80%		3.90%		2.80%		2.80%		-

		Malaysia     Industry Average		9.80%		9.10%		8.40%		9.70%		-






Sheet12

				Balance Sheet Items								Balance Sheet

		1		Accumulated profits		871,908						Assets						Liabilities and Equiqty

		2		Amount due to associates (trade)		2,237						Current Assets						Current Liabilties

		3		Cash		155,556				3		Cash		155,556		20		Trade payables		380,000

		4		Currency translation reserves		(15,262)				6		Fixed deposits		624,577		2		Amount due to associates (trade)		2,237

		5		Deferred tax liabilities		2,746				21		Trade receivables		439,629		8		Income tax payable		5,427

		6		Fixed deposits		624,577				16		Other receivables and prepayments		29,752		15		Other payables and accruedexpenses		59,691

		7		Goodwill on consolidation		57,515				10		Inventories		254,164		19		Short-term bank loans		9,864

		8		Income tax payable		5,427						0		0				Total Current Liabilities		457,219

		9		Intangible assets		17,568						0		0

		10		Inventories		254,164						0		0		5		Deferred tax liabilities		2,746

		11		Investments in associates		24,176						0		0		13		Minority interests		8,310

		12		Issued capital of $0.25 each share		64,281						Total Current Assets		1,503,678				Total Liabilities		468,275

		13		Minority interests		8,310

		14		Other investments		47,034						Non-Current Assets

		15		Other payables and accruedexpenses		59,691				17		Property, plant and equipment		159,362				Capital and Reserves

		16		Other receivables and prepayments		29,752				9		Intangible assets		17,568		12		Issued capital of $0.25 each share		64,281

		17		Property, plant and equipment		159,362				11		Investments in associates		24,176		18		Share premium		420,131

		18		Share premium		420,131				14		Other investments		47,034		1		Accumulated profits		871,908

		19		Short-term bank loans		9,864				7		Goodwill on consolidation		57,515		4		Currency translation reserves		(15,262)

		20		Trade payables		380,000						Total Non-Current Assets		305,655				Total Equity		1,341,058

		21		Trade receivables		439,629						Total Assets		1,809,333				Total Liabilities and Equity		1,809,333

												0		0				0		0

												0		0				0		0





Sheet13

				Balance Sheet Items						Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2013

		1		Accumulated profits		871,908						Assets		$'000				Liabilities and Equity		$'000

		2		Amount due to associates (trade)		2,237						Current Assets						Current Liabilties

		4		Currency translation reserves		(15,262)						0		0				0		0

		5		Deferred tax liabilities		2,746						0		0				0		0

		6		Fixed deposits		624,577						0		0				0		0

		7		Goodwill on consolidation		57,515						0		0				0		0

		8		Income tax payable		5,427						0		0				Total Current Liabilities		- 0

		9		Intangible assets		17,568						0		0

		10		Inventories		254,164						0		0				0		0

		11		Investments in associates		24,176						0		0				0		0

		12		Issued capital of $0.25 each share		64,281						Total Current Assets		- 0				Total Liabilities		- 0

		13		Minority interests		8,310

		14		Other investments		47,034						Non-Current Assets

		15		Other payables and accruedexpenses		59,691						0		0				Capital and Reserves

		16		Other receivables and prepayments		29,752						0		0				0		0

		17		Property, plant and equipment		159,362						0		0				0		0

		18		Share premium		420,131						0		0				0		0

		19		Short-term bank loans		9,864						0		0				0		0

		20		Trade payables		380,000						Total Non-Current Assets		- 0				Total Equity		- 0

		21		Trade receivables		439,629						Total Assets		- 0				Total Liabilities and Equity		- 0

												0		0				0		0

												0		0				0		0
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BS

		Balance Sheet												Growth %

				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		FY2000				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001

		A S S E T S

		Property and equipment		245,437		245,633		231271		181726				(0.08)		6.21		27.26

		Goodwill		31,104		32,507		40169		0				(4.32)		(19.07)		n.m

		Investments		484,607		562,952		584601		477330				(13.92)		(3.70)		22.47

		Loans		15,923		12,863		9347		8583				23.79		37.62		8.90

		Receivables		193,234		114,138		58272		44041				69.30		95.87		32.31

		Tax recoverable		6,042		-		-		-				n.m		n.m		n.m

		Fixed deposits/ money market		531,195		426067		248358		280622

		Cash and bank balances		19,025		28,991		35138		17547				(34.38)		(17.49)		100.25

		Total assets		1,526,567		1,423,151		1,207,156		1,009,849				7.27		17.89		19.54

		L I A B I L I T I E S

		Provision for outstanding claims		647,826		603,844		551206		460242				7.28		9.55		19.76

		Payables		57,874		59,709		78477		43287				(3.07)		(23.92)		81.29

		Proposed dividend		-		-		-		30000				n.m		n.m		n.m

		Provision for taxation		16,942		34,252		17562		26418				(50.54)		95.03		(33.52)

		Staff retirement benefits		6,836		5,520		4428		4622				23.84		24.66		(4.20)

		Deferred tax liability		7,121		4,459		3302		3302				59.70		35.04		0.00

		Total liabilities		736,599		707,784		654,975		567,871				4.07		8.06		15.34

		I N S U R A N C E R E S E RV E S

		Unearned premium reserve		360,857		333,517		274829		229471				8.20		21.35		19.77

		S H A R E H O L D E R S’ E Q U I T Y

		Share capital		200,000		200,000		200,000		150,000				0.00		0.00		33.33

		Reserves		229,111		181,850		77352		62507				25.99		135.09		23.75

				429,111		381,850		277,352		212,507				12.38		37.68		30.51

		Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity		1,526,567		1,423,151		1,207,156		1,009,849				7.27		17.89		19.54





RA

		Insurance Revenue Account												Growth %

				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		FY2000				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001

		Gross premium		951,497		873,737		704409		570875				8.9		24.0		23.4

		Less: Reinsurance		(87,302)		(84,330)		(54,155)		(48,375)				3.5		55.7		11.9

		Net premium		864,195		789,407		650,254		522,500				9.5		21.4		24.5

		(Increase)/decrease in unearned premium reserves		(27,340)		(58,688)		(41,972)		(42,061)				-53.4		39.8		-0.2

		Earned premium		836,855		730,719		608,282		480,439				14.5		20.1		26.6

		Net claims incurred		(480,318)		(428,800)		(347,936)		(273,337)				12.0		23.2		27.3

		Net commission		(93,434)		(86,467)		-73783		-60742				8.1		17.2		21.5

		Underwriting surplus before management expenses		263,103		215,452		186,563		146,360				22.1		15.5		27.5

		Management expenses		(159,516)		(141,247)		(119,751)		(99,142)				12.9		18.0		20.8

		Underwriting surplus		103,587		74,205		66,812		47,218				39.6		11.1		41.5

		Investment income		43,842		44,002		39375		31285				-0.4		11.8		25.9

		Other income/(expenditure) - net		18,738		35,932		(19,802)		9,758				-47.9		-281.5		-302.9

		Transfer to income statement		166,167		154,139		86,385		88,261				7.8		78.4		-2.1





IS

		Income statement

				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		FY2000

		Gross premium		951,497		873,737		704,409		570,875

		Investment income		43,842		44,002		39,375		31,285

		Operating revenue		995,339		917,739		743,784		602,160

		Surplus transferred from insurance revenue account		166,167		154,139		86,385		88,261

		Amortisation of goodwill		(1,403)		(1,662)

		Profit before tax		164,764		152,477		86,385		88,261

		Taxation		(47,503)		(47,979)		(21,540)		(29,000)

		Profit after tax		117,261		104,498		64,845		59,261

		Retained profit/(loss)  B/F		181,850		77,352		62,507		83,246

		Bonus issue						(50,000)		(50,000)

		Dividends		(70,000)						(30,000)

		Retained profit/(loss)  C/F		229,111		181,850		77,352		62,507

		EPS		0.59		0.52		0.32		0.40

		DPS		0.35		0.00		0.00		0.20





RC

		Key Ratios for Insurer

		A		Underwriting Ratios

				1		Loss Ratio		Measuring profitability of an individual insurer and of the insurance business as a whole is an important exercise.  The ability to operate profitably ultimately determines whether or not a particular insurance company survives and grows.  But an insuranc

				2		Commission Ratio

				3		Expenses Ratio

				4		Combined Ratio

				5		Retrocession Ratio

		B		Return Ratios

				6		Investment Yield		Measuring the efficiency and effectiveness of management using resources to generate wealth for shareholders

				7		Return on Assets

				8		Return on Equity

				9		Earning Per Share

		C		Liquidity Ratios

				10		Cash & Investment/Liabilities		Liquidity refers to a company’s ability to meet obligations as they come due.  The ability depends on cash flow, the relationship between assets and liabilities, and the nature of assets available to discharge liabilities.  In judging the liquidity charac

				11		Cash & Investment/Technical Reserves

				12		Cash & Investment/Total Assets

				13		Cash & Fixed Deposit/ Technical Reserves

		D		Capacity Ratios

				14		Technical Reserves/Shareholders' Funds		An insurance company’s capacity primarily is determined by the amount of capital it can commit to underwriting a portfolio of loss expenses.  Capacity therefore is considered to be a function of capitalisation.  The adequacy of an insurer’s capital relati

				15		Shareholders' Fund/Net Written Premiums

		E		Growth Data

				16		Gross Premium

				17		Total Assets		measure the efficiency and effectiveness of growth in premium and assets

				18		Underwriting Profit

				19		Net Assets Per Share

		E		19

				20		Price Earnings Ratio		Measure the capital market performance of the company share based on the earnings or book value

				21		Market to Book Ratio

				22		Earning Yield

				23		Dividend Yield

				24		Dividend Payout Ratio

				25





Sheet2

				Performance Measurements

								FY2003								FY2002								FY2001

				$'000				Fire		General accident		Marine		Total		Fire		General accident		Marine		Total		Fire		General accident		Marine		Total

		UOI		Gross Premium		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		UOI		Net Premium		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		UOI		Net Claims		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		UOI		Net Commission		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		UOI		Management Expenses		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		UOI		Investment income		6								0								0								0

		UOI		(Provision) for investments		7								0								0								0

		UOI		Total investment revenue		8								0				0		0		0				0		0		0

		UOI		Other Expenses		9								0								0								0

		UOI		PAT		10								0								0								0

		UOI		Investment Assets		11								0								0								0

				Loss Ratio=3/2		12		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%

				ME/EP										0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%

				C/EP										0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%

				Combined Ratio= (3+4+5)/2		13		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%

				Unerwriting Surplus =2+3+4+5		14		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Underwriting profit margin				0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%

				Investment yield										0.0%								0.0%								0.0%

				Profit Margin										0%								0%								0%

				$M

		SIN		Gross Premium				303				138		2,314		182		1,322		104		1,608		153		1,118		96		1,368

		SIN		Earned Premium										1,425								1,491								1,337

		SIN		Incurred Claims										873								986								920

		SIN		Net Commission										141								211								187

		SIN		Management Expenses				e						279								316								300

		SIN		Underwriting Profit										132								(21.40)								(69.20)

		SIN		Net Investment Income																		117								133

		SIN		Operating Profit										258								95								64

		SIN		Total Assets																		4,774								4,324

		SIN		Loss Ratio										61.45%		28.40%						66.10%		28.10%						68.80%

				ME/EP										19.60%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		21.18%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		22.40%

				NC/EP										9.88%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		14.17%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		14.00%

		SIN		Underwriting Profit as % of EP										9.28%								-1.50%								-5.20%

														90.93%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		101.45%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		105.20%





UR

		Underwriting Ratios:

																FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		FY2000

		1		Loss Ratio		=		Net Claims		=		480,318		=		57.4%		58.7%		57.2%		56.9%

								Earned Premiums				836,855

		2		Commission Ratio		=		Net Commission		=		93,434		=		11.2%		11.8%		12.1%		12.6%

								Earned Premiums				836,855

		3		Management Expenses Ratio		=		Management Expenses		=		159,516		=		19.1%		19.3%		19.7%		20.6%

								Earned Premiums				836,855

		4		Combined Ratio		=		Net Claims+Commission +Mgt Expenses		=		733,268		=		87.6%		89.8%		89.0%		90.2%

								Earned Premiums				836,855

		5		Retrocession Ratio		=		Retrocession Premium		=		87,302		=		9.2%		9.7%		7.7%		8.5%

								Gross Premium				951,497

		6		Retention Ratio		=		Net Premium Written		=		864,195		=		90.8%		90.3%		92.3%		91.5%

								Gross Premium				951,497





PA

		Return Ratios

														FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		FY2000

		Investment Yield        (IY)		=		Net Investment Income		=		43,842		=		4.17%		4.27%		4.49%		3.99%

						Total Investment Assets				1,050,750

		Return on Assets    (ROA)		=		Net Income		=		117,261		=		7.95%		7.95%		5.85%		5.87%

						Average Total Assets				1,474,859

		Return on Equity    (ROE)		=		Net Income		=		117,261		=		28.92%		31.70%		26.47%		27.89%

						Average Shareholders' Equity				405,481

		Earnings Per Share (EPS)		=		Net Income		=		117,261		=		0.59		0.52		0.32		0.40

						number of shares outstanding				200,000





AL

		Liquidity & Capacity Ratios

														FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		FY2000

		Cash & Investment / Technical Reserves		=		Cash & Investment		=		1,050,750		=		1.04		1.10		1.06		1.14

						Technical Reserves				1,008,683

		Cash & Investment / Liabilities		=		Cash & Investments		=		1,050,750		=		0.96		0.99		0.94		0.98

						Liabilities				1,097,456

		Cash & Investment / Total Assets		=		Cash & Investments		=		1,050,750		=		0.69		0.72		0.73		0.78

						Total Assets				1,526,567

		Cash Reserve Ratio		=		Cash and Fixed Deposit		=		550,220		=		0.55		0.49		0.34		0.43

						Technical Reserves				1,008,683

		Technical Reserves / Shareholders' Fund		=		Technical Reserves		=		1,008,683		=		2.35		2.45		2.98		3.25

						Shareholders' Fund				429,111

		Shareholders' Fund / Net Premiums Written		=		Shareholders' Fund		=		429,111		=		0.50		0.48		0.43		0.41

						Net Premium  Written				864,195





CM

		Capital Market Ratios

		Price Earning (PE) Ratio		=		Market Price of Common Stock Per Share		=		0.00		=		- 0

						Earnings Per Share				0.00

		Market to Book Ratio		=		Market Price of Common Stock Per Share		=		0.00		=		- 0

						Book Value of Equity Per Common Share				0.00

		Earning Yield		=		Earning Per Share		=		0.00				0.00%

						Market Price of Common Stock Per Share				0.00

		Dividend Yield		=		Annual Dividend Per Share		=		0.00				0.00%

						Market Price of Common Stock Per Share				0.00

		Dividend Payout Ratio		=		Cash Dividend		=		0.00				0.00%

						Net Income				0.00





GD

		Growth Data

				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		FY2000

		Gross Premium		951,497		873,737		704,409		570,875

		Total Assets		1,526,567		1,423,151		1,207,156		1,009,849

		Underwriting Profit		103,587		74,205		66,812		47,218

		Investment income		43,842		44,002		39,375		31,285

		Net Assets Per Share		2.15		1.91		1.39		1.42





DP

		Dupont Analysis

						117,261						Efficiency & effectiveness of operating management: revenue and expenses

						Net Income (NI)

																		Efficiency & effectiveness of porduct market strategies

												12%

										Div		Profit Margin

						951,497												7.7%

						Sales										Multiply		Return on Assets

																														11.0%

												0.62																		SGR=ROE(1-DPR)

										Div		Assets Turnover														27%				Sustainable Growth Rate RSGR)

						1,526,567																				Return on Equity

						Total Assets						Efficiency and effectiveness of investment mgmt: WC & FA												=

																		Return on Assets

																		1-Debt/Assets												60%

												1,097,456																		Dividend Payout Ratio (DPR)

												Total Debt

																		0.72

																Div		Financing Plan												DPR=Dividend/NI

												1,526,567																		Dividend policies

												Total Assets						Efficiency and effectiveness of financing strategies: liabilities & equity





Sheet8

		Ratio analysis

		Capacity Ratios

		An insurance company’s capacity primarily is determined by the amount of capital it can commit to underwriting a portfolio of loss expenses.  Capacity therefore is considered to be a function of capitalisation.  The adequacy of an insurer’s capital relati

		Shareholder funds to premiums written

		Shareholders funds /net written premiums

		Liquidity Ratios

		Liquidity refers to a company’s ability to meet obligations as they come due.  The ability depends on cash flow, the relationship between assets and liabilities, and the nature of assets available to discharge liabilities.  In judging the liquidity charac

		Cash plus Invested Assets (market value)/unearned premium reserve plus Loss Reserves

		A calculated ratio of less than 1 indicates an undesirable situation.  Ratios in excess of 1 show that the insurer could cover the balance sheet values of its obligations to policyholders by converting invested assets to cash at current prices.  Poor liqu

		Profitability Ratios

		Measuring profitability of an individual insurer and of the insurance business as a whole is an important exercise.  The ability to operate profitably ultimately determines whether or not a particular insurance company survives and grows.  But an insuranc

		Loss and adjustment expenses incurred to premiums earned (Loss Ratio)

		This should be calculated by line of business and compared to history and industry statistics.

		Expenses incurred to premiums written (Expense Ratio)

		Included in the numerator are acquisition, premium, collection and field supervision costs plus general expenses, taxes licenses and fees.

		Combined ratio

		The total of the loss and expense ratios is called the combined ratio and is commonly used to determine the profitability of a company.  A significant change in the loss ratio makes it more essential that the loss reserves be evaluated at an interim date,

		Operating ratio

		Calculated as 1 minus the combined ratio.  If the combined ratio is in excess of 100%, this ratio indicates the investment   income necessary to arrive at positive cash flow.

		Investment yields

		The investment yield (net investment income divided by the average amount of cash and invested assets) should be reviewed.  A significant increase might indicate that the company is investing in high-yield, high-risk investments and that a thorough review





CV

		Corporate Valuation Model for Insurer

		A		Claims		=		0		=		0.00%				F		Earned Premium		=		0		=		- 0

				Earned Premium				0										Non-Current Assets				0

		B		Commission		=		0		=		0.00%

				Earned Premium				0

		C		Management Expenses		=		0		=		0.00%

				Earned Premium				0								G		Earned Premium		=		0		=		- 0

																		Current Assets				0

		D		Other Income (Investment Income)		=		0		=		0.00%

				Earned Premium				0

		E		Other Expenses		=		0		=		0.00%

				Earned Premium				0

				Sales Margin=EBIT/Earned Premium		=		0		=		0.00%						Earned Premium		=		0		=		- 0

								0										Total Assets				0

						ROA				=		Sales Margin		X				Assets Turnover

										=		0.00%		X				- 0

										=		0.00%						Before tax

						ROE				=		(ROTA*TA/E) x (1-Effective Tax Rate)

										=		0.00%

						Expected  E/Y				=		7.00%				Assumption

						Market to Book Ratio				=		ROE		=		0.00

												E/Y

						Market Value				=		Market to Book Ratio				X		Book Value

										=		$0.00				Per Share



szhou:
=1+ ( A + B + C + D + E )
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		Management Expenses Ratio (as a percentage of premiums)

				1999		2000		2001		2002		2003

		GE Group		3.20%		2.90%		2.20%		2.40%		2.60%

		Benchmark Industry Average		6.60%		5.70%		4.30%		5.00%		-

		Singapore   Industry Average		4.80%		3.90%		2.80%		2.80%		-

		Malaysia     Industry Average		9.80%		9.10%		8.40%		9.70%		-






Breakout: Group exercise

e Exercise 2

In your Group, select income statement items from the table on the right to
complete the Income Statement.

Do refer to and use the excel file for this exercise.

Income statement
for the year ended S$000 1 Revenue 3,170,018
Revenue 3,170,018 2 Depreciation and amortisation expense (55,930)
3 Factory overheads (2,289)
4 Foreign currency exchange adjustment loss (4,999)
Gross Profit 5 Income from associates 2,401
6 Income tax expense (3,613)
7 Interest income (net of interest expense) 21,824
8 Minority interests (6,147)
Profit from operations 9 Other operating expenses (78,865)
10 Raw materials and consumables used (2,583,582)
11 Research and development expense (32,611)
Profit before tax 12 Staff costs (192,095)
Profit after tax but before minority interest 13 Impairment of goodwill (3,095)
14 Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment (602)
Net profit attributable to the shareholders 15 Interest expense (9,683)
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BS-Q

				Balance Sheet Items								Balance Sheet

		1		Accumulated profits		871,908						Assets						Liabilities and Equiqty

		2		Amount due to associates (trade)		2,237						Current Assets						Current Liabilties

		3		Cash		155,556				3		Cash		155,556		20		Trade payables		380,000

		4		Currency translation reserves		(15,262)				6		Fixed deposits		624,577		2		Amount due to associates (trade)		2,237

		5		Deferred tax liabilities		2,746				21		Trade receivables		439,629		8		Income tax payable		5,427

		6		Fixed deposits		624,577				16		Other receivables and prepayments		29,752		15		Other payables and accruedexpenses		59,691

		7		Goodwill on consolidation		57,515				10		Inventories		254,164		19		Short-term bank loans		9,864

		8		Income tax payable		5,427						0		0				Total Current Liabilities		457,219

		9		Intangible assets		17,568						0		0

		10		Inventories		254,164						0		0		5		Deferred tax liabilities		2,746

		11		Investments in associates		24,176						0		0		13		Minority interests		8,310

		12		Issued capital of $0.25 each share		64,281						Total Current Assets		1,503,678				Total Liabilities		468,275

		13		Minority interests		8,310

		14		Other investments		47,034						Non-Current Assets

		15		Other payables and accruedexpenses		59,691				17		Property, plant and equipment		159,362				Capital and Reserves

		16		Other receivables and prepayments		29,752				9		Intangible assets		17,568		12		Issued capital of $0.25 each share		64,281

		17		Property, plant and equipment		159,362				11		Investments in associates		24,176		18		Share premium		420,131

		18		Share premium		420,131				14		Other investments		47,034		1		Accumulated profits		871,908

		19		Short-term bank loans		9,864				7		Goodwill on consolidation		57,515		4		Currency translation reserves		(15,262)

		20		Trade payables		380,000						Total Non-Current Assets		305,655				Total Equity		1,341,058

		21		Trade receivables		439,629						Total Assets		1,809,333				Total Liabilities and Equity		1,809,333

												0		0				0		0

												0		0				0		0





Sheet13

				Balance Sheet Items								Balance Sheet

		1		Accumulated profits		871,908						Assets						Liabilities and Equiqty

		2		Amount due to associates (trade)		2,237						Current Assets						Current Liabilties

		3		Cash		155,556						0		0				0		0

		4		Currency translation reserves		(15,262)						0		0				0		0

		5		Deferred tax liabilities		2,746						0		0				0		0

		6		Fixed deposits		624,577						0		0				0		0

		7		Goodwill on consolidation		57,515						0		0				0		0

		8		Income tax payable		5,427						0		0				Total Current Liabilities		- 0

		9		Intangible assets		17,568						0		0

		10		Inventories		254,164						0		0				0		0

		11		Investments in associates		24,176						0		0				0		0

		12		Issued capital of $0.25 each share		64,281						Total Current Assets		- 0				Total Liabilities		- 0

		13		Minority interests		8,310

		14		Other investments		47,034						Non-Current Assets

		15		Other payables and accruedexpenses		59,691						0		0				Capital and Reserves

		16		Other receivables and prepayments		29,752						0		0				0		0

		17		Property, plant and equipment		159,362						0		0				0		0

		18		Share premium		420,131						0		0				0		0

		19		Short-term bank loans		9,864						0		0				0		0

		20		Trade payables		380,000						Total Non-Current Assets		- 0				Total Equity		- 0

		21		Trade receivables		439,629						Total Assets		- 0				Total Liabilities and Equity		- 0

												0		0				0		0

												0		0				0		0





PL-Q

				Income statement items:		$'000						Income statements		S$000

		1		Revenue		3,170,018				1		Revenue		3,170,018

		2		Depreciation and amortisation expense		(55,930)						0		0

		3		Factory overheads		(2,289)						0		0

		4		Foreign currency exchange adjustment loss		(4,999)						0		0

		5		Income from associates		2,401						Gross Profit		3,170,018

		6		Income tax expense		(3,613)						0		0

		7		Interest income (net of interest expense)		21,824						0		0

		8		Minority interests		(6,147)						0		0

		9		Other operating expenses		(78,865)						0		0

		10		Raw materials and consumables used		(2,583,582)						Profit from operation		3,170,018

		11		Research and development expense		(32,611)						0		0

		12		Staff costs		(192,095)						0		0

		13		Impairment of goodwill		(3,095)						Profit before tax		3,170,018

		14		Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment		(602)						0		0

		15		Interest expense		(9,683)						Profit after tax but before minority interest		3,170,018

												0		0

												Net profit attributable to the shareholders		3,170,018

												0		0





Sheet11

				Income statement items:						Income statements

		1		Revenue		3,170,018						S$000

		2		Depreciation and amortisation expense		(55,930)		1		Revenue		3,170,018

		3		Factory overheads		(2,289)		12		Staff costs		(192,095)

		4		Foreign currency exchange adjustment loss		(4,999)		10		Raw materials and consumables used		(2,583,582)

		5		Income from associates		2,401		3		Factory overheads		(2,289)

		6		Income tax expense		(3,613)				Gross Profit		392,052

		7		Interest income (net of interest expense)		12,141		2		Depreciation and amortisation expense		(55,930)

		8		Minority interests		(6,147)		11		Research and development expense		(32,611)

		9		Other operating expenses		(78,865)		4		Foreign currency exchange adjustment loss		(4,999)

		10		Raw materials and consumables used		(2,583,582)		9		Other operating expenses		(78,865)

		11		Research and development expense		(32,611)				Profit from operation		219,647

		12		Staff costs		(192,095)		7		Interest income (net of interest expense)		12,141

								5		Income from associates		2,401

										Profit before tax		234,189

								6		Income tax expense		(3,613)

										Profit after tax but before minority interest		230,576

								8		Minority interests		(6,147)

										Net profit attributable to the shareholders		224,429

										0		0





BS

		Balance Sheet												Growth %

				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		FY2000				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001

		A S S E T S

		Property and equipment		245,437		245,633		231271		181726				(0.08)		6.21		27.26

		Goodwill		31,104		32,507		40169		0				(4.32)		(19.07)		n.m

		Investments		484,607		562,952		584601		477330				(13.92)		(3.70)		22.47

		Loans		15,923		12,863		9347		8583				23.79		37.62		8.90

		Receivables		193,234		114,138		58272		44041				69.30		95.87		32.31

		Tax recoverable		6,042		-		-		-				n.m		n.m		n.m

		Fixed deposits/ money market		531,195		426067		248358		280622

		Cash and bank balances		19,025		28,991		35138		17547				(34.38)		(17.49)		100.25

		Total assets		1,526,567		1,423,151		1,207,156		1,009,849				7.27		17.89		19.54

		L I A B I L I T I E S

		Provision for outstanding claims		647,826		603,844		551206		460242				7.28		9.55		19.76

		Payables		57,874		59,709		78477		43287				(3.07)		(23.92)		81.29

		Proposed dividend		-		-		-		30000				n.m		n.m		n.m

		Provision for taxation		16,942		34,252		17562		26418				(50.54)		95.03		(33.52)

		Staff retirement benefits		6,836		5,520		4428		4622				23.84		24.66		(4.20)

		Deferred tax liability		7,121		4,459		3302		3302				59.70		35.04		0.00

		Total liabilities		736,599		707,784		654,975		567,871				4.07		8.06		15.34

		I N S U R A N C E R E S E RV E S

		Unearned premium reserve		360,857		333,517		274829		229471				8.20		21.35		19.77

		S H A R E H O L D E R S’ E Q U I T Y

		Share capital		200,000		200,000		200,000		150,000				0.00		0.00		33.33

		Reserves		229,111		181,850		77352		62507				25.99		135.09		23.75

				429,111		381,850		277,352		212,507				12.38		37.68		30.51

		Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity		1,526,567		1,423,151		1,207,156		1,009,849				7.27		17.89		19.54





RA

		Insurance Revenue Account												Growth %

				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		FY2000				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001

		Gross premium		951,497		873,737		704409		570875				8.9		24.0		23.4

		Less: Reinsurance		(87,302)		(84,330)		(54,155)		(48,375)				3.5		55.7		11.9

		Net premium		864,195		789,407		650,254		522,500				9.5		21.4		24.5

		(Increase)/decrease in unearned premium reserves		(27,340)		(58,688)		(41,972)		(42,061)				-53.4		39.8		-0.2

		Earned premium		836,855		730,719		608,282		480,439				14.5		20.1		26.6

		Net claims incurred		(480,318)		(428,800)		(347,936)		(273,337)				12.0		23.2		27.3

		Net commission		(93,434)		(86,467)		-73783		-60742				8.1		17.2		21.5

		Underwriting surplus before management expenses		263,103		215,452		186,563		146,360				22.1		15.5		27.5

		Management expenses		(159,516)		(141,247)		(119,751)		(99,142)				12.9		18.0		20.8

		Underwriting surplus		103,587		74,205		66,812		47,218				39.6		11.1		41.5

		Investment income		43,842		44,002		39375		31285				-0.4		11.8		25.9

		Other income/(expenditure) - net		18,738		35,932		(19,802)		9,758				-47.9		-281.5		-302.9

		Transfer to income statement		166,167		154,139		86,385		88,261				7.8		78.4		-2.1





IS

		Income statement

				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		FY2000

		Gross premium		951,497		873,737		704,409		570,875

		Investment income		43,842		44,002		39,375		31,285

		Operating revenue		995,339		917,739		743,784		602,160

		Surplus transferred from insurance revenue account		166,167		154,139		86,385		88,261

		Amortisation of goodwill		(1,403)		(1,662)

		Profit before tax		164,764		152,477		86,385		88,261

		Taxation		(47,503)		(47,979)		(21,540)		(29,000)

		Profit after tax		117,261		104,498		64,845		59,261

		Retained profit/(loss)  B/F		181,850		77,352		62,507		83,246

		Bonus issue						(50,000)		(50,000)

		Dividends		(70,000)						(30,000)

		Retained profit/(loss)  C/F		229,111		181,850		77,352		62,507

		EPS		0.59		0.52		0.32		0.40

		DPS		0.35		0.00		0.00		0.20





RC

		Key Ratios for Insurer

		A		Underwriting Ratios

				1		Loss Ratio		Measuring profitability of an individual insurer and of the insurance business as a whole is an important exercise.  The ability to operate profitably ultimately determines whether or not a particular insurance company survives and grows.  But an insuranc

				2		Commission Ratio

				3		Expenses Ratio

				4		Combined Ratio

				5		Retrocession Ratio

		B		Return Ratios

				6		Investment Yield		Measuring the efficiency and effectiveness of management using resources to generate wealth for shareholders

				7		Return on Assets

				8		Return on Equity

				9		Earning Per Share

		C		Liquidity Ratios

				10		Cash & Investment/Liabilities		Liquidity refers to a company’s ability to meet obligations as they come due.  The ability depends on cash flow, the relationship between assets and liabilities, and the nature of assets available to discharge liabilities.  In judging the liquidity charac

				11		Cash & Investment/Technical Reserves

				12		Cash & Investment/Total Assets

				13		Cash & Fixed Deposit/ Technical Reserves

		D		Capacity Ratios

				14		Technical Reserves/Shareholders' Funds		An insurance company’s capacity primarily is determined by the amount of capital it can commit to underwriting a portfolio of loss expenses.  Capacity therefore is considered to be a function of capitalisation.  The adequacy of an insurer’s capital relati

				15		Shareholders' Fund/Net Written Premiums

		E		Growth Data

				16		Gross Premium

				17		Total Assets		measure the efficiency and effectiveness of growth in premium and assets

				18		Underwriting Profit

				19		Net Assets Per Share

		E		19

				20		Price Earnings Ratio		Measure the capital market performance of the company share based on the earnings or book value

				21		Market to Book Ratio

				22		Earning Yield

				23		Dividend Yield

				24		Dividend Payout Ratio

				25





Sheet2

				Performance Measurements

								FY2003								FY2002								FY2001

				$'000				Fire		General accident		Marine		Total		Fire		General accident		Marine		Total		Fire		General accident		Marine		Total

		UOI		Gross Premium		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		UOI		Net Premium		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		UOI		Net Claims		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		UOI		Net Commission		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		UOI		Management Expenses		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		UOI		Investment income		6								0								0								0

		UOI		(Provision) for investments		7								0								0								0

		UOI		Total investment revenue		8								0				0		0		0				0		0		0

		UOI		Other Expenses		9								0								0								0

		UOI		PAT		10								0								0								0

		UOI		Investment Assets		11								0								0								0

				Loss Ratio=3/2		12		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%

				ME/EP										0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%

				C/EP										0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%

				Combined Ratio= (3+4+5)/2		13		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%

				Unerwriting Surplus =2+3+4+5		14		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Underwriting profit margin				0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%

				Investment yield										0.0%								0.0%								0.0%

				Profit Margin										0%								0%								0%

				$M

		SIN		Gross Premium				303				138		2,314		182		1,322		104		1,608		153		1,118		96		1,368

		SIN		Earned Premium										1,425								1,491								1,337

		SIN		Incurred Claims										873								986								920

		SIN		Net Commission										141								211								187

		SIN		Management Expenses				e						279								316								300

		SIN		Underwriting Profit										132								(21.40)								(69.20)

		SIN		Net Investment Income																		117								133

		SIN		Operating Profit										258								95								64

		SIN		Total Assets																		4,774								4,324

		SIN		Loss Ratio										61.45%		28.40%						66.10%		28.10%						68.80%

				ME/EP										19.60%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		21.18%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		22.40%

				NC/EP										9.88%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		14.17%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		14.00%

		SIN		Underwriting Profit as % of EP										9.28%								-1.50%								-5.20%

														90.93%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		101.45%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		105.20%





UR

		Underwriting Ratios:

																FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		FY2000

		1		Loss Ratio		=		Net Claims		=		480,318		=		57.4%		58.7%		57.2%		56.9%

								Earned Premiums				836,855

		2		Commission Ratio		=		Net Commission		=		93,434		=		11.2%		11.8%		12.1%		12.6%

								Earned Premiums				836,855

		3		Management Expenses Ratio		=		Management Expenses		=		159,516		=		19.1%		19.3%		19.7%		20.6%

								Earned Premiums				836,855

		4		Combined Ratio		=		Net Claims+Commission +Mgt Expenses		=		733,268		=		87.6%		89.8%		89.0%		90.2%

								Earned Premiums				836,855

		5		Retrocession Ratio		=		Retrocession Premium		=		87,302		=		9.2%		9.7%		7.7%		8.5%

								Gross Premium				951,497

		6		Retention Ratio		=		Net Premium Written		=		864,195		=		90.8%		90.3%		92.3%		91.5%

								Gross Premium				951,497





PA

		Return Ratios

														FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		FY2000

		Investment Yield        (IY)		=		Net Investment Income		=		43,842		=		4.17%		4.27%		4.49%		3.99%

						Total Investment Assets				1,050,750

		Return on Assets    (ROA)		=		Net Income		=		117,261		=		7.95%		7.95%		5.85%		5.87%

						Average Total Assets				1,474,859

		Return on Equity    (ROE)		=		Net Income		=		117,261		=		28.92%		31.70%		26.47%		27.89%

						Average Shareholders' Equity				405,481

		Earnings Per Share (EPS)		=		Net Income		=		117,261		=		0.59		0.52		0.32		0.40

						number of shares outstanding				200,000





AL

		Liquidity & Capacity Ratios

														FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		FY2000

		Cash & Investment / Technical Reserves		=		Cash & Investment		=		1,050,750		=		1.04		1.10		1.06		1.14

						Technical Reserves				1,008,683

		Cash & Investment / Liabilities		=		Cash & Investments		=		1,050,750		=		0.96		0.99		0.94		0.98

						Liabilities				1,097,456

		Cash & Investment / Total Assets		=		Cash & Investments		=		1,050,750		=		0.69		0.72		0.73		0.78

						Total Assets				1,526,567

		Cash Reserve Ratio		=		Cash and Fixed Deposit		=		550,220		=		0.55		0.49		0.34		0.43

						Technical Reserves				1,008,683

		Technical Reserves / Shareholders' Fund		=		Technical Reserves		=		1,008,683		=		2.35		2.45		2.98		3.25

						Shareholders' Fund				429,111

		Shareholders' Fund / Net Premiums Written		=		Shareholders' Fund		=		429,111		=		0.50		0.48		0.43		0.41

						Net Premium  Written				864,195





CM

		Capital Market Ratios

		Price Earning (PE) Ratio		=		Market Price of Common Stock Per Share		=		0.00		=		- 0

						Earnings Per Share				0.00

		Market to Book Ratio		=		Market Price of Common Stock Per Share		=		0.00		=		- 0

						Book Value of Equity Per Common Share				0.00

		Earning Yield		=		Earning Per Share		=		0.00				0.00%

						Market Price of Common Stock Per Share				0.00

		Dividend Yield		=		Annual Dividend Per Share		=		0.00				0.00%

						Market Price of Common Stock Per Share				0.00

		Dividend Payout Ratio		=		Cash Dividend		=		0.00				0.00%

						Net Income				0.00





GD

		Growth Data

				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		FY2000

		Gross Premium		951,497		873,737		704,409		570,875

		Total Assets		1,526,567		1,423,151		1,207,156		1,009,849

		Underwriting Profit		103,587		74,205		66,812		47,218

		Investment income		43,842		44,002		39,375		31,285

		Net Assets Per Share		2.15		1.91		1.39		1.42





DP

		Dupont Analysis

						117,261						Efficiency & effectiveness of operating management: revenue and expenses

						Net Income (NI)

																		Efficiency & effectiveness of porduct market strategies

												12%

										Div		Profit Margin

						951,497												7.7%

						Sales										Multiply		Return on Assets

																														11.0%

												0.62																		SGR=ROE(1-DPR)

										Div		Assets Turnover														27%				Sustainable Growth Rate RSGR)

						1,526,567																				Return on Equity

						Total Assets						Efficiency and effectiveness of investment mgmt: WC & FA												=

																		Return on Assets

																		1-Debt/Assets												60%

												1,097,456																		Dividend Payout Ratio (DPR)

												Total Debt

																		0.72

																Div		Financing Plan												DPR=Dividend/NI

												1,526,567																		Dividend policies

												Total Assets						Efficiency and effectiveness of financing strategies: liabilities & equity





Sheet8

		Ratio analysis

		Capacity Ratios

		An insurance company’s capacity primarily is determined by the amount of capital it can commit to underwriting a portfolio of loss expenses.  Capacity therefore is considered to be a function of capitalisation.  The adequacy of an insurer’s capital relati

		Shareholder funds to premiums written

		Shareholders funds /net written premiums

		Liquidity Ratios

		Liquidity refers to a company’s ability to meet obligations as they come due.  The ability depends on cash flow, the relationship between assets and liabilities, and the nature of assets available to discharge liabilities.  In judging the liquidity charac

		Cash plus Invested Assets (market value)/unearned premium reserve plus Loss Reserves

		A calculated ratio of less than 1 indicates an undesirable situation.  Ratios in excess of 1 show that the insurer could cover the balance sheet values of its obligations to policyholders by converting invested assets to cash at current prices.  Poor liqu

		Profitability Ratios

		Measuring profitability of an individual insurer and of the insurance business as a whole is an important exercise.  The ability to operate profitably ultimately determines whether or not a particular insurance company survives and grows.  But an insuranc

		Loss and adjustment expenses incurred to premiums earned (Loss Ratio)

		This should be calculated by line of business and compared to history and industry statistics.

		Expenses incurred to premiums written (Expense Ratio)

		Included in the numerator are acquisition, premium, collection and field supervision costs plus general expenses, taxes licenses and fees.

		Combined ratio

		The total of the loss and expense ratios is called the combined ratio and is commonly used to determine the profitability of a company.  A significant change in the loss ratio makes it more essential that the loss reserves be evaluated at an interim date,

		Operating ratio

		Calculated as 1 minus the combined ratio.  If the combined ratio is in excess of 100%, this ratio indicates the investment   income necessary to arrive at positive cash flow.

		Investment yields

		The investment yield (net investment income divided by the average amount of cash and invested assets) should be reviewed.  A significant increase might indicate that the company is investing in high-yield, high-risk investments and that a thorough review





CV

		Corporate Valuation Model for Insurer

		A		Claims		=		0		=		0.00%				F		Earned Premium		=		0		=		- 0

				Earned Premium				0										Non-Current Assets				0

		B		Commission		=		0		=		0.00%

				Earned Premium				0

		C		Management Expenses		=		0		=		0.00%

				Earned Premium				0								G		Earned Premium		=		0		=		- 0

																		Current Assets				0

		D		Other Income (Investment Income)		=		0		=		0.00%

				Earned Premium				0

		E		Other Expenses		=		0		=		0.00%

				Earned Premium				0

				Sales Margin=EBIT/Earned Premium		=		0		=		0.00%						Earned Premium		=		0		=		- 0

								0										Total Assets				0

						ROA				=		Sales Margin		X				Assets Turnover

										=		0.00%		X				- 0

										=		0.00%						Before tax

						ROE				=		(ROTA*TA/E) x (1-Effective Tax Rate)

										=		0.00%

						Expected  E/Y				=		7.00%				Assumption

						Market to Book Ratio				=		ROE		=		0.00

												E/Y

						Market Value				=		Market to Book Ratio				X		Book Value

										=		$0.00				Per Share



szhou:
=1+ ( A + B + C + D + E )



Sheet1

		

		Management Expenses Ratio (as a percentage of premiums)

				1999		2000		2001		2002		2003

		GE Group		3.20%		2.90%		2.20%		2.40%		2.60%

		Benchmark Industry Average		6.60%		5.70%		4.30%		5.00%		-

		Singapore   Industry Average		4.80%		3.90%		2.80%		2.80%		-

		Malaysia     Industry Average		9.80%		9.10%		8.40%		9.70%		-






BS-Q

				Balance Sheet Items								Balance Sheet

		1		Accumulated profits		871,908						Assets						Liabilities and Equiqty

		2		Amount due to associates (trade)		2,237						Current Assets						Current Liabilties

		3		Cash		155,556				3		Cash		155,556		20		Trade payables		380,000

		4		Currency translation reserves		(15,262)				6		Fixed deposits		624,577		2		Amount due to associates (trade)		2,237

		5		Deferred tax liabilities		2,746				21		Trade receivables		439,629		8		Income tax payable		5,427

		6		Fixed deposits		624,577				16		Other receivables and prepayments		29,752		15		Other payables and accruedexpenses		59,691

		7		Goodwill on consolidation		57,515				10		Inventories		254,164		19		Short-term bank loans		9,864

		8		Income tax payable		5,427						0		0				Total Current Liabilities		457,219

		9		Intangible assets		17,568						0		0

		10		Inventories		254,164						0		0		5		Deferred tax liabilities		2,746

		11		Investments in associates		24,176						0		0		13		Minority interests		8,310

		12		Issued capital of $0.25 each share		64,281						Total Current Assets		1,503,678				Total Liabilities		468,275

		13		Minority interests		8,310

		14		Other investments		47,034						Non-Current Assets

		15		Other payables and accruedexpenses		59,691				17		Property, plant and equipment		159,362				Capital and Reserves

		16		Other receivables and prepayments		29,752				9		Intangible assets		17,568		12		Issued capital of $0.25 each share		64,281

		17		Property, plant and equipment		159,362				11		Investments in associates		24,176		18		Share premium		420,131

		18		Share premium		420,131				14		Other investments		47,034		1		Accumulated profits		871,908

		19		Short-term bank loans		9,864				7		Goodwill on consolidation		57,515		4		Currency translation reserves		(15,262)

		20		Trade payables		380,000						Total Non-Current Assets		305,655				Total Equity		1,341,058

		21		Trade receivables		439,629						Total Assets		1,809,333				Total Liabilities and Equity		1,809,333

												0		0				0		0

												0		0				0		0





Sheet13

				Balance Sheet Items								Balance Sheet

		1		Accumulated profits		871,908						Assets						Liabilities and Equiqty

		2		Amount due to associates (trade)		2,237						Current Assets						Current Liabilties

		3		Cash		155,556						0		0				0		0

		4		Currency translation reserves		(15,262)						0		0				0		0

		5		Deferred tax liabilities		2,746						0		0				0		0

		6		Fixed deposits		624,577						0		0				0		0

		7		Goodwill on consolidation		57,515						0		0				0		0

		8		Income tax payable		5,427						0		0				Total Current Liabilities		- 0

		9		Intangible assets		17,568						0		0

		10		Inventories		254,164						0		0				0		0

		11		Investments in associates		24,176						0		0				0		0

		12		Issued capital of $0.25 each share		64,281						Total Current Assets		- 0				Total Liabilities		- 0

		13		Minority interests		8,310

		14		Other investments		47,034						Non-Current Assets

		15		Other payables and accruedexpenses		59,691						0		0				Capital and Reserves

		16		Other receivables and prepayments		29,752						0		0				0		0

		17		Property, plant and equipment		159,362						0		0				0		0

		18		Share premium		420,131						0		0				0		0

		19		Short-term bank loans		9,864						0		0				0		0

		20		Trade payables		380,000						Total Non-Current Assets		- 0				Total Equity		- 0

		21		Trade receivables		439,629						Total Assets		- 0				Total Liabilities and Equity		- 0

												0		0				0		0

												0		0				0		0





PL-Q

												Income statement

				Income statement items:								for the year ended		S$000

		1		Revenue		3,170,018				1		Revenue		3,170,018

		2		Depreciation and amortisation expense		(55,930)						0		0

		3		Factory overheads		(2,289)						0		0

		4		Foreign currency exchange adjustment loss		(4,999)						0		0

		5		Income from associates		2,401						Gross Profit

		6		Income tax expense		(3,613)						0		0

		7		Interest income (net of interest expense)		12,141						0		0

		8		Minority interests		(6,147)						0		0

		9		Other operating expenses		(78,865)						0		0

		10		Raw materials and consumables used		(2,583,582)						Profit from operations

		11		Research and development expense		(32,611)						0		0

		12		Staff costs		(192,095)						0		0

												Profit before tax

												0		0

												Profit after tax but before minority interest

												0		0

												Net profit attributable to the shareholders

												0		0





Sheet11

				Income statement items:						Income statements

		1		Revenue		3,170,018						S$000

		2		Depreciation and amortisation expense		(55,930)		1		Revenue		3,170,018

		3		Factory overheads		(2,289)		12		Staff costs		(192,095)

		4		Foreign currency exchange adjustment loss		(4,999)		10		Raw materials and consumables used		(2,583,582)

		5		Income from associates		2,401		3		Factory overheads		(2,289)

		6		Income tax expense		(3,613)				Gross Profit		392,052

		7		Interest income (net of interest expense)		12,141		2		Depreciation and amortisation expense		(55,930)

		8		Minority interests		(6,147)		11		Research and development expense		(32,611)

		9		Other operating expenses		(78,865)		4		Foreign currency exchange adjustment loss		(4,999)

		10		Raw materials and consumables used		(2,583,582)		9		Other operating expenses		(78,865)

		11		Research and development expense		(32,611)				Profit from operation		219,647

		12		Staff costs		(192,095)		7		Interest income (net of interest expense)		12,141

								5		Income from associates		2,401

										Profit before tax		234,189

								6		Income tax expense		(3,613)

										Profit after tax but before minority interest		230,576

								8		Minority interests		(6,147)

										Net profit attributable to the shareholders		224,429

										0		0





BS

		Balance Sheet												Growth %

				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		FY2000				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001

		A S S E T S

		Property and equipment		245,437		245,633		231271		181726				(0.08)		6.21		27.26

		Goodwill		31,104		32,507		40169		0				(4.32)		(19.07)		n.m

		Investments		484,607		562,952		584601		477330				(13.92)		(3.70)		22.47

		Loans		15,923		12,863		9347		8583				23.79		37.62		8.90

		Receivables		193,234		114,138		58272		44041				69.30		95.87		32.31

		Tax recoverable		6,042		-		-		-				n.m		n.m		n.m

		Fixed deposits/ money market		531,195		426067		248358		280622

		Cash and bank balances		19,025		28,991		35138		17547				(34.38)		(17.49)		100.25

		Total assets		1,526,567		1,423,151		1,207,156		1,009,849				7.27		17.89		19.54

		L I A B I L I T I E S

		Provision for outstanding claims		647,826		603,844		551206		460242				7.28		9.55		19.76

		Payables		57,874		59,709		78477		43287				(3.07)		(23.92)		81.29

		Proposed dividend		-		-		-		30000				n.m		n.m		n.m

		Provision for taxation		16,942		34,252		17562		26418				(50.54)		95.03		(33.52)

		Staff retirement benefits		6,836		5,520		4428		4622				23.84		24.66		(4.20)

		Deferred tax liability		7,121		4,459		3302		3302				59.70		35.04		0.00

		Total liabilities		736,599		707,784		654,975		567,871				4.07		8.06		15.34

		I N S U R A N C E R E S E RV E S

		Unearned premium reserve		360,857		333,517		274829		229471				8.20		21.35		19.77

		S H A R E H O L D E R S’ E Q U I T Y

		Share capital		200,000		200,000		200,000		150,000				0.00		0.00		33.33

		Reserves		229,111		181,850		77352		62507				25.99		135.09		23.75

				429,111		381,850		277,352		212,507				12.38		37.68		30.51

		Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity		1,526,567		1,423,151		1,207,156		1,009,849				7.27		17.89		19.54





RA

		Insurance Revenue Account												Growth %

				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		FY2000				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001

		Gross premium		951,497		873,737		704409		570875				8.9		24.0		23.4

		Less: Reinsurance		(87,302)		(84,330)		(54,155)		(48,375)				3.5		55.7		11.9

		Net premium		864,195		789,407		650,254		522,500				9.5		21.4		24.5

		(Increase)/decrease in unearned premium reserves		(27,340)		(58,688)		(41,972)		(42,061)				-53.4		39.8		-0.2

		Earned premium		836,855		730,719		608,282		480,439				14.5		20.1		26.6

		Net claims incurred		(480,318)		(428,800)		(347,936)		(273,337)				12.0		23.2		27.3

		Net commission		(93,434)		(86,467)		-73783		-60742				8.1		17.2		21.5

		Underwriting surplus before management expenses		263,103		215,452		186,563		146,360				22.1		15.5		27.5

		Management expenses		(159,516)		(141,247)		(119,751)		(99,142)				12.9		18.0		20.8

		Underwriting surplus		103,587		74,205		66,812		47,218				39.6		11.1		41.5

		Investment income		43,842		44,002		39375		31285				-0.4		11.8		25.9

		Other income/(expenditure) - net		18,738		35,932		(19,802)		9,758				-47.9		-281.5		-302.9

		Transfer to income statement		166,167		154,139		86,385		88,261				7.8		78.4		-2.1





IS

		Income statement

				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		FY2000

		Gross premium		951,497		873,737		704,409		570,875

		Investment income		43,842		44,002		39,375		31,285

		Operating revenue		995,339		917,739		743,784		602,160

		Surplus transferred from insurance revenue account		166,167		154,139		86,385		88,261

		Amortisation of goodwill		(1,403)		(1,662)

		Profit before tax		164,764		152,477		86,385		88,261

		Taxation		(47,503)		(47,979)		(21,540)		(29,000)

		Profit after tax		117,261		104,498		64,845		59,261

		Retained profit/(loss)  B/F		181,850		77,352		62,507		83,246

		Bonus issue						(50,000)		(50,000)

		Dividends		(70,000)						(30,000)

		Retained profit/(loss)  C/F		229,111		181,850		77,352		62,507

		EPS		0.59		0.52		0.32		0.40

		DPS		0.35		0.00		0.00		0.20





RC

		Key Ratios for Insurer

		A		Underwriting Ratios

				1		Loss Ratio		Measuring profitability of an individual insurer and of the insurance business as a whole is an important exercise.  The ability to operate profitably ultimately determines whether or not a particular insurance company survives and grows.  But an insuranc

				2		Commission Ratio

				3		Expenses Ratio

				4		Combined Ratio

				5		Retrocession Ratio

		B		Return Ratios

				6		Investment Yield		Measuring the efficiency and effectiveness of management using resources to generate wealth for shareholders

				7		Return on Assets

				8		Return on Equity

				9		Earning Per Share

		C		Liquidity Ratios

				10		Cash & Investment/Liabilities		Liquidity refers to a company’s ability to meet obligations as they come due.  The ability depends on cash flow, the relationship between assets and liabilities, and the nature of assets available to discharge liabilities.  In judging the liquidity charac

				11		Cash & Investment/Technical Reserves

				12		Cash & Investment/Total Assets

				13		Cash & Fixed Deposit/ Technical Reserves

		D		Capacity Ratios

				14		Technical Reserves/Shareholders' Funds		An insurance company’s capacity primarily is determined by the amount of capital it can commit to underwriting a portfolio of loss expenses.  Capacity therefore is considered to be a function of capitalisation.  The adequacy of an insurer’s capital relati

				15		Shareholders' Fund/Net Written Premiums

		E		Growth Data

				16		Gross Premium

				17		Total Assets		measure the efficiency and effectiveness of growth in premium and assets

				18		Underwriting Profit

				19		Net Assets Per Share

		E		19

				20		Price Earnings Ratio		Measure the capital market performance of the company share based on the earnings or book value

				21		Market to Book Ratio

				22		Earning Yield

				23		Dividend Yield

				24		Dividend Payout Ratio

				25





Sheet2

				Performance Measurements

								FY2003								FY2002								FY2001

				$'000				Fire		General accident		Marine		Total		Fire		General accident		Marine		Total		Fire		General accident		Marine		Total

		UOI		Gross Premium		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		UOI		Net Premium		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		UOI		Net Claims		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		UOI		Net Commission		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		UOI		Management Expenses		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		UOI		Investment income		6								0								0								0

		UOI		(Provision) for investments		7								0								0								0

		UOI		Total investment revenue		8								0				0		0		0				0		0		0

		UOI		Other Expenses		9								0								0								0

		UOI		PAT		10								0								0								0

		UOI		Investment Assets		11								0								0								0

				Loss Ratio=3/2		12		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%

				ME/EP										0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%

				C/EP										0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%

				Combined Ratio= (3+4+5)/2		13		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%

				Unerwriting Surplus =2+3+4+5		14		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Underwriting profit margin				0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%

				Investment yield										0.0%								0.0%								0.0%

				Profit Margin										0%								0%								0%

				$M

		SIN		Gross Premium				303				138		2,314		182		1,322		104		1,608		153		1,118		96		1,368

		SIN		Earned Premium										1,425								1,491								1,337

		SIN		Incurred Claims										873								986								920

		SIN		Net Commission										141								211								187

		SIN		Management Expenses				e						279								316								300

		SIN		Underwriting Profit										132								(21.40)								(69.20)

		SIN		Net Investment Income																		117								133

		SIN		Operating Profit										258								95								64

		SIN		Total Assets																		4,774								4,324

		SIN		Loss Ratio										61.45%		28.40%						66.10%		28.10%						68.80%

				ME/EP										19.60%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		21.18%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		22.40%

				NC/EP										9.88%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		14.17%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		14.00%

		SIN		Underwriting Profit as % of EP										9.28%								-1.50%								-5.20%

														90.93%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		101.45%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		105.20%





UR

		Underwriting Ratios:

																FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		FY2000

		1		Loss Ratio		=		Net Claims		=		480,318		=		57.4%		58.7%		57.2%		56.9%

								Earned Premiums				836,855

		2		Commission Ratio		=		Net Commission		=		93,434		=		11.2%		11.8%		12.1%		12.6%

								Earned Premiums				836,855

		3		Management Expenses Ratio		=		Management Expenses		=		159,516		=		19.1%		19.3%		19.7%		20.6%

								Earned Premiums				836,855

		4		Combined Ratio		=		Net Claims+Commission +Mgt Expenses		=		733,268		=		87.6%		89.8%		89.0%		90.2%

								Earned Premiums				836,855

		5		Retrocession Ratio		=		Retrocession Premium		=		87,302		=		9.2%		9.7%		7.7%		8.5%

								Gross Premium				951,497

		6		Retention Ratio		=		Net Premium Written		=		864,195		=		90.8%		90.3%		92.3%		91.5%

								Gross Premium				951,497





PA

		Return Ratios

														FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		FY2000

		Investment Yield        (IY)		=		Net Investment Income		=		43,842		=		4.17%		4.27%		4.49%		3.99%

						Total Investment Assets				1,050,750

		Return on Assets    (ROA)		=		Net Income		=		117,261		=		7.95%		7.95%		5.85%		5.87%

						Average Total Assets				1,474,859

		Return on Equity    (ROE)		=		Net Income		=		117,261		=		28.92%		31.70%		26.47%		27.89%

						Average Shareholders' Equity				405,481

		Earnings Per Share (EPS)		=		Net Income		=		117,261		=		0.59		0.52		0.32		0.40

						number of shares outstanding				200,000





AL

		Liquidity & Capacity Ratios

														FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		FY2000

		Cash & Investment / Technical Reserves		=		Cash & Investment		=		1,050,750		=		1.04		1.10		1.06		1.14

						Technical Reserves				1,008,683

		Cash & Investment / Liabilities		=		Cash & Investments		=		1,050,750		=		0.96		0.99		0.94		0.98

						Liabilities				1,097,456

		Cash & Investment / Total Assets		=		Cash & Investments		=		1,050,750		=		0.69		0.72		0.73		0.78

						Total Assets				1,526,567

		Cash Reserve Ratio		=		Cash and Fixed Deposit		=		550,220		=		0.55		0.49		0.34		0.43

						Technical Reserves				1,008,683

		Technical Reserves / Shareholders' Fund		=		Technical Reserves		=		1,008,683		=		2.35		2.45		2.98		3.25

						Shareholders' Fund				429,111

		Shareholders' Fund / Net Premiums Written		=		Shareholders' Fund		=		429,111		=		0.50		0.48		0.43		0.41

						Net Premium  Written				864,195





CM

		Capital Market Ratios

		Price Earning (PE) Ratio		=		Market Price of Common Stock Per Share		=		0.00		=		- 0

						Earnings Per Share				0.00

		Market to Book Ratio		=		Market Price of Common Stock Per Share		=		0.00		=		- 0

						Book Value of Equity Per Common Share				0.00

		Earning Yield		=		Earning Per Share		=		0.00				0.00%

						Market Price of Common Stock Per Share				0.00

		Dividend Yield		=		Annual Dividend Per Share		=		0.00				0.00%

						Market Price of Common Stock Per Share				0.00

		Dividend Payout Ratio		=		Cash Dividend		=		0.00				0.00%

						Net Income				0.00





GD

		Growth Data

				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		FY2000

		Gross Premium		951,497		873,737		704,409		570,875

		Total Assets		1,526,567		1,423,151		1,207,156		1,009,849

		Underwriting Profit		103,587		74,205		66,812		47,218

		Investment income		43,842		44,002		39,375		31,285

		Net Assets Per Share		2.15		1.91		1.39		1.42





DP

		Dupont Analysis

						117,261						Efficiency & effectiveness of operating management: revenue and expenses

						Net Income (NI)

																		Efficiency & effectiveness of porduct market strategies

												12%

										Div		Profit Margin

						951,497												7.7%

						Sales										Multiply		Return on Assets

																														11.0%

												0.62																		SGR=ROE(1-DPR)

										Div		Assets Turnover														27%				Sustainable Growth Rate RSGR)

						1,526,567																				Return on Equity

						Total Assets						Efficiency and effectiveness of investment mgmt: WC & FA												=

																		Return on Assets

																		1-Debt/Assets												60%

												1,097,456																		Dividend Payout Ratio (DPR)

												Total Debt

																		0.72

																Div		Financing Plan												DPR=Dividend/NI

												1,526,567																		Dividend policies

												Total Assets						Efficiency and effectiveness of financing strategies: liabilities & equity





Sheet8

		Ratio analysis

		Capacity Ratios

		An insurance company’s capacity primarily is determined by the amount of capital it can commit to underwriting a portfolio of loss expenses.  Capacity therefore is considered to be a function of capitalisation.  The adequacy of an insurer’s capital relati

		Shareholder funds to premiums written

		Shareholders funds /net written premiums

		Liquidity Ratios

		Liquidity refers to a company’s ability to meet obligations as they come due.  The ability depends on cash flow, the relationship between assets and liabilities, and the nature of assets available to discharge liabilities.  In judging the liquidity charac

		Cash plus Invested Assets (market value)/unearned premium reserve plus Loss Reserves

		A calculated ratio of less than 1 indicates an undesirable situation.  Ratios in excess of 1 show that the insurer could cover the balance sheet values of its obligations to policyholders by converting invested assets to cash at current prices.  Poor liqu

		Profitability Ratios

		Measuring profitability of an individual insurer and of the insurance business as a whole is an important exercise.  The ability to operate profitably ultimately determines whether or not a particular insurance company survives and grows.  But an insuranc

		Loss and adjustment expenses incurred to premiums earned (Loss Ratio)

		This should be calculated by line of business and compared to history and industry statistics.

		Expenses incurred to premiums written (Expense Ratio)

		Included in the numerator are acquisition, premium, collection and field supervision costs plus general expenses, taxes licenses and fees.

		Combined ratio

		The total of the loss and expense ratios is called the combined ratio and is commonly used to determine the profitability of a company.  A significant change in the loss ratio makes it more essential that the loss reserves be evaluated at an interim date,

		Operating ratio

		Calculated as 1 minus the combined ratio.  If the combined ratio is in excess of 100%, this ratio indicates the investment   income necessary to arrive at positive cash flow.

		Investment yields

		The investment yield (net investment income divided by the average amount of cash and invested assets) should be reviewed.  A significant increase might indicate that the company is investing in high-yield, high-risk investments and that a thorough review





CV

		Corporate Valuation Model for Insurer

		A		Claims		=		0		=		0.00%				F		Earned Premium		=		0		=		- 0

				Earned Premium				0										Non-Current Assets				0

		B		Commission		=		0		=		0.00%

				Earned Premium				0

		C		Management Expenses		=		0		=		0.00%

				Earned Premium				0								G		Earned Premium		=		0		=		- 0

																		Current Assets				0

		D		Other Income (Investment Income)		=		0		=		0.00%

				Earned Premium				0

		E		Other Expenses		=		0		=		0.00%

				Earned Premium				0

				Sales Margin=EBIT/Earned Premium		=		0		=		0.00%						Earned Premium		=		0		=		- 0

								0										Total Assets				0

						ROA				=		Sales Margin		X				Assets Turnover

										=		0.00%		X				- 0

										=		0.00%						Before tax

						ROE				=		(ROTA*TA/E) x (1-Effective Tax Rate)

										=		0.00%

						Expected  E/Y				=		7.00%				Assumption

						Market to Book Ratio				=		ROE		=		0.00

												E/Y

						Market Value				=		Market to Book Ratio				X		Book Value

										=		$0.00				Per Share



szhou:
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Sheet1

		

		Management Expenses Ratio (as a percentage of premiums)

				1999		2000		2001		2002		2003

		GE Group		3.20%		2.90%		2.20%		2.40%		2.60%

		Benchmark Industry Average		6.60%		5.70%		4.30%		5.00%		-

		Singapore   Industry Average		4.80%		3.90%		2.80%		2.80%		-

		Malaysia     Industry Average		9.80%		9.10%		8.40%		9.70%		-






Breakout: Group exercise

Cash flow statement for the year ended

 Exercise 3 $1000
Cash flows from operating activities: o
. ’ Profit before income tax 224,345
Cash flow items $’000 Adiustments for
Impairment of goodwill 3,095
Dividends paid (18’484) Operating profit before working capital changes
Trade receivables 15,564
Income tax paid (10,504) Inventories (35,089)
) Trade payables 4,900
Interest income (12,484)
. Cash generated from operations
Interest received 12,484

Loss on disposal of plant and

Net cash from operating activities

equipment 602 O
Cash flows from investing activities:
Other payables and accrued expenses (8,472) Purchase of property, plant and equipment (36,778)
Proceeds from share issuances 153,160
. Net cash used in investing activities
Proceeds from disposal of plant and 9
equipment 1,134 Cash flows from financing activities: 9
L Increase in short-term bank loans 1,021
Depreciation expense 55,930

Net cash from financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
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Insurer’s Financial Statements

Ilustrative of a General Insurer - Statement of financial position

as at 31 December 20X2

20X2 20X1 20X2 20X1
Assets $'000 $'000 Equity & Liabilities $'000 $'000
Non-current Assets Equity
Fixed assets 1,352 908 Share capital 40,770 40,770
Long-term investments 12,099 14,262
Non-current debtors 96 116
Other long-term deposits 500 500 Reserves:
Unsecured term loan 36 38 Fair value reserves 14,880 13,880
Reinsurer's share of insurance contract liabilities: Foreign currency translation reserve 500 610
Unearned premium reserves 11,104 10,784 Retained earnings 41,614 39,074
Outstanding claims 30,560 24,244
Total non-current assets 55,747 50,852 Total capital and reserves 97,764 94,334

Non-current liabilities

Deferred taxation 357 272
Insurance contract liabilities:
Unearned premium reserves 17,961 18,043
Outstanding claims 46,169 39,541
Total non-current liabilities 64,487 57,856
Current Assets Current liabilities and provisions
Amount due from clients, agents and reinsurers 2,026 3,346 Amount owing to agents and reinsurers 5,090 4,217
Amount retained by ceding companies 182 93 Non-trade creditors and accrued liabilities 2,205 1,530
Non-traded debtors & accrued interest receivable 763 650 Loan to related company 736 0
Deferred acquisition cost 0 299 Amounts owing to a related company 83 96
Amount owing by related companies 148 299 Taxation 2,540 1,711
Investments 75,408 63,041
Fixed deposit 35,784 38,463
Cash and bank balance 2,847 2,701
Total current liabilities 10,654 7,554
Total current assets 117,158 108,892 Total liabilities 75,141 65,410
Total assets 172,905 159,744 Total liabilities and equity 172,905 159,744
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Rev

		UOI Ltd

		Insurance Revenue Accounts

		for the financial year ended 31 December 2003

				$'000

		Gross premium written		42269

		Reinsurance premium cede		-29460

		Net Premium written		12809

		Movement in net unearned premium reserves		-636

		Earned premiums		12,173

		Gross claim paid		-9,959

		Reinsurance claims recoveries		5,767

		Net claims paid		-4,192

		Change in net outstanding claims		-312

		Net claims incurred		(4,504)

		Gross commission		(5,801)

		Reinsurance commission		8,420

		Net commission		2,619

		Management expenses:

		Staff cost		(2,544)

		Rental expenses		(635)

		Management fees		(121)

		Other operating expenses		(734)

		Total expenses		(4,034)

		Insurance underwriting profit Transferred to income statement		6,254





IS

		UOI Ltd

		Income Statements

		for the financial year ended 31 December 2003

				$'000

		Insurance underwriting profit transferred from insurance revenue account		6,254

		Other income:

		Gross dividends from investments		2,613

		Interest income from investments		1,765

		Interest on fixed deposits and bank balances from:

		-Holding company		128

		-Fellow subsidiaries		17

		-Other financial institutions		84

		Miscellaneous income		14

		Profit / (Loss) on sale of investments		882

		Loss on sale of fixed assets		(28)

				5,475

		Add / (Less):

		Management expenses not charged to revenue account		(649)

		Exchnage differences		(27)

		Write-back provision / (Provision) for diminution in value of investments		1211

		Earning before tax (EBT)		12264

		Taxation		(2364)		19.28%

		Earning after tax (PAT)		9,900

		Dividend		(8,154)

		Retained earnings		1,746

		Earnings per $1 share		0.24

		Dividend per share		0.20

		Market Price as at 31 December 2003		3.26



szhou:
Effective tax rate



BS

		UOI Ltd

		Balance Sheets

		as at 31 December 20X2

				20X2		20X1				20X2		20X1

		Assets		$'000		$'000		Equity & Liabilities		$'000		$'000

		Non-current Assets						Equity

		Fixed assets		1,352		908		Share capital		40,770		40,770

		Long-term investments		12,099		14,262

		Non-current debtors		96		116

		Other long-term deposits		500		500		Reserves:

		Unsecured term loan		36		38		Fair value reserves		14,880		13,880

		Reinsurer's share of insurance contract liabilities:						Foreign currency translation reserve		500		610

		Unearned premium reserves		11,104		10,784		Retained earnings		41,614		39,074

		Outstanding claims		30,560		24,244

		Total non-current assets		55,747		50,852		Total capital and reserves		97,764		94,334

								Non-current liabilities

								Deferred taxation		357		272

								Insurance contract liabilities:

								Unearned premium reserves		17,961		18,043

								Outstanding claims		46,169		39,541

								Total non-current liabilities		64,487		57,856

		Current Assets						Current liabilities and provisions

		Amount due from clients, agents and reinsurers		2,026		3,346		Amount owing to agents and reinsurers		5,090		4,217

		Amount retained by ceding companies		182		93		Non-trade creditors and accrued liabilities		2,205		1,530

		Non-traded debtors & accrued interest receivable		763		650		Loan to related company		736		0

		Deferred acquisition cost		0		299		Amounts owing to a related company		83		96

		Amount owing by related companies		148		299		Taxation		2,540		1,711

		Investments		75,408		63,041

		Fixed deposit		35,784		38,463

		Cash and bank balance		2,847		2,701

								Total current liabilities		10,654		7,554

		Total current assets		117,158		108,892		Total liabilities		75,141		65,410

		Total assets		172,905		159,744		Total liabilities and equity		172,905		159,744





CF

		UOI Ltd

		Cash Flow Statement

		For the financial year ended 31 December 2003

				$'000

		Cash flows from operating activities

		Profit before taxation		12,264

		Adjustment for:

		Foreign currecny difference on unearned premium reserves		(3)

		Increase in unearned premium reserves		636

		Depreciation		269

		Profit on sale of long-term investments		(52)

		(Profit) / loss on sale of investments		(830)

		Loss on sale of fixed assets		28

		Gross dividends from investments		(2,613)

		Interest income from investments		(1,765)

		Interest on fixed deposits and bank balances		(229)

		(write-back of provision) / provision for diminution in value of investments		(1,211)

		Exchange differences		115

		Operating cash flow before working capital change		6,609

		Changes in working capital:

		Trade and other receivables		1,138

		Creditors and claims		1,860

		Amount owing by related companies		151

		Amount owing to related companies		(13)

		Cash generated from operations		9,745

		Tax paid		(1,450)

		Net cash inflow from operating activities		8,295

		Cash flows from investing activities

		Proceeds from sale of investments		28,000

		Purchase of investments		(36,114)

		purchase of fixed assets		(743)

		Dividend & interest from investments		4,614

		Net Cash (outflow) / inflow from investing activities		(4,243)

		Cash flow from financing activities

		Dividend paid		(6,360)

		Cash outflow from financing activities		(6,360)

		Translation difference on foreign susidiary company		(110)

		Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents		(2,418)

		Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year		41,164

		Effect of Exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents		(115)

		Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year		38,631





PA

		Profitability Analysis Ratio

		Profit Margin		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		81.33%

						Sales				12,173

		Return on Assets (ROA)		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		5.95%

						Average Total Assets				166,325

		Return on Equity (ROE)		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		10.31%

						Average Shareholders' Equity				96,049

		Return on Capital Employed (ROCE)		=		EBIT		=		12,264		=		7.56%

						Total Assets - CL				162,251

		Earnings Per Share (EPS)		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		0.24

						Weighted average number of shares outstanding				40,770

		Dupont Analysis

		Return on Equity (ROE)		=		Net Income

						Average Shareholders' Equity

				=		Net Income		x		Average Total Assets

						Average Total Assets				Average Shareholders' Equity

				=		Net Income		x		Sales		x		Average Total Assets

						Sales				Average Total Assets

				=		Profit Margin		x		Assets Turnover Ratio		x		Equity Multiplier

				=		0.81		x		0.07		x		1.73

				=		10%





LA

		Liquidity  Analysis Ratio

		Current Ration		=		Current Assets		=		117,158		=		11.00

						Current Liabilities				10,654

		Quick Ratio		=		Current Assets - Inventories		=		117,158		=		11.00

						Current Liabilities				10,654

		Net Working Capital Ratio		=		Current Assets-Current Liabilities		=		106,504		=		0.62

						Total Assets				172,905





AA

		Activity Analysis Ratios

		Assets Turnover Ratio		=		Sales		=		12,173		=		0.07

						Total Assets				166,325

		Accounts Receivable Turnover Ratio		=		Sales		=		12,173		=		4.5320178704

						Average Accounts receivable				2,686

		Inventory Turnover Ratio		=		Cost of Good Sold		=		5,919		=		0

						Average Inventories				0





CS

		Capital Structure Analysis Ratios

		Debt to Equity Ratio =		=		Total Liabilities		=		75,141		=		0.77

						Total Shareholders's Equity				97,764

		Interest Coverage ratio		=		EBIT		=		12,264		=		0

						Interest Expenses				0

		Total Assets to Equity Ratio =		=		Total Assets		=		172,905		=		1.77

						Total Shareholders's Equity				97,764





CM

		Capital Market Analysis Ratios

		Price Earning (PE) Ratio		=		Market Price of Common Stock Per Share		=		3.26		=		13.58

						Earnings Per Share				0.24

		Market to Book Ratio		=		Market Price of Common Stock Per Share		=		3.26		=		1.36

						Book Value of Equity Per Common Share				2.40

		Dividend Yield		=		Annual Dividend Per Share		=		0.20				6.13%

						Market Price of Common Stock Per Share				3.26

		Earning Yield		=		Earning Per Share		=		0.24				7.36%

						Market Price of Common Stock Per Share				3.26

		Dividend Payout Ratio		=		Cash Dividend		=		0.20				83.33%

						Net Income				0.24





CV

		Corporate Valuation Model for Insurer

		A		Claims		=		(4,504)		=		-37.00%				F		Earned Premium		=		12,173		=		0.22

				Earned Premium				12,173										Non-Current Assets				55,747

		B		Commission		=		2,619		=		21.51%

				Earned Premium				12,173

		C		Direct Management Expenses		=		(4,034)		=		-33.14%

				Earned Premium				12,173								G		Earned Premium		=		12,173		=		0.10

																		Current Assets				117,158

		D		Other Income (Investment Income)		=		6,686		=		54.92%

				Earned Premium				12,173

		E		Indirect Managements Expenses		=		(676)		=		-5.55%

				Earned Premium				12,173

				Sales Margin=EBIT/Earned Premium		=		12264		=		100.75%						Earned Premium		=		12,173		=		0.07

								12,173										Total Assets				172,905

						ROTA				=		Sales Margin		X				Assets Turnover

										=		100.75%		X				0.07

										=		7.09%						Before tax

						ROE				=		(ROTA*TA/E) x (1-Effective Tax Rate)

										=		10.13%

						Expected  E/Y				=		7.00%				Assumption

						Market to Book Ratio				=		ROE		=		1

												E/Y

						Market Value				=		Market to Book Ratio				X		Book Value

										=		$3.47				Per Share



szhou:
=1+ ( A + B + C + D + E )




Insurer’s Financial Statements

Illustrative General Insurer - Statement of comprehensive income

for the financial year ended 31 December 20X2 $'000
Continued
Gross premium written 42,269 Other income:
Reinsurance premium ceded -29,460 Gross dividends from investments 2,613
Net Premium written 12,809 Interest income from investments 1,765
Movement in net unearned premium reserves -636 Interest on fixed deposits and bank balances 239
Earned premiums 12,173 Profit / (Loss) on sale of investments 882
5,499
Gross claim paid -9,959 Add / (Less):
Management expenses not charged to revenue
Reinsurance claims recoveries 5,767 account -673
Net claims paid -4,192 Exchange differences -27
Write-back provision / (Provision) for diminution
Change in net outstanding claims -312 in value of investments 1,211
Net claims incurred -4,504 Profit before tax (PBT) 12,264
Taxation -2,364
Gross commission -5,801 Profit after tax (PAT) 9,900
Reinsurance commission 8,420
Net commission 2,619 Other comprehensive income:
Foreign currency translation difference (110)
Management expenses: Transfer from retained earnings 1,000
Staff cost -2,544 890
Rental expenses -635
Management fees -121
Other operating expenses -734
Total expenses -4,034
Insurance underwriting profit Transferred to
income statement 6,254 Total comprehensive income 10,790
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Sheet1

		for the financial year ended 31 December 20X2		$'000

								Continued

		Gross premium written		42,269				Other income:

		Reinsurance premium ceded		(29,460)				Gross dividends from investments		2,613

		Net Premium written		12,809				Interest income from investments		1,765

		Movement in net unearned premium reserves		(636)				Interest on fixed deposits and bank balances		239

		Earned premiums		12,173				Profit / (Loss) on sale of investments		882

										5,499

		Gross claim paid		(9,959)				Add / (Less):

		Reinsurance claims recoveries		5,767				Management expenses not charged to revenue account		(673)

		Net claims paid		(4,192)				Exchange differences		(27)

		Change in net outstanding claims		(312)				Write-back provision / (Provision) for diminution in value of investments		1,211

		Net claims incurred		(4,504)				Profit before tax (PBT)		12,264

								Taxation		(2,364)

		Gross commission		(5,801)				Profit after tax (PAT)		9,900

		Reinsurance commission		8,420

		Net commission		2,619				Other comprehensive income:

								Foreign currency translation difference		(110)

		Management expenses:						Transfer from retained earnings		1,000

		Staff cost		(2,544)						890

		Rental expenses		(635)

		Management fees		(121)

		Other operating expenses		(734)

		Total expenses		(4,034)

		Insurance underwriting profit Transferred to income statement		6,254				Total comprehensive income		10,790





Sheet2

		





Sheet3

		






Insurance Financial Statements

Illustrative Life Insurer - Statement of financial position

As at 31 December 20X2

20X2 20X1 20X2 20X1
Assets $'000 $'000 Equity & Liabilities $'000 $'000
Share capital and reserves
Property, plant and equipment 10,610 7,894 Share capital 439,121 438,713
Intangible assets 28,452 26,222 Treasury shares (14,159) (14,159)
Investment properties 940,955 1,055,786 Reserves for future distribution 653,712 489,401
Investment in joint venture 96,751 - Fair value reserve (30,719) (2,361)
Investment in associated companies 366,376 301,665 Accumulated deficit of (67,357) (20,380)
shareholders' fund
Other financial assets 22,846,079 22,342,849 Accumulated surplus of insurance
funds
Loans 1,216,205 869,089 - Life insurance par fund 204,269 170,660
Derivative financial instruments 104,486 297,838 - Other insurance funds 754,105 727,075
Reinsureres' share of insurance contract 35,850 33,488 1,938,972 1,788,949
provisions Non-controlling interest 1,417 1,393
Insurance and other receivables 272,111 201,513 Total equity 1,940,389 1,790,342
Cash and cash equivalents 1,645,746 1,220,586
Total assets 27,563,621 26,356,930
Liabilities
Insurance contract provisions 24,837,575 23,631,261
Investment contract liabilities 243,421 243,654
Derivative financial instruments 96,812 73,864
Insurance and other payables 445,424 617,809
Total liabilities 25,623,232 24,566,588
Total assets 27,563,621 26,356,930 Total liabilities and equity 27,563,621 26,356,930
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Rev

		UOI Ltd

		Insurance Revenue Accounts

		for the financial year ended 31 December 2003

				$'000

		Gross premium written		42269

		Reinsurance premium cede		-29460

		Net Premium written		12809

		Movement in net unearned premium reserves		-636

		Earned premiums		12,173

		Gross claim paid		-9,959

		Reinsurance claims recoveries		5,767

		Net claims paid		-4,192

		Change in net outstanding claims		-312

		Net claims incurred		(4,504)

		Gross commission		(5,801)

		Reinsurance commission		8,420

		Net commission		2,619

		Management expenses:

		Staff cost		(2,544)

		Rental expenses		(635)

		Management fees		(121)

		Other operating expenses		(734)

		Total expenses		(4,034)

		Insurance underwriting profit Transferred to income statement		6,254





IS

		UOI Ltd

		Income Statements

		for the financial year ended 31 December 2003

				$'000

		Insurance underwriting profit transferred from insurance revenue account		6,254

		Other income:

		Gross dividends from investments		2,613

		Interest income from investments		1,765

		Interest on fixed deposits and bank balances from:

		-Holding company		128

		-Fellow subsidiaries		17

		-Other financial institutions		84

		Miscellaneous income		14

		Profit / (Loss) on sale of investments		882

		Loss on sale of fixed assets		(28)

				5,475

		Add / (Less):

		Management expenses not charged to revenue account		(649)

		Exchnage differences		(27)

		Write-back provision / (Provision) for diminution in value of investments		1211

		Earning before tax (EBT)		12264

		Taxation		(2364)		19.28%

		Earning after tax (PAT)		9,900

		Dividend		(87,824)

		Retained earnings		-77,924

		Earnings per $1 share		0.24

		Dividend per share		0.20

		Market Price as at 31 December 2003		3.26



szhou:
Effective tax rate



BS

		UOI Ltd

		Balance Sheets

		As at 31 December 20X2

				20X2		20X1				20X2		20X1

		Assets		$'000		$'000		Equity & Liabilities		$'000		$'000

								Share capital and reserves

		Property, plant and equipment		10,610		7,894		Share capital		439,121		438,713

		Intangible assets		28,452		26,222		Treasury shares		(14,159)		(14,159)

		Investment properties		940,955		1,055,786		Reserves for future distribution		653,712		489,401

		Investment in joint venture		96,751		-		Fair value reserve		(30,719)		(2,361)

		Investment in associated companies		366,376		301,665		Accumulated deficit of shareholders' fund		(67,357)		(20,380)

		Other financial assets		22,846,079		22,342,849		Accumulated surplus of insurance funds

		Loans		1,216,205		869,089		- Life insurance par fund		204,269		170,660

		Derivative financial instruments		104,486		297,838		- Other insurance funds		754,105		727,075

		Reinsureres' share of insurance contract provisions		35,850		33,488				1,938,972		1,788,949

								Non-controlling interest		1,417		1,393

		Insurance and other receivables		272,111		201,513		Total equity		1,940,389		1,790,342

		Cash and cash equivalents		1,645,746		1,220,586

		Total assets		27,563,621		26,356,930

								Liabilities

								Insurance contract provisions		24,837,575		23,631,261

								Investment contract liabilities		243,421		243,654

								Derivative financial instruments		96,812		73,864

								Insurance and other payables		445,424		617,809

								Total liabilities		25,623,232		24,566,588

		Total assets		27,563,621		26,356,930		Total liabilities and equity		27,563,621		26,356,930





CF

		UOI Ltd

		Cash Flow Statement

		For the financial year ended 31 December 2003

				$'000

		Cash flows from operating activities

		Profit before taxation		12,264

		Adjustment for:

		Foreign currecny difference on unearned premium reserves		(3)

		Increase in unearned premium reserves		636

		Depreciation		269

		Profit on sale of long-term investments		(52)

		(Profit) / loss on sale of investments		(830)

		Loss on sale of fixed assets		28

		Gross dividends from investments		(2,613)

		Interest income from investments		(1,765)

		Interest on fixed deposits and bank balances		(229)

		(write-back of provision) / provision for diminution in value of investments		(1,211)

		Exchange differences		115

		Operating cash flow before working capital change		6,609

		Changes in working capital:

		Trade and other receivables		1,138

		Creditors and claims		1,860

		Amount owing by related companies		151

		Amount owing to related companies		(13)

		Cash generated from operations		9,745

		Tax paid		(1,450)

		Net cash inflow from operating activities		8,295

		Cash flows from investing activities

		Proceeds from sale of investments		28,000

		Purchase of investments		(36,114)

		purchase of fixed assets		(743)

		Dividend & interest from investments		4,614

		Net Cash (outflow) / inflow from investing activities		(4,243)

		Cash flow from financing activities

		Dividend paid		(6,360)

		Cash outflow from financing activities		(6,360)

		Translation difference on foreign susidiary company		(110)

		Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents		(2,418)

		Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year		41,164

		Effect of Exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents		(115)

		Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year		38,631





PA

		Profitability Analysis Ratio

		Profit Margin		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		81.33%

						Sales				12,173

		Return on Assets (ROA)		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		0.04%

						Average Total Assets				26,960,276

		Return on Equity (ROE)		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		0.53%

						Average Shareholders' Equity				1,863,961

		Return on Capital Employed (ROCE)		=		EBIT		=		12,264		=		0.00%

						Total Assets - CL				0

		Earnings Per Share (EPS)		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		0.02

						Weighted average number of shares outstanding				439,121

		Dupont Analysis

		Return on Equity (ROE)		=		Net Income

						Average Shareholders' Equity

				=		Net Income		x		Average Total Assets

						Average Total Assets				Average Shareholders' Equity

				=		Net Income		x		Sales		x		Average Total Assets

						Sales				Average Total Assets

				=		Profit Margin		x		Assets Turnover Ratio		x		Equity Multiplier

				=		0.81		x		0.00		x		14.46

				=		1%





LA

		Liquidity  Analysis Ratio

		Current Ration		=		Current Assets		=		0		=		- 0

						Current Liabilities				0

		Quick Ratio		=		Current Assets - Inventories		=		0		=		- 0

						Current Liabilities				0

		Net Working Capital Ratio		=		Current Assets-Current Liabilities		=		0		=		- 0

						Total Assets				27,563,621





AA

		Activity Analysis Ratios

		Assets Turnover Ratio		=		Sales		=		12,173		=		0.00

						Total Assets				26,960,276

		Accounts Receivable Turnover Ratio		=		Sales		=		12,173		=		0

						Average Accounts receivable				0

		Inventory Turnover Ratio		=		Cost of Good Sold		=		5,919		=		0

						Average Inventories				0





CS

		Capital Structure Analysis Ratios

		Debt to Equity Ratio =		=		Total Liabilities		=		0		=		- 0

						Total Shareholders's Equity				1,938,972

		Interest Coverage ratio		=		EBIT		=		12,264		=		0

						Interest Expenses				0

		Total Assets to Equity Ratio =		=		Total Assets		=		27,563,621		=		14.22

						Total Shareholders's Equity				1,938,972





CM

		Capital Market Analysis Ratios

		Price Earning (PE) Ratio		=		Market Price of Common Stock Per Share		=		3.26		=		13.58

						Earnings Per Share				0.24

		Market to Book Ratio		=		Market Price of Common Stock Per Share		=		3.26		=		0.74

						Book Value of Equity Per Common Share				4.42

		Dividend Yield		=		Annual Dividend Per Share		=		0.20				6.13%

						Market Price of Common Stock Per Share				3.26

		Earning Yield		=		Earning Per Share		=		0.24				7.36%

						Market Price of Common Stock Per Share				3.26

		Dividend Payout Ratio		=		Cash Dividend		=		0.20				83.33%

						Net Income				0.24





CV

		Corporate Valuation Model for Insurer

		A		Claims		=		(4,504)		=		-37.00%				F		Earned Premium		=		12,173		=		0.34

				Earned Premium				12,173										Non-Current Assets				35,850

		B		Commission		=		2,619		=		21.51%

				Earned Premium				12,173

		C		Direct Management Expenses		=		(4,034)		=		-33.14%

				Earned Premium				12,173								G		Earned Premium		=		12,173		=		- 0

																		Current Assets				0

		D		Other Income (Investment Income)		=		6,686		=		54.92%

				Earned Premium				12,173

		E		Indirect Managements Expenses		=		(676)		=		-5.55%

				Earned Premium				12,173

				Sales Margin=EBIT/Earned Premium		=		12264		=		100.75%						Earned Premium		=		12,173		=		0.00

								12,173										Total Assets				27,563,621

						ROTA				=		Sales Margin		X				Assets Turnover

										=		100.75%		X				0.00

										=		0.04%						Before tax

						ROE				=		(ROTA*TA/E) x (1-Effective Tax Rate)

										=		0.51%

						Expected  E/Y				=		7.00%				Assumption

						Market to Book Ratio				=		ROE		=		0

												E/Y

						Market Value				=		Market to Book Ratio				X		Book Value

										=		$0.32				Per Share
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Insurance Financial Statements

Ilustrative Life Insurer - Statement of comprehensive income

for the financial year ended 31 December 20X2 $'000
Continued
Gross premiums 4,320,566  Net surplus / (deficit) for the year 211,951
Reinsurance premiums (131,609)
Net premiums 4,188,957  Other comprehensive income:
Financial assets, available-for-sale:
Fee and other income 19,926  Fair value gain/ (loss) through reserve 26,998
Net investment income / (losses) and fair value gains / (175,130)  Transfer to reserves for future distribution (164,311)
(losses)
Total 4,033,753 Share in other comprehensive loss of associated 1,079
companies and joint venture
Transfer to insurance contract provision (1,079)
Benefits and claims Change in liabilities for insurance contracts arising (55,356)
from unrealised available-for-sale net gains
Gross claims, surrenders and annuities 2,492,600 Total comprehensive income 19,282
Bonus to policyholders 292,367
Increase / (decrease) in insurance contract provisions 800,741 Net surplus / (deficit) for the year excluding non 211,927
controlling interest
Less: Reinsurers’ share of insurance benefits and claims (87,639) Non controlling interest 24
Net insurance benefits and claims 3,498,069 211,951
Expenses Total comprehensive income / (loss) excluding 19,258
non controlling interest
Selling expenses 170,782 Non controlling interest 24
Management expenses 164,100 19,282
Total claims and expenses 3,832,951
Net operating surplus / (deficit) 200,802
Share of result of associated companies and joint
venture 11,149
Net surplus / (deficit) for the year 211,951

ASEAN School for Young Insurance Managers —25 -31 August 2024




Sheet1

		for the financial year ended 31 December 20X2		$'000

								Continued

		Gross premiums		4,320,566				Net surplus / (deficit) for the year		211,951

		Reinsurance premiums		(131,609)

		Net premiums		4,188,957				Other comprehensive income:

								Financial assets, available-for-sale:

		Fee and other income		19,926				Fair value gain / (loss) through reserve		26,998

		Net investment income / (losses) and fair value gains / (losses)		(175,130)				Transfer to reserves for future distribution		(164,311)

		Total		4,033,753				Share in other comprehensive loss of associated companies and joint venture		1,079

								Transfer to insurance contract provision		(1,079)

		Benefits and claims						Change in liabilities for insurance contracts arising from unrealised available-for-sale net gains		(55,356)

		Gross claims, surrenders and annuities		2,492,600				Total comprehensive income		19,282

		Bonus to policyholders		292,367

		Increase / (decrease) in insurance contract provisions		800,741				Net surplus / (deficit) for the year excluding non controlling interest		211,927

		Less: Reinsurers’ share of insurance benefits and claims		(87,639)				Non controlling interest		24

		Net insurance benefits and claims		3,498,069						211,951

		Expenses						Total comprehensive income / (loss) excluding non controlling interest		19,258

		Selling expenses		170,782				Non controlling interest		24

		Management expenses		164,100						19,282

		Total claims and expenses		3,832,951

		Net operating surplus / (deficit)		200,802

		Share of result of associated companies and joint venture		11,149

		Net surplus / (deficit) for the year		211,951
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Insurer’s Financial Statements

IMlustrative Statement of changes in equity

Foreign
currency
Share General translation Retained

capital reserve reserve earnings Total
Balance at 1 January 20X1 40,770 13,880 610 39,074 94,334
0

Comprehensive income

Net profit - - - 9,900 9,900
Other comprehensive income

Foreign currency translation differences - - -110 - -110
Transfer from retained profits - 1,000 - -1,000 0
Total other comprehensive income - 1,000 -110 -1,000 v -110
Total comprehensive income - 1,000 -110 8,900 9,790
Transactions with owners

Dividend for Year 2019 - - - -4,770 -4,770
Dividend for Year 2020 - - - -1,590 -1,590
Total transactions with owners - - - -6,360 -6,360
Balance at 31 December 20X2 40,770 14,880 500 41,614 97,764
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PL

		Venture Corporation Ltd

		Profit and Loss Statements

		Year ended December 31

				2003		2002		2001

				$’000		$’000		$’000

		Revenue		3,170,018		2,366,252		1,430,862

		Other operating income		11,379		6,063		7,090

		Changes in inventories of finished goods and work in progress		2,289		55,430		5,476

		Raw materials and consumables used		(2,583,582)		(1,935,688)		(1,099,594)

		Gross Profit		600,104		492,057		343,834

		Staff costs		(192,095)		(154,383)		(115,179)

		Depreciation and amortisation expense		(55,930)		(42,650)		(27,791)

		Research and development expense		(32,611)		(29,675)		(19,706)

		Foreign currency exchange adjustment loss		(4,999)		(12,730)		8,145

		Other operating expenses		(78,865)		(72,099)		(56,746)

		Profit from operations		235,604		180,520		132,557

		Interest income (net of interest expense)		12,141		12,117		11,178

		Income from associates		2,401		1,552		–

		Profit before income tax		250,146		194,189		143,735

		Income tax expense		(3,613)		(10,116)		(9,186)

		Profit after income tax but before minority		246,533		184,073		134,549

		Minority interests		(6,147)		(2,974)		132

		Net profit attributable to the shareholders		240,386		181,099		134,681

		Basic earnings per share (cents)		96.30		77.10		58.30

		Fully diluted earnings per share (cents)		93.00		73.80		57.70





BS

		Venture Corporation Ltd

		Balance Sheets

		As at 31 December of Year				2003				2002				2001

						$’000				$’000				$’000

		ASSETS

		Current assets:

		Cash				155,556				153,729				77,009

		Fixed deposits				624,577				266,004				237,107

		Trade receivables				439,629				451,387				240,748

		Other receivables andprepayments				29,752				26,152				18,176

		Inventories				254,164				217,803				151,274

		Amount due from subsidiaries(trade)				–				–				–

		Amount due from subsidiaries(non-trade)				–				–				–

		Amount due from associates(trade)				883				2,730				–

		Amount due from jointventure (trade)				9				74				1,409

		Total current assets				1,504,570				1,117,879				725,723

		Non-current assets:

		Investments in subsidiaries				–				–				–

		Investments in associates				23,284				24,194				–

		Investment in joint venture				–				–				–

		Other investments				47,034				46,034				20,848

		Property, plant and equipment				159,362				162,430				114,260

		Intangible assets				17,568				25,101				23,218

		Goodwill on consolidation				57,515				51,466				1,936

		Total non-current assets				304,763				309,225				160,262

		Total Assets				1,809,333				1,427,104				885,985

		LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

		Current liabilities:

		Bank overdrafts (unsecured)				821				–				9,667

		Short-term bank loans				9,043				6,054				5,179

		Trade payables				380,000				372,841				144,902

		Other payables and accruedexpenses				59,691				65,748				49,875

		Amount due to subsidiaries(trade)				–				–				–

		Amount due to subsidiaries(non-trade)				–				–				–

		Amount due to associates (trade)				2,167				5,708				–

		Amount due to joint venture(trade)				70				142

		Income tax payable				5,427				7,732				6,344

		Total current liabilities				457,219				458,225				215,967

		Non-current liabilities:

		Deferred tax liabi li ties				2,746				3,458				4,188

		Minority interests				8,310				22,451				441

		Capital and reserves:

		Issued capital of $0.25 each share				64,281				60,079				57,776

		Share premium				420,131				239,389				126,547

		Accumulated profits				871,857				649,955				480,493

		Reserve on consolidation				51				51				51

		Currency translation reserves				(15,262)				(6,504)				522

		Total equity				1,341,058				942,970				665,389

		Total liabilities and equity				1,809,333				1,427,104				885,985

		Number of common share				257124





CF

		Cash Flow Statements

						2003				2002

						$'000				$'000

		Cash flows from operating activities:

		Profit before income from associates, income tax and minority interests				247,745				192,637

		Adjustments for:

		Depreciation expense				41,362				34,256

		Amortisation of goodwill				3,095				1,511

		Amortisation of intangible assets				11,473				6,883

		(Reversal of) Impairment loss on other investments				(4,586)				8,808

		Interest income				(12,484)				(12,560)

		Dividend income				(1,473)				(738)

		Interest expense				343				443

		Gain on disposal of other investments				(33)				–

		Loss on disposal of plant and equipment, net				602				41

		Operating profit before working capital changes				286,044				231,281

		Trade receivables				15,564				(193,961)

		Other receivables and prepayments				1,034				(2,431)

		Amount due from joint venture (trade)				(6)				1,477

		Inventories				(35,089)				(55,472)

		Trade payables				4,900				189,625

		Other payables and accrued expenses				(8,472)				8,929

		Amount due from associates (trade)				(1,694)				2,978

		Cash generated from operations				262,281				182,426

		Interest paid				(343)				(443)

		Interest received				12,484				12,560

		Income tax paid				(10,504)				(19,927)

		Dividends received				1,473				738

		Dividends paid				(18,484)				(11,637)

		Net cash from operating activities				246,907				163,717

		Cash flows from investing activities:

		Contribution from minority shareholders				363				187

		Purchase of property, plant and equipment				(36,778)				(49,515)

		Proceeds on disposal of plant and equipment				1,134				3,514

		Addition of intangible assets				(3,951)				(8,777)

		Proceeds on disposal of other investments				9,972				–

		Purchase of other investments				(6,353)				(33,259)

		Dividends received from associates				674				449

		Acquisition of subsidiaries, net of cash acquired (Note A)				(88)				(14,041)

		Net cash used in investing activities				(35,027)				(101,442)

		Cash flows from financing activities:

		Increase in short-term bank loans				1,021				875

		Proceeds from issue of shares				153,160				56,705

		Net cash from financing activities				154,181				57,580

		Net effect of exchange rate changes in consolidating subsidiaries				(6,482)				(4,571)

		Net increase in cash and cash equivalents				359,579				115,284

		Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year				419,733				304,449

		Cash and cash equivalents at end of year				779,312				419,733

		Cash and cash equivalents at end of year include the following:

		Cash				155,556				153,729

		Fixed deposits				624,577				266,004

		Bank overdrafts				(821)				–

						779,312				419,733





RC

		Ratio Classification System

		A		Profitability Ratios				Measuring profitability relating to the returns of the firm to its sales, assets, or equity.

				1		Profit Margin

				2		Return on Assets

				3		Return on Equity

				4		Earning Per Share

		B		Liquidity Ratios				shows whether the firm is satisfying its short-term obligations and the firm’s overall financial position.

				5		Current Ratio

				6		Quick Ratio

				7		Net Working Capital Ratio

		C		Assets Utlisation Ratios				measure the efficiency and effectiveness of operating and investment activities to gernerate sales or cash.

				8		Receivable Turnover

				9		Inventory Turnover

				10		Payable Turnover

				11		Fixed Assets Turnover

				12		Tatol Assets Tturnover

		D		Financial Leverage Ratios				Measure the risk and solvency of the company. The greater the leverage of the firm the greater the risk.

				13		Total Assets to Equity

				14		Total Debt to Equity

				15		Times Interest Earned

		E		Capital Market Ratios				Measure the capital market performance of the company share based on the earnings or book value

				16		Price Earnings Ratio

				17		Market to Book Ratio

				18		Earning Yield

				19		Dividend Yield

				20		Dividend Payout Ratio





PA

		Profitability Analysis Ratio																		Competitor

		Ratios				Formula				FY2003				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		Autron Corporation Limited		GES

		Gross Profit Margin		=		Gross Profit		=		600,104		=		18.93%		20.79%		24.03%		19.69%		14.31%

						Sales				3,170,018

		Net Profit Margin		=		Net Profit		=		240,386		=		7.58%		7.65%		9.41%		6.80%		5.60%

						Sales				3,170,018

		Return on Assets (ROA)		=		Net Profit		=		240,386		=		14.85%		15.66%		15.20%		6.75%		7.93%

						Average Total Assets				1,618,219

		Return on Equity (ROE)		=		Net Profit		=		240,386		=		21.05%		22.52%		20.24%		14.22%		12.07%

						Average Shareholders' Equity				1,142,014

		Earnings Per Share (EPS)		=		Net Profit		=		240,386		=		0.96		0.77		0.583		0.038		0.035

						Weighted average number of shares outstanding				249,622





LA

		Liquidity  Analysis Ratio

		Ratios				Formula				FY2003				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001

		Current Ration		=		Current Assets		=		1,504,570		=		3.29		2.44		3.36

						Current Liabilities				457,219

		Quick Ratio		=		Current Assets - Inventories		=		1,250,406		=		2.73		1.96		2.66

						Current Liabilities				457,219

		Net Working Capital Ratio		=		Current Assets-Current Liabilities		=		1,047,351		=		58%		46%		58%

						Total Assets				1,809,333





AA

		Assets Utilisation Ratios

		Ratios				Formula				FY2003				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001

		Receivable Turnover		=		Sales		=		3,170,018		=		7.12		6.84		5.94

						Average Accounts Receivable				445,508

		Inventory Turnover		=		Cost of Good Sold		=		2,581,293		=		10.94		10.19		7.23

						Average Inventories				235,984

		Payable Turnover		=		Cost of Good Sold		=		2,581,293		=		6.86		7.26		7.55

						Average Accounts Payable				376,421

		Fixed Assets Turnover		=		Sales		=		3,170,018		=		19.70		17.10		12.52

						Average Fixed Assets				160,896

		Total Assets Turnover		=		Sales		=		3,170,018		=		1.96		2.05		1.61

						Average Total Assets				1,618,219





FL

		Financial Leverage Ratios

		Ratios				Formula				FY2003				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001

		Total Assets to Equity		=		Total Assets		=		1,809,333		=		1.35		1.51		1.33

						Total Shareholders's Equity				1,341,058

		Total Debt to Equity		=		Total Liabilities		=		468,275		=		0.35		0.51		0.33

						Total Shareholders's Equity				1,341,058

		Interest Coverage ratio		=		EBIT								Interest Income

						Interest Expenses





CM

		Capital Market Ratios														Competitor

		Ratios				Formula				FY2003				FY2003		Autron Corporation Limited		GES

		Price Earning (PE) Ratio		=		Market Price of Common Stock Per Share		=		17.50		=		18.17		7.61		16.81

						Earnings Per Share				0.96

		Market to Book Ratio		=		Market Price of Common Stock Per Share		=		17.50		=		3.36		2.07		2.03

						Book Value of Equity Per Common Share				5.22

		Earning Yield		=		Earning Per Share		=		0.96				5.50%		13.14%		5.95%

						Market Price of Common Stock Per Share				17.50

		Dividend Yield		=		Annual Dividend Per Share		=		0.1875				1.07%		2.41%		3.39%

						Market Price of Common Stock Per Share				17.50

		Dividend Payout Ratio		=		Cash Dividend		=		0.1875				19.47%		18.4%		57%

						Net Income				0.96





DP

		Dupont Analysis

						240,386						Efficiency & effectiveness of operating management: revenue and expenses

						Net Income (NI)

																		Efficiency & effectiveness of porduct market strategies

												8%

										Div		Profit Margin

						3,170,018												13.3%

						Sales										Multiply		Return on Assets

																														14.4%

												1.75																		SGR=ROE(1-DPR)

										Div		Assets Turnover														18%				Sustainable Growth Rate RSGR)

						1,809,333																				Return on Equity

						Total Assets						Efficiency and effectiveness of investment mgmt: WC & FA												=

																		Return on Assets

																		1-Debt/Assets												19%

												468,275																		Dividend Payout Ratio (DPR)

												Total Debt

																		0.26

																Div		Financing Plan												DPR=Dividend/NI

												1,809,333																		Dividend policies

												Total Assets						Efficiency and effectiveness of financing strategies: liabilities & equity





CV

		Corporate Valuation Model for Insurer

		A		Claims		=		0		=		0.00%				F		Earned Premium		=		0		=		- 0

				Earned Premium				0										Non-Current Assets				0

		B		Commission		=		0		=		0.00%

				Earned Premium				0

		C		Direct Management Expenses		=		0		=		0.00%

				Earned Premium				0								G		Earned Premium		=		0		=		- 0

																		Current Assets				0

		D		Other Income (Investment Income)		=		0		=		0.00%

				Earned Premium				0

		E		Indirect Managements Expenses		=		0		=		0.00%

				Earned Premium				0

				Sales Margin=EBIT/Earned Premium		=		0		=		0.00%						Earned Premium		=		0		=		- 0

								0										Total Assets				0

						ROTA				=		Sales Margin		X				Assets Turnover

										=		0.00%		X				- 0

										=		0.00%						Before tax

						ROE				=		(ROTA*TA/E) x (1-Effective Tax Rate)

										=		0.00%

						Expected  E/Y				=		7.00%				Assumption

						Market to Book Ratio				=		ROE		=		0

												E/Y

						Market Value				=		Market to Book Ratio				X		Book Value

										=		$0.00				Per Share
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Sheet2

		Venture Corporation Ltd

		Stock Charts & Data

		Stock Quotes

		Last updated at 25/06/2004 17:05						Quotes delayed 20 mins

		Price		$17.50				Volume		1,000,000

		Change		0				% Change		0

		Buy Price		$17.50				Sell Price		$17.60

		Buy Volume		57,000				Sell Volume		151,000

		High		$17.70				Low		$17.50

		Open Price		$17.60				Yesterday's Price		$17.50

		Stock Information

		2003 Year High		$21.00				2003 Year Low		$12.20

		52 Weeks High		$24.20				52 Weeks Low		$16.10

		Dividend		0.1875				Dividend Yield		1.071

		Issued & Outstanding Shares		259,488,000				Market Cap		4541.040 mil

		Financial Ratios

				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		FY2000

				Dec		Dec		Dec		Dec

		Adjusted EPS(Earnings/Current no. of Shares)		$0.93		$0.70		$0.52		$0.41

		Adjusted NTA		4.8787		3.3389		2.4673		2.005

		P/E Ratio  (Current price/Adjusted EPS)		18.89		25.07		33.72		43.2

		Return on Equity (Net Income/Equity)		17.93%		19.21%		20.24%		19.66%

		Current Ratio  (Current Assets/Current Liabilities)		3.29		2.44		3.36		2.8

		Debt To Equity  (Total Liabilities/Equity)		0.34		0.48		0.33		0.42

		Historical Charts





Sheet1

		

		Autron

		Market cap		166.054m

		No. of Shares		572.6m

		BV		0.14

		12 month Price Range		S$0.17 - S$0.36

		Price as at 26 Jun 2004		0.29

		EPS		0.038

		GES

		Market Cap		421.26m

		No. of Shares		714 m

		BV		0.29

		Share Price		0.59

		EPS		0.0351

		Ventur

		Market Cap(M)		4,541

		No. of Share		259,488,000

		BV		5.17

		Share Price		17.50

		EPS		0.96





Sheet4

				Share capital		General reserve		Foreign currency translation reserve		Retained earnings		Total

		Balance at 1 January 20X1		40,770		13,880		610		39,074		94,334

												0

		Comprehensive income

		Net profit		–		–		–		9,900		9,900

		Other comprehensive income

		Foreign currency translation differences		–		–		(110)		–		(110)

		Transfer from retained profits		–		1,000		–		(1,000)		0

		Total other comprehensive income		–		1,000		(110)		(1,000)		(110)

		Total comprehensive income		–		1,000		(110)		8,900		9,790

		Transactions with owners

		Dividend for Year 2019		–		–		–		(4,770)		(4,770)

		Dividend for Year 2020		–		–		–		(1,590)		(1,590)

		Total transactions with owners		–		–		–		(6,360)		(6,360)

		Balance at 31 December 20X2		40,770		14,880		500		41,614		97,764





Sheet3

		

		Click on column heading to sort.		Download Spreadsheet

		Description 		1 Day Price		Market		P/E		ROE %		Div. Yield %		Long-Term Debt to		Price to		Qtrly Rev		Qtrly EPS

				Change		Cap								Equity		Book Value		Growth % (YoY)		Growth % (YoY)

		Sector: Financial		0.01		4347.4B		15		18.18		2.25		NA		2.46		11.1		26.44

		Industry: Insurance (Prop. & Casualty) (More Info)		-0.26		685.2B		15.75		12.78		1.07		NA		1.9		25.95		26.44

		Companies

		Competitors

		Additive Circuits - multi-layer PCB manufacturer.

		Autron Corporation - manufactures, distributes, and consults on SMT products.

		Aztech Systems - provides electronics manufacturing services for the computer peripherals, telecommunication, networking, consumer electronics, and healthcare devices industries.

		Central-Midori - manufacturer of membrane switch and graphic overlays.

		Flextronics International (Nasdaq:FLEX) - global electronics manufacturing services provider delivering operational services to technology companies.

		Gul Technologies Singapore - manufacturer of printed circuit boards (PCB) and advance interconnect substrates.

		Kays Manufacturing - specialises in the design and manufacture of products for PCB assembly operation.

		Multi-Chem - provides PCB manufacturing services including precision drilling. Also distributes specialty chemicals and other related PCB-related products and fabricating equipment.

		Venture Manufacturing - electronic contract manufacturing. SMT and through-hole technology.



Download Spreadsheet

Description 

1 Day Price

Change

Market

Cap

P/E

ROE %

Div. Yield %

Long-Term Debt to

Equity

Price to

Book Value

Qtrly Rev

Growth % (YoY)

Qtrly EPS

Growth % (YoY)

Sector: Financial

Industry: Insurance (Prop. & Casualty) (More Info)

Additive Circuits - multi-layer PCB manufacturer.

Autron Corporation - manufactures, distributes, and consults on SMT products.

Aztech Systems - provides electronics manufacturing services for the computer peripherals, telecommunication, networking, consumer electronics, and healthcare devices industries.

Central-Midori - manufacturer of membrane switch and graphic overlays.

Gul Technologies Singapore - manufacturer of printed circuit boards (PCB) and advance interconnect substrates.

Kays Manufacturing - specialises in the design and manufacture of products for PCB assembly operation.

Multi-Chem - provides PCB manufacturing services including precision drilling. Also distributes specialty chemicals and other related PCB-related products and fabricating equipment.

Venture Manufacturing - electronic contract manufacturing. SMT and through-hole technology.
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Insurer’s Financial

Illustrative Statement of cashflows

Statements

For the financial year ended 31 December 20X2 $'000

Cash flows from operating activities:

Profit before taxation 12,264

Adjustment for:

Depreciation 269

(Profit) / loss on sale of investments (882)

Gross dividends from investments (2,613)

Interest income from investments (;;_6{2) Op e ratin g ACthlt ie S
Changes in:

Insurance and other receivables 590

Insurance and other payables 548

Provision for unearned premiums, net 636

Provision for outstanding claims, net 1,998

Cash generated from operations 11,045

Tax paid (1,450)

Net cash inflow from operating activities 9,595

Cash flows from investing activities

Proceeds from sale of investments 28,000 . . ..
Purchase of investments (36,825) Inve stin g ACthlt 1€S
Gross dividends from investments 2,613

Interest received from investments 1,765

Net Cash (outflow) / inflow from investing activities (4,447)

Cash flow from financing activities

[Dividend paid (6,360)] . . e
Cash outflow from financing activities (6,360) FlIl ancin g ACthlt 1€8
Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents (1,212)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year 41,164

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year 39,952

ASEAN School for Young Insurance Managers —25 -31 August 2024




Rev

		UOI Ltd

		Insurance Revenue Accounts

		for the financial year ended 31 December 2003		FY2003								FY2002								FY2001

		$'000		Fire		General accident		Marine		Total		Fire		General accident		Marine		Total		Fire		General accident		Marine		Total

		Gross premium written		16,830		23,856		1,583		42,269		15,349		21,239		1,510		38,098								31,447

		Reinsurance premium ceded		(9,554)		(18,965)		(941)		(29,460)		(8,811)		(15,252)		(871)		(24,934)								(18,115)

		Net Premium written		7,276		4,891		642		12,809		6,538		5,987		639		13,164		0		0		0		13,332

		Movement in net unearned premium reserves		(543)		(90)		(3)		(636)		(877)		(923)		42		(1,758)								(3)

		Earned premiums		6,733		4,801		639		12,173		5,661		5,064		681		11,406		0		0		0		13,329

		Gross claim paid		(3,457)		(6,188)		(314)		(9,959)		(2,041)		(7,645)		(320)		(10,006)								(11,762)

		Reinsurance claims recoveries		2,860		2,772		135		5,767		1,653		3,112		100		4,865								5,997

		Net claims paid		(597)		(3,416)		(179)		(4,192)		(388)		(4,533)		(220)		(5,141)		0		0		0		(5,765)

		Change in net outstanding claims		(168)		(68)		(76)		(312)		(141)		610		77		546								463

		Net claims incurred		(765)		(3,484)		(255)		(4,504)		(529)		(3,923)		(143)		(4,595)		0		0		0		(5,302)

		Gross commission		(2,656)		(2,816)		(330)		(5,802)		(2,465)		(3,181)		(264)		(5,910)								(5,518)

		Reinsurance commission		3,394		4,619		407		8,420		3,830		5,069		392		9,291								6,830

		Net commission		738		1,803		77		2,618		1,365		1,888		128		3,381		0		0		0		1,312

		Management expenses:

		Staff cost		(1,436)		(980)		(128)		(2,544)		(1,157)		(1,075)		(115)		(2,347)								(2,301)

		Rental expenses		(359)		(244)		(32)		(635)		(292)		(271)		(29)		(592)								(592)

		Management fees		(105)		(13)		(3)		(121)		(100)		(20)		(3)		(123)								(132)

		Other operating expenses		(443)		(257)		(34)		(734)		(728)		(620)		(67)		(1,415)								(1,133)

		Total expenses		(2,343)		(1,494)		(197)		(4,034)		(2,277)		(1,986)		(214)		(4,477)		0		0		0		(4,158)

		Insurance underwriting profit Transferred to income statement		4,363		1,626		264		6,253		4,220		1,043		452		5,715		0		0		0		5,181





IS

		UOI Ltd

		Income Statements

		for the financial year ended 31 December 2003		Y2003		Y2002		Y2001

		$'000

		Insurance underwriting profit transferred from insurance revenue account		6,253		5,715		5,181

		Other income:

		Gross dividends from investments		2,613		1,746		2,315

		Interest income from investments		1,765		1,906		2,019

		Interest on fixed deposits and bank balances from:

		-Holding company		128		204		540

		-Fellow subsidiaries		17		21		74

		-Other financial institutions		84		114		190

		Miscellaneous income		14		24		10

		Profit / (Loss) on sale of investments		882		(427)		1,567

		Loss on sale of fixed assets		(28)		-		1,499

				5,475		3,588		8,214

		Add / (Less):

		Management expenses not charged to revenue account		(649)		(688)		(531)

		Exchange differences		(27)		(35)		(222)

		Write-back provision / (Provision) for diminution in value of investments		1,211		(1,099)		80

		Earning before tax (EBT)		12,263		7,481		12,722

		Taxation		(2,364)		(1,200)		(2,598)

		Earning after tax (PAT)		9,899		6,281		10,124

		Dividend		(8,154)		(8,154)		(8,154)

		Retained earnings		1,745		(1,873)		1,970

		Net assets per share		2.40		2.31		2.33

		Earnings per share		0.24		0.15		0.25

		Dividend per share		0.20		0.20		0.20

		Market Price as at 31 December 2003		3.26

		Price-to-book		1.360		0.000		0.000

		PE ratio		13.583		0.000		0.000

		Dividend yield		6.13%		0.00%		0.00%





BS

		UOI Ltd

		Balance Sheets

		as at 31 December 2003

				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001

				$'000		$'000						$'000		$'000		$'000

		Non-current Assets								Equity

		Fixed assets		1,352		908		1,087		Ordinary share of $1 each		40,770		40,770		40,770

		Long-term investment		12,099		14,262		12,248

		Non-current debtors		96		116		135

		Statutory deposit		500		500		500		Reserves:

		Unsecured term loan		36		38		41

		Reinsurer's share of technical balances:								General reserve		14,880		13,880		12880

		Unearned premium reserves		11,104		10,784		7,803		Foreign currency translation reserve		500		610		1,079

		Outstanding claims		30,560		24,244		16,924		Retained earning		41,614		39,074		40,153

		Total non-current assets		55,747		50,852		38,738		Total capital and reserves		97,764		94,334		94,882

										Deferred taxation		357		272		358

		Current Assets								Technical balances

										Uneraned premium reserves		17,961		18,043		14104

		Amount due from cliens, agents and reinsurers		2,026		3,346		3,036		Outstanding claims		46,169		39,541		32,770

										Total non-current liabilities		64,487		57,856		47,232

		Amount retained by ceding companies		182		93		35		Current liabilities and provisions

		Non-traded debtors & accrued interest receivable		763		650		1,522		amount owing to agents and reinsurers		5,090		4,217		3,143

		Deferred acquisition cost		0		299		1,095		Non-trade creditors and accrued liabilities		2,205		1,530		1,450

		Amount owing by related companies		148		299		247		Deferred acquisition cost		736

		Investments		75,408		63,041		70,090		amount owing to a related company		83		96		95

		Fixed deposit		35,784		38,463		32,219		Taxation		2,540		1,711		2,625

		Cash and Bank balance		2,847		2,701		2,445		Total current liabilities		10,654		7,554		7,313

		Total current assets		117,158		108,892		110,689		Total liabilities		75,141		65,410		54,545

		Total assets		172,905		159,744		149,427		Total liabilities and equity		172,905		159,744		149,427





SCE

				Share capital		General reserve		Foreign currency translation reserve		Retained profit		Total

		Balance at 1 January 2003		40,770		13,880		610		39,074		94,334

												0

		Foreign currency translation differences		–		–		(110)		–		(110)

		Net losses not recognised in income statement		–		–		(110)		–		(110)

		Net profit		–		–		–		9,900		9,900

		Total recognised gains and (losses) for the financial year		–		–		(110)		9,900		9,790

		Transfer from retained profits		–		1,000		–		(1,000)		0

		Dividend for Year 2002		–		–		–		(4,770)		(4,770)

		Dividend for Year 2003		–		–		–		(1,590)		(1,590)

		Balance at 31 December 2003		40,770		14,880		500		41,614		97,764

		Balance at 1 January 2002		40,770		12,880		1,079		40,153		94,882

		Foreign currency translation differences		–		–		(469)		–		(469)

		Net losses not recognised in income statement		–		–		(469)		–		(469)

		Net profit		–		–		–		6,281		6,281

		Total recognised gains and (losses) for the financial year		–		–		(469)		6,281		5,812

		Transfer from retained profits		–		1,000		–		(1,000)		0

		Dividend for Year 2001		–		–		–		(4,770)		(4,770)

		Dividend for Year 2002		–		–		–		(1,590)		(1,590)

		Balance at 31 December 2002		40,770		13,880		610		39,074		94,334





CF

		UOI Ltd

		Cash Flow Statement

		For the financial year ended 31 December 2003

		$'000		FY2003		FY2002		FY2001

		Cash flows from operating activities

		Profit before taxation		12,264		7481		12722

		Adjustment for:

		Foreign currecny difference on unearned premium reserves		(3)		-4		5

		Increase in unearned premium reserves		636		1758		3

		Depreciation		269		251		91

		Profit on sale of long-term investments		(52)

		(Profit) / loss on sale of investments		(830)		427		-1567

		Loss on sale of fixed assets		28				-1499

		Gross dividends from investments		(2,613)		-1746		-2315

		Interest income from investments		(1,765)		-1906		-2019

		Interest on fixed deposits and bank balances		(229)		-339		-804

		(write-back of provision) / provision for diminution in value of investments		(1,211)		1099		-80

		Exchange differences		115		482		-486

		Operating cash flow before working capital change		6,609		7,503		4,051

		Changes in working capital:

		Trade and other receivables		1,138		523		258

		Creditors and claims		1,860		605		411

		Amount owing by related companies		151		-52		-70

		Amount owing to related companies		(13)		1		-3

		Cash generated from operations		9,745		8,580		4,647

		Tax paid		(1,450)		-2200		-2634

		Net cash inflow from operating activities		8,295		6,380		2,013

		Cash flows from investing activities

		Proceeds from sale of investments		28,000		25981		29960

		Purchase of investments		(36,114)		-22471		-23891

		purchase of fixed assets		(743)		-70		-930

		Dividend & interest from investments		4,614		3991		5138

		Net Cash (outflow) / inflow from investing activities		(4,243)		7,431		10,277

		Cash flow from financing activities

		Dividend paid		(6,360)		-6360		-6156

		Cash outflow from financing activities		(6,360)		(6,360)		(6,156)

		Translation difference on foreign susidiary company		(110)		-469		470

		Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents		(2,418)		6,982		6,604

		Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year		41,164		34664		27574

		Effect of Exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents		(115)		-482		486

		Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year		38,631		41,164		34,664





RC

		Ratio Classification System

		A		Underwriting Ratios

				1		Loss Ratio		Measuring the efficiency and effectiveness of underwriting business

				2		Commission Ratio

				3		Expenses Ratio

				4		Combined Ratio

				5		Retrocession Ratio

				6		Retention Ratio

		B		Profitability Ratios

				7		Investment Yield		Measuring the efficiency and effectiveness of operating and investment activities to generate profit

				8		Return on Assets

				9		Return on Equity

				10		Earning Per Share

		C		Assets and Liquidity Ratios

				11		Current Ratio		shows whether the firm is satisfying its short-term and long-term obligations and the firm’s overall financial position.

				12		Receivable Turnover

				13		Investment Assets Ratio

				14		Cash Reserve Ratio

				15		Investment Reserve Ratio

				16		Technical Reserve Ratio

		D		Growth Data

				17		Gross Premium		measure the efficiency and effectiveness of growth in premium and assets

				18		Total Assets

				19		Underwriting Profit

				20		Net Assets Per Share

		E		Capital Market Ratios				Measure the capital market performance of the company share based on the earnings or book value

				21		Price Earnings Ratio

				22		Market to Book Ratio

				23		Earning Yield

				24		Dividend Yield

				25		Dividend Payout Ratio





Sheet2

				Performance Measurements

								FY2003								FY2002								FY2001

				$'000				Fire		General accident		Marine		Total		Fire		General accident		Marine		Total		Fire		General accident		Marine		Total

		UOI		Gross Premium		1		16,830		23,856		1,583		42,269		15,349		21,239		1,510		38,098		0		0		0		31,447

		UOI		Net Premium		2		6,733		4,801		639		12,173		5,661		5,064		681		11,406		0		0		0		13,329

		UOI		Net Claims		3		(765)		(3,484)		(255)		(4,504)		(529)		(3,923)		(143)		(4,595)		0		0		0		(5,302)

		UOI		Net Commission		4		738		1,803		77		2,618		1,365		1,888		128		3,381		0		0		0		1,312

		UOI		Management Expenses		5		(2,343)		(1,494)		(197)		(4,034)		(2,277)		(1,986)		(214)		(4,477)		0		0		0		(4,158)

		UOI		Investment income		6								5,475								3,588								8,214

		UOI		(Provision) for investments		7								1,211								(1,099)								80

		UOI		Total investment revenue		8								6,686				0		0		2,489				0		0		8,294

		UOI		Other Expenses		9								(676)								(723)								(753)

		UOI		PAT		10								9,899								6,281								10,124

		UOI		Investment Assets		11								123,291								115,766								114,557

				Loss Ratio=3/2		12		11%		73%		40%		37%		9%		77%		21%		40%		0%		0%		0%		40%

				ME/EP										33%		40%		39%		31%		39%		0%		0%		0%		31%

				C/EP										-22%		-24%		-37%		-19%		-30%		0%		0%		0%		-10%

				Combined Ratio= (3+4+5)/2		13		35%		66%		59%		49%		25%		79%		34%		50%		0%		0%		0%		61%

				Unerwriting Surplus =2+3+4+5		14		4,363		1,626		264		6,253		4,220		1,043		452		5,715		0		0		0		5,181

				Underwriting profit margin				65%		34%		41%		51%		75%		21%		66%		50%		0%		0%		0%		39%

				Investment yield										5.4%								2.2%								7.2%

				Profit Margin										81%								55%								76%

				$M

		SIN		Gross Premium				303				138		2,314		182		1,322		104		1,608		153		1,118		96		1,368

		SIN		Earned Premium										1,425								1,491								1,337

		SIN		Incurred Claims										873								986								920

		SIN		Net Commission										141								211								187

		SIN		Management Expenses				e						279								316								300

		SIN		Underwriting Profit										132								(21.40)								(69.20)

		SIN		Net Investment Income																		117								133

		SIN		Operating Profit										258								95								64

		SIN		Total Assets																		4,774								4,324

		SIN		Loss Ratio										61.45%		28.40%						66.10%		28.10%						68.80%

				ME/EP										19.60%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		21.18%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		22.40%

				NC/EP										9.88%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		14.17%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		14.00%

		SIN		Underwriting Profit as % of EP										9.28%								-1.50%								-5.20%

														90.93%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		101.45%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		105.20%





UR

		Performance Measurement and Evaluation

		United Overseas Insurance Ltd

		I. Underwriting Ratios:

																FY2003		FY2002		FY2001

		1		Loss Ratio		=		Net Claims		=		(4,504)		=		37.0%		40.3%		39.8%

								Earned Premiums				12,173

		2		Commission Ratio		=		Net Commission		=		2,618		=		-21.5%		-29.6%		-9.8%

								Earned Premiums				12,173

		3		Management Expenses Ratio		=		Management Expenses		=		(4,034)		=		33.1%		39.3%		31.2%

								Earned Premiums				12,173

		4		Combined Ratio		=		Net Claims+Commission +Mgt Expenses		=		(5,920)		=		48.6%		49.9%		61.1%

								Earned Premiums				12,173

		5		Retrocession Ratio		=		Retrocession Premium		=		(29,460)		=		69.7%		65.4%		57.6%

								Gross Premium				42,269

		6		Retention Ratio		=		Net Premium Written		=		12,809		=		30.3%		34.6%		42.4%

								Gross Premium				42,269





PA

		Profitability Analysis Ratios

														FY2003		FY2002		FY2001

		Investment Yield        (IY)		=		Net Investment Income		=		5,475		=		4.44%		3.10%		7.17%

						Total Investment Assets				123,291

		Return on Assets    (ROA)		=		Net Income		=		9,899		=		5.95%		4.06%		6.78%

						Average Total Assets				166,325

		Return on Equity    (ROE)		=		Net Income		=		9,899		=		10.31%		6.64%		10.67%

						Average Shareholders' Equity				96,049

		Earnings Per Share (EPS)		=		Net Income		=		9,899		=		0.24		0.15		0.25

						number of shares outstanding				40,770





AL

		Assets and Liquidity Ratios

														FY2003		FY2002		FY2001

		Current Ratio		=		Current Assets		=		117,158		=		11		14		15

						Current Liabilities				10,654

		Receivable Turnover		=		Gross Premium		=		42,269		=		21		11		10

						Insurance Receivables				2,026

		Investment Assets Ratio				Cash & Investments		=		126,138		=		73%		74%		78%

						Total Assets				172,905

		Cash Reserve Ratio		=		Cash and Fixed Deposit		=		38,631		=		1.72		1.82		1.57

						Technical Reserve				22,466

		Investment Reserve Ratio		=		Cash & Investments		=		126,138		=		5.61		5.25		5.28

						Net Technical Reserves				22,466

		Technical Reserve Ratio		=		Technical Provision		=		22,466		=		1.75		1.71		1.66

						Net Premium Written				12,809





CM

		Capital Market Ratios

		Price Earning (PE) Ratio		=		Market Price of Common Stock Per Share		=		3.26		=		13.58

						Earnings Per Share				0.24

		Market to Book Ratio		=		Market Price of Common Stock Per Share		=		3.26		=		1.36

						Book Value of Equity Per Common Share				2.40

		Earning Yield		=		Earning Per Share		=		0.24				7.36%

						Market Price of Common Stock Per Share				3.26

		Dividend Yield		=		Annual Dividend Per Share		=		0.20				6.13%

						Market Price of Common Stock Per Share				3.26

		Dividend Payout Ratio		=		Cash Dividend		=		0.20				83.33%

						Net Income				0.24





GD

		Growth Data

								FY2003		FY2002		FY2001

				Gross Premium				42,269		38,098		31,447

				Total Assets				172,905		159,744		149,427

				Underwriting Profit				6,253		4,220		1,043

				Net Assets Per Share				2.40		2.31		2.33





DP

		Dupont Analysis

						9,899						Efficiency & effectiveness of operating management: revenue and expenses

						Net Income (NI)

																		Efficiency & effectiveness of porduct market strategies

												81%

										Div		Profit Margin

						12,173												5.7%

						Sales										Multiply		Return on Assets

																														1.7%

												0.07																		SGR=ROE(1-DPR)

										Div		Assets Turnover														10%				Sustainable Growth Rate RSGR)

						172,905																				Return on Equity

						Total Assets						Efficiency and effectiveness of investment mgmt: WC & FA												=

																		Return on Assets

																		1-Debt/Assets												83%

												75,141																		Dividend Payout Ratio (DPR)

												Total Debt

																		0.43

																Div		Financing Plan												DPR=Dividend/NI

												172,905																		Dividend policies

												Total Assets						Efficiency and effectiveness of financing strategies: liabilities & equity





Sheet5

		Assets ratios

		Current ratio

		Cash and invested assets/Total assets

		Insurance receivables/Gross premiums

		Liabilities ratios

		Cash/Technical reserves

		Cash and investments/Technical reserves

		Technical reserve ratio

		Income statement ratios

		Investment income/Total investments

		Retrocessions ratio (B/A)

		Retention ratio (C/A)

		Underwriting ratios

		Net commissions ratio (F/C)

		Net expenses ratio (H/C)

		Net loss ratio (G/D)

		Underwriting ratio

		Combined ratio (net earned premiums)

		(F+G+H)/D





UOII

		Performance Measurement and Evaluation

		UOI vs Singapore Industry Average

		I. Underwriting Ratios:

								FY2003		FY2002		FY2001

		1		Loss Ratio		UOI		37.0%		40.3%		39.8%

						SIN Average		61.5%		66.1%		68.8%

		2		Commission Ratio		UOI		-21.5%		-29.6%		-9.8%

						SIN Average		9.88%		14.17%		14.00%

		3		Management Expenses Ratio		UOI		33.1%		39.3%		31.2%

						SIN Average		19.6%		21.2%		22.4%

		4		Total Expenses Ratio		UOI		11.6%		9.6%		21.4%

						SIN Average		29.5%		35.3%		36.4%

		5		Combined Ratio		UOI		48.6%		49.9%		61.1%

						SIN Average		90.9%		101.4%		105.2%





Sheet3

		United Oversea Insurance Ltd

		Stock Charts & Data

		Stock Quotes

		Last updated at 25/06/2004 17:05						Quotes delayed 20 mins

		Price		$3.52				Volume		o

		Change		0				% Change		0

		Buy Price		$3.52				Sell Price		$3.56

		Buy Volume		2,000				Sell Volume		1,000

		High		$3.52				Low		$3.52

		Open Price		$3.52				Yesterday's Price		$3.52

		Stock Information

		2003 Year High		$3.34				2003 Year Low		$2.85

		52 Weeks High		$3.66				52 Weeks Low		$2.90

		Dividend		0.20				Dividend Yield		5.46%

		Issued & Outstanding Shares		40,770,000				Market Cap		$143,510,400.00

		Financial Ratios

				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001

				Dec		Dec		Dec

		Adjusted EPS(Earnings/Current no. of Shares)		$0.24		$0.15		$0.25

		Adjusted NTA		2.40		2.31		2.33

		P/E Ratio  (Current price/Adjusted EPS)		14		20		10

		Return on Equity (Net Income/Equity)		10.31%		6.66%		10.67%

		Current Ratio  (Current Assets/Current Liabilities)		11		14		15

		Debt To Equity  (Total Liabilities/Equity)		0.43		0.41		0.37





CV

		Corporate Valuation Model for Insurer

		A		Claims		=		(4,504)		=		-37.00%				F		Earned Premium		=		12,173		=		0.22

				Earned Premium				12,173										Non-Current Assets				55,747

		B		Commission		=		2,618		=		21.51%

				Earned Premium				12,173

		C		Management Expenses		=		(4,034)		=		-33.14%

				Earned Premium				12,173								G		Earned Premium		=		12,173		=		0.10

																		Current Assets				117,158

		D		Other Income (Investment Income)		=		6,686		=		54.92%

				Earned Premium				12,173

		E		Other Expenses		=		(676)		=		-5.55%

				Earned Premium				12,173

				Sales Margin=EBIT/Earned Premium		=		12263		=		100.74%						Earned Premium		=		12,173		=		0.07

								12,173										Total Assets				172,905

						ROA				=		Sales Margin		X				Assets Turnover

										=		100.74%		X				0.07

										=		7.09%						Before tax

						ROE				=		(ROTA*TA/E) x (1-Effective Tax Rate)

										=		0.00%

						Expected  E/Y				=		7.00%				Assumption

						Market to Book Ratio				=		ROE		=		0.00

												E/Y

						Market Value				=		Market to Book Ratio				X		Book Value

										=		$0.00				Per Share



szhou:
=1+ ( A + B + C + D + E )



Sheet4

		For the financial year ended 31 December 20X2		$'000

		Cash flows from operating activities:

		Profit before taxation		12,264

		Adjustment for:

		Depreciation		269

		(Profit) / loss on sale of investments		(882)

		Gross dividends from investments		(2,613)

		Interest income from investments		(1,765)

				7,273

		Changes in:

		Insurance and other receivables		590

		Insurance and other payables		548

		Provision for unearned premiums, net		636

		Provision for outstanding claims, net		1,998

		Cash generated from operations		11,045

		Tax paid		(1,450)

		Net cash inflow from operating activities		9,595

		Cash flows from investing activities

		Proceeds from sale of investments		28,000

		Purchase of investments		(36,825)

		Gross dividends from investments		2,613

		Interest received from investments		1,765

		Net Cash (outflow) / inflow from investing activities		(4,447)

		Cash flow from financing activities

		Dividend paid		(6,360)

		Cash outflow from financing activities		(6,360)

		Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents		(1,212)

		Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year		41,164

		Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year		39,952





Sheet1

		

		Management Expenses Ratio (as a percentage of premiums)

				1999		2000		2001		2002		2003

		GE Group		3.20%		2.90%		2.20%		2.40%		2.60%

		Benchmark Industry Average		6.60%		5.70%		4.30%		5.00%		-

		Singapore   Industry Average		4.80%		3.90%		2.80%		2.80%		-

		Malaysia     Industry Average		9.80%		9.10%		8.40%		9.70%		-












Financial Statements

Disclosure Notes

1. Insurance Contract Provisions

movement in unearned premium reserve and claims provision

Provision for unearned premiums

20X2 20X1
Gross  Reipsuramce  Net Gross  Reinsurance  Net
A$ AS AS AS AS AS
Provision for
unearned
premiums 338,825 (596,136) (257311) 485,833  (924470)  (438,637)
Movement in provision for uneamed premiums:
20X2 20X1
Gross  Reinsurance MNet Gross  Reinsurance Met
AR A% AR A% A% AS
At 1 October 485,833 (924,470) (438,637 1,457,500 (1,457.500) -
Movement of
provision during
the financial vear  (147,008) 328,334 181,326  (971,667) 533030  (438,637)
At 30 Seprember 338,825 [596,136) (257310 485,833 (924,470 (438,6037)
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Provision for outstanding claims

_______________ 20X2 20X1
Gross  Reinsurance Net Gross  Reinsurance Net
AUD AUD AUD ATUD AUD AUD
Outstanding clamms
notified 150,433 (150,433) - 9.007 (9,00T) -
Outstanding claims
incurred but not
reported (IBNE) 073,109 - 973,100 1016306 - 1016306
At 30 September 1,123,542 (130,433) 973,100 1025313 (9.007y 1,016,306
Movement in provision for outstanding claims:
--------------- 20X2 20X1
Gross  Reinsurance Net Gross  Reinsurance Net
AUD AUD AUD AUD AUD AUD
At 1 October 1,025,313 (9007 1,016,306 1244764 (356,483) 288,279
Claims (paid)/
recovered (1,302,684) 1,302,694 - 1255786 (1,255.796) -
Claims incurred 1,400,923  (1.444.120) (43,197 (1475247) 1603274 128027
At 30 September 1,123,542 (150,433) 073,100 1025313 (9.007)  1.016306




Financial Statements

- Disclosure Notes

2. Claims Development Table

Anmnalysis of claims development — gross and net

7l

At 30 September 20X2 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 201 20X2 Total
AUD AUD AU ATUD AUD AUD AUD AUD

Estimate of cumulative claims

- At end of reporting year 376,061 519,243 8,964 339 3,995,772

- one yvear later 201,338 405,187 6713935 4372194

- two years later 203,062 330,138 G606 246

- three years later 118,383 253,089 66163

- four years later 73,990 213 6.590_ 368

- five years later

215,308

- ®iX years later 32;109 |

—
Estimate of cumulative claims 32,109 213,308 6,590,368 3,973,060 119,678 313,264 430,916 11698903
Cumulative payments to date {32,109y (120,040) (6,366,868) (3836410, 2,021y (36,144 — {10,673 390)
Gross provision for outstanding claims - 35,268 23,702 118,650 117.657 279,120 450216 1.025.313
At end of reporting year 345911 340,197 238,760 2,964,738
- one year later 259 429 225,147 145070 2,841,180 17
- two years later 172 953 150,093 00 380 2727 119 678
- three years later 26,476

- four years later
- five vears later
- =X years later

41,881

Estimate of cumulative claims - 35,268 253,702 2,618,649 119,678 270,114 450,916 3.518.327
Cumulative payments to date - - - (2,500,000} (2.021) - - (2.,502,021)
Net provision for outstanding claims — 35,268 25,702 118,649 117,657 270,114 450918 1,016,506
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Financial Statements

- Other Disclosure Notes

3. Accounting estimates and judgments in applying accounting
policies includes the following:

» Company’s process involved in determining provision for claim
liabilities e.g. Expected Loss Ratio Method

» Underlying assumptions for the claim liabilities valuations

» Accounting judgments and sensitivities

ASEAN School for Young Insurance Managers —25 -31 August 2024




Q&A

Questions?
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Z;é/m ENDORSED BY AN INITATIVE OF THE PROGRAMME MANAGED BY
ASEAN ASSOCIATION :
ASFAN SCHOOT, FOR YOUNG TS ) INSURANCE (/ 4 ) R OF SOUTHEAST Singapore College

INSURANCE MANAGERS asean/- COUNCIL \S= EDUCKTION COMMITEE ASIAN NATIONS of Insurance

Developing Next-Gen ASEAN Insurance Leadership Talent

Situation Involving
Interpretation of
Financial Statements
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Financial statements

Situations involving interpretation

* Insurance cycle

* The generalinsurance industry cycle is characterized by periods of soft market conditions (premium
rates are stable or falling)and by periods ofhard market conditions (premium rates rise)

* Adominant factor in the general insurance cycle is intense competition within the industry

* Premium rates drop as insurance companies compete vigorously to increase market share. As the
market softens to the point that profits diminish or vanish completely, the capitalneeded to
underwrite new business is depleted

* In the up phase ofthe cycle, competition is less intense, underwriting standards become more
stringent, the supply of insurance is limited due to the depletion of capitaland, as a result, premiums
rise. The prospect ofhigher profits draw more capitalinto the market place leading to more
competition and the inevitable down phase ofthe cycle
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Financial statements

- Situations involving interpretation

Overview of Operating Cycle

Sales Make Application (daily report) Source ofbusiness:

* Generalagent
Evaluate acceptability of risk

Companyagent
Determine premium

Broker
Sales force
Direct writings

Underwriting

E <_|<_

Policy-writing glral‘;aclgsrsealil ysuran ce

Make generalaccounting

Premium Recordin .. .
g and statistical entries

Premium Collection Collect Pay

Prem ium Comm ission Continued next slide. ..
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Financial statements

- Situations involving interpretation

Continued from last slide...

Investing

Investment Choice

Investment Recording

Evaluate Performance

Net premium Claims Assessment
is invested to
generate higher

returns

Assess
reported
claims

Type of Notify reinsurance
investment: Reserve for if necessary

* Debts Outstanding

* Equities claims Claims Payment
* Fixed deposits

Investment Make claims
income payment

Claims Recording

Make general accounting
and statistical entries

Evaluate Performance
Operating Profit or
result loss
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Financial statements

- Situations involving interpretation
Qualitative factors

Investments Clients Financial statements do not reflect the qualitative

factors of the insurer.

I

Banks “

Quality agents and distribution channel

Quality management & investment team

v
termediaries
A

Client portfolio

Technology & business processes

Brand and reputation

Bond

Market position
Insurer

"I
[ ]

Committed staffand customer services

Fund
managers

In addition to the financial statement analysis, the
analysis of the qualitative factors are important to
determine the value of insurer.

Other < v
Reinsurer
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Insurance business impact

- On income statement

Incom ‘ roT . Cost ‘
wome ! Clients i e

Premium, +

Dividend

g4 Shareholders

. Claims
Premium

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

\ 4

Share issuers <

Staff costs
—r— . —EZE
"y Tax expenses
}
Fund managers < claims E : Reinsurance
) L premium
Reins ".r a’? e P Other expenses
Other assets ) | Reinsurers _
Gain / loss on investments - Income Statement
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Insurance business impact

- On balance sheet

Assets ‘ L : - Liabilities ‘

Bank balance receivable Outstanding
Fixed deposit claims Equity capital

4 Shareholders

Unearned

Share investments premium

Intermediaries

Share issuers

l A

S

. Salary payable
. Commiskio
Bond investments recel
. — Staff
Bond issuers
Tax payable
. A
Fund investments Reinsurers{share of | | Amouft due m
insurance liabilities | !
Fund managers 17 1 Reinsdrance
commission rgceivable E ' Other liabilities
1V

Other investments m

- Balance Sheet
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Group exercise

On the right-hand boxes, are the financial captions — “Income Statement” & “Balance Sheet”.
Match each ofthem to the corresponding Insurance Process.

ASEAN School for Young Insurance Managers —25 -31 August 2024

A

Net investment income/ (loss) and fair
value gains/(losses)

Reinsurance premium

Fee and other income

Increase/decrease in RI’s share of insurance
contract provisions

RI’s share of insurance benefits and claims

Gross premiums
Commission expenses

Increase/(decrease) in insurance contract
provisions

Selling expenses

Management expenses

Insurance contract provisions - claims

Insurance and other payables

Other financial assets
Insurance and other receivables

Other financial liabilities

Gross claims, surrenders and annuity

Increase/(decrease) in insurance
contract provisions

Reinsurers’ share of insurance contract
provisions

Insurance and other receivables

Insurance and other payables

Insurance contract provisions - UPR

Insurance and other receivables



Insurance business impact

Linking the

Insurance
Process

Underwriting

Investing

Reinsurance

insurance process to financial captions

Income Statement

Balance Sheet

Gross premiums

Commission expenses

Increase/(decrease)in insurance contract provision
Selling expenses

Management expenses

Insurance contract provisions (e.g. UPR)

Insurance and other receivables

V|V VYV V V V

Net investment income/(losses)and fair value gains/(losses)

A7

Other financial assets

Insurance and other receivables

Other financial liabilities

Reinsurance premiums
Fee and other income (e.g. reinsurance commission)

Increase/(decrease)in reinsurers’share of insurance contract
provision

Reinsurers’share of insurance benefits and claims

YV V V|V V

Reinsurers’share of insurance contract provisions
Insurance and other receivables

Insurance and other payables

» Gross claims, surrenders and annuities

Increase/(decrease)in insurance contract provision

Insurance contract provisions (e.g. Claims provision)

Insurance and other payables
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EDUCATION COMMITTEE

Zfé/m ENDORSED BY AN INITATIVE OF THE PROGRAMME MANAGED BY
ASEAN ASSOCIATION i
ASEAN SCHOOI FORYOUNG >>>} {<<< INSURANCE ( }}IK/) OF SOUTHEAST Singapore College
&/

INSURANCE MANAGFRQ asean/ COUNCIL &7, ASEAN INSURANCE ASIAN NATIONS of Insurance

Developing Next-Gen ASEAN Insurance Leadership Talent

Financial Ratio Analysis
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Financial ratio analysis

Use of Financial Ratio Analysis

* To assess the performance ofa firm in the context ofits stated goals and strategy

* To look various line items in a firms financial statements relate to one another

* [s applied in different contexts: credit evaluation, financial distress prediction, security

analysis, mergers and acquisitions, corporate financial policy, audits.
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Financial ratio analysis

Limitations of ratio analysis

« Consistency: Changes in accounting policies

* Comparability: The differences in company structure and accounting policies
make comparisons difficult.

« Historic costs: Financial statements are based on historic costs and therefore
maybe misleading during periods of inflation.

* Qualitative factors: FEconomic and political considerations, management3 ability,
marketing ability, and the human resources of the firm are not
measured in the traditional financial statements.

e Timeliness: The lack of timeliness ofthe information make it less useful.
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Analysis techniques

Horizontal analysis:

* Comparing the financialratios ofthe current year
with historical financial ratios to understand the
trends in the business.

Vertical analysis:

* Compare each figure on a financial statement to a
base or a specified item in the same time period

Cross-sectional analysis:

* Comparison of different firms’financial ratios to
those of other firms in its industry or to industry
averages (benchmarking).
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New Business Premiums

(in S$ billions)
2.666 -
i-14%
2281 |
1732
1.371
1.194
0699 0774
e 0.354
1 Quarter 2 Quarters 3 Quarters 4 Quarters
LIl
Vertical
$ $ Analysis

Sales 1,200 100%
Materials (420) -35%
Labour (300) -25%
Factory overheads (180) -15%
Costs of good sold (900) -75%
Gross Profit 300 25%
Administration expenses (50) -4%
Selling expenses (50) -4%
Operating expenses (100) -8%
PBIT 200 17%
Interest (50) -4%
PBT 150 13%
Tax (50) -4%
PAT 100 8%
Dividend (30) -3%
RE 70 6%




Financial ratio analysis

Types of ratios

A Profitability Ratios
Profit Margin
Return on Assets
Return on Equity

v,
” Measuring a firm's operating success.
v

[/ .

4  Earnings Per Share

4

v

4

4

How efficient are managers?

Current Ratio ] Measuring a firm's ability to pay its short-term debt.
Quick Ratio | How likely is critical gap in short-term cash in and outflows?
Net Working Capital Ratio
Activities Ratios
8 Receivable Turnover
9 Fixed Assets Turnover How efficiently does the firm use its assets to generate revenue?
10 Total Assets Turnover [
11  Working Capital Days
D Leverage Ratios
12 Total Assets to Equity Measuring a firm's ability to pay its long-term debt.
13 Total Debt to Equity How likely is default?
14 Interest Coverage Ratio
E Market Ratios
15 Price Earning Ratio
16 Market to Book Ratio How the market think of the Company's performance and future
17 Earning Yield prospects?
18 Dividend Yield
19 Dividend Payout Ratio

1
2
3
Liquidity Ratios
5
6
7
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Rev

		UOI Ltd

		Insurance Revenue Accounts

		for the financial year ended 31 December 2003

				$'000

		Gross premium written		42269

		Reinsurance premium cede		-29460

		Net Premium written		12809

		Movement in net unearned premium reserves		-636

		Earned premiums		12,173

		Gross claim paid		-9,959

		Reinsurance claims recoveries		5,767

		Net claims paid		-4,192

		Change in net outstanding claims		-312

		Net claims incurred		(4,504)

		Gross commission		(5,801)

		Reinsurance commission		8,420

		Net commission		2,619

		Management expenses:

		Staff cost		(2,544)

		Rental expenses		(635)

		Management fees		(121)

		Other operating expenses		(734)

		Total expenses		(4,034)

		Insurance underwriting profit Transferred to income statement		6,254





IS

		UOI Ltd

		Income Statements

		for the financial year ended 31 December 2003

				$'000

		Insurance underwriting profit transferred from insurance revenue account		6,254

		Other income:

		Gross dividends from investments		2,613

		Interest income from investments		1,765

		Interest on fixed deposits and bank balances from:

		-Holding company		128

		-Fellow subsidiaries		17

		-Other financial institutions		84

		Miscellaneous income		14

		Profit / (Loss) on sale of investments		882

		Loss on sale of fixed assets		(28)

				5,475

		Add / (Less):

		Management expenses not charged to revenue account		(649)

		Exchnage differences		(27)

		Write-back provision / (Provision) for diminution in value of investments		1211

		Earning before tax (EBT)		12264

		Taxation		(2364)		19.28%

		Earning after tax (PAT)		9,900

		Dividend		(8,154)

		Retained earnings		1,746

		Earnings per $1 share		0.24

		Dividend per share		0.20

		Market Price as at 31 December 2003		3.26



szhou:
Effective tax rate



BS

		UOI Ltd

		Balance Sheets

		as at 31 December 2003

				2004		2003				2004		2003

				$'000		$'000				$'000		$'000

		Non-current Assets						Equity

		Fixed assets		1,352		908		Ordinary share of $1 each		40,770		40,770

		Long-term investment		12,099		14,262

		Non-current debtors		96		116

		Statutory deposit		500		500		Reserves:

		Unsecured term loan		36		38

		Reinsurer's share of technical balances:						General reserve		14,880		13,880

		Unearned premium reserves		11,104		10,784		Foreign currency translation reserve		500		610

		Outstanding claims		30,560		24,244		Retained earning		41,614		39,074

		Total non-current assets		55,747		50,852		Total capital and reserves		97,764		94,334

								Deferred taxation		357		272

		Current Assets						Technical balances

								Uneraned premium reserves		17,961		18,043

		Amount due from cliens, agents and reinsurers		2,026		3,346		Outstanding claims		46,169		39,541

								Total non-current liabilities		64,487		57,856

		Amount retained by ceding companies		182		93		Current liabilities and provisions

		Non-traded debtors & accrued interest receivable		763		650		amount owing to agents and reinsurers		5,090		4,217

		Deferred acquisition cost		0		299		Non-trade creditors and accrued liabilities		2,205		1,530

		Amount owing by related companies		148		299		Deferred acquisition cost		736

		Investments		75,408		63,041		amount owing to a related company		83		96

		Fixed deposit		35,784		38,463		Taxation		2,540		1,711

		Cash and Bank balance		2,847		2,701		Total current liabilities		10,654		7,554

		Total current assets		117,158		108,892		Total liabilities		75,141		65,410

		Total assets		172,905		159,744		Total liabilities and equity		172,905		159,744





CF

		UOI Ltd

		Cash Flow Statement

		For the financial year ended 31 December 2003

				$'000

		Cash flows from operating activities

		Profit before taxation		12,264

		Adjustment for:

		Foreign currecny difference on unearned premium reserves		(3)

		Increase in unearned premium reserves		636

		Depreciation		269

		Profit on sale of long-term investments		(52)

		(Profit) / loss on sale of investments		(830)

		Loss on sale of fixed assets		28

		Gross dividends from investments		(2,613)

		Interest income from investments		(1,765)

		Interest on fixed deposits and bank balances		(229)

		(write-back of provision) / provision for diminution in value of investments		(1,211)

		Exchange differences		115

		Operating cash flow before working capital change		6,609

		Changes in working capital:

		Trade and other receivables		1,138

		Creditors and claims		1,860

		Amount owing by related companies		151

		Amount owing to related companies		(13)

		Cash generated from operations		9,745

		Tax paid		(1,450)

		Net cash inflow from operating activities		8,295

		Cash flows from investing activities

		Proceeds from sale of investments		28,000

		Purchase of investments		(36,114)

		purchase of fixed assets		(743)

		Dividend & interest from investments		4,614

		Net Cash (outflow) / inflow from investing activities		(4,243)

		Cash flow from financing activities

		Dividend paid		(6,360)

		Cash outflow from financing activities		(6,360)

		Translation difference on foreign susidiary company		(110)

		Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents		(2,418)

		Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year		41,164

		Effect of Exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents		(115)

		Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year		38,631





RC

		Types of ratios

		A		Profitability Ratios				Measuring a firm's operating success.                                                  How efficient are managers?

				1		Profit Margin

				2		Return on Assets

				3		Return on Equity

				4		Earnings Per Share

		B		Liquidity Ratios				Measuring a firm's ability to pay its short-term debt.                                                                               How likely is critical gap in short-term cash in and outflows?

				5		Current Ratio

				6		Quick Ratio

				7		Net Working Capital Ratio

		C		Activities Ratios				How efficiently does the firm use its assets to generate revenue?

				8		Receivable Turnover

				9		Fixed Assets Turnover

				10		Total Assets Turnover

				11		Working Capital Days

		D		Leverage Ratios				Measuring a firm's ability to pay its long-term debt.                                      How likely is default?

				12		Total Assets to Equity

				13		Total Debt to Equity

				14		Interest Coverage Ratio

		E		Market Ratios				How the market think of the Company's performance and future prospects?

				15		Price Earning Ratio

				16		Market to Book Ratio

				17		Earning Yield

				18		Dividend Yield

				19		Dividend Payout Ratio





PA

		Profitability Analysis Ratio

		Profit Margin		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		81.33%

						Sales				12,173

		Return on Assets (ROA)		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		5.95%

						Average Total Assets				166,325

		Return on Equity (ROE)		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		10.31%

						Average Shareholders' Equity				96,049

		Return on Capital Employed (ROCE)		=		EBIT		=		12,264		=		7.56%

						Total Assets - CL				162,251

		Earnings Per Share (EPS)		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		0.24

						Weighted average number of shares outstanding				40,770

		Dupont Analysis

		Return on Equity (ROE)		=		Net Income

						Average Shareholders' Equity

				=		Net Income		x		Average Total Assets

						Average Total Assets				Average Shareholders' Equity

				=		Net Income		x		Sales		x		Average Total Assets

						Sales				Average Total Assets

				=		Profit Margin		x		Assets Turnover Ratio		x		Equity Multiplier

				=		0.81		x		0.07		x		1.73

				=		10%





LA

		Liquidity  Analysis Ratio

		Current Ration		=		Current Assets		=		117,158		=		11.00

						Current Liabilities				10,654

		Quick Ratio		=		Current Assets - Inventories		=		117,158		=		11.00

						Current Liabilities				10,654

		Net Working Capital Ratio		=		Current Assets-Current Liabilities		=		106,504		=		0.62

						Total Assets				172,905





AA

		Activity Analysis Ratios

		Assets Turnover Ratio		=		Sales		=		12,173		=		0.07

						Total Assets				166,325

		Accounts Receivable Turnover Ratio		=		Sales		=		12,173		=		4.5320178704

						Average Accounts receivable				2,686

		Inventory Turnover Ratio		=		Cost of Good Sold		=		5,919		=		0

						Average Inventories				0





CS

		Capital Structure Analysis Ratios

		Debt to Equity Ratio =		=		Total Liabilities		=		75,141		=		0.77

						Total Shareholders's Equity				97,764

		Interest Coverage ratio		=		EBIT		=		12,264		=		0

						Interest Expenses				0

		Total Assets to Equity Ratio =		=		Total Assets		=		172,905		=		1.77

						Total Shareholders's Equity				97,764





CM

		Capital Market Analysis Ratios

		Price Earning (PE) Ratio		=		Market Price of Common Stock Per Share		=		3.26		=		13.58

						Earnings Per Share				0.24

		Market to Book Ratio		=		Market Price of Common Stock Per Share		=		3.26		=		1.36

						Book Value of Equity Per Common Share				2.40

		Dividend Yield		=		Annual Dividend Per Share		=		0.20				6.13%

						Market Price of Common Stock Per Share				3.26

		Earning Yield		=		Earning Per Share		=		0.24				7.36%

						Market Price of Common Stock Per Share				3.26

		Dividend Payout Ratio		=		Cash Dividend		=		0.20				83.33%

						Net Income				0.24





CV

		Corporate Valuation Model for Insurer

		A		Claims		=		(4,504)		=		-37.00%				F		Earned Premium		=		12,173		=		0.22

				Earned Premium				12,173										Non-Current Assets				55,747

		B		Commission		=		2,619		=		21.51%

				Earned Premium				12,173

		C		Direct Management Expenses		=		(4,034)		=		-33.14%

				Earned Premium				12,173								G		Earned Premium		=		12,173		=		0.10

																		Current Assets				117,158

		D		Other Income (Investment Income)		=		6,686		=		54.92%

				Earned Premium				12,173

		E		Indirect Managements Expenses		=		(676)		=		-5.55%

				Earned Premium				12,173

				Sales Margin=EBIT/Earned Premium		=		12264		=		100.75%						Earned Premium		=		12,173		=		0.07

								12,173										Total Assets				172,905

						ROTA				=		Sales Margin		X				Assets Turnover

										=		100.75%		X				0.07

										=		7.09%						Before tax

						ROE				=		(ROTA*TA/E) x (1-Effective Tax Rate)

										=		10.13%

						Expected  E/Y				=		7.00%				Assumption

						Market to Book Ratio				=		ROE		=		1

												E/Y

						Market Value				=		Market to Book Ratio				X		Book Value

										=		$3.47				Per Share



szhou:
=1+ ( A + B + C + D + E )




Financial ratio analysis

A. Profitability ratios

Net Income
Sales Measure a firm 3

Net Income operating success
Average Total Assets

Profit Margin =

Return on Assets (ROA)

Net Income

Return on Equity (ROE)

Average Shareholders®' Equity
(or Shareholders' Equity at year end)

How efficient are
Net Income

Average number of shares managers?
outstanding

Earnings Per Share (EPS) =

ROE:

Tells you how good a company is

at rewarding its shareholder for ROA:

their investments. Tells you how good the company

is at using its assets to make
The higher the ROE, the better. money.

The higher the ROA, the better.

ROAis the most important
driver of ROE.
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Rev

		UOI Ltd

		Insurance Revenue Accounts

		for the financial year ended 31 December 2003

				$'000

		Gross premium written		42269

		Reinsurance premium cede		-29460

		Net Premium written		12809

		Movement in net unearned premium reserves		-636

		Earned premiums		12,173

		Gross claim paid		-9,959

		Reinsurance claims recoveries		5,767

		Net claims paid		-4,192

		Change in net outstanding claims		-312

		Net claims incurred		(4,504)

		Gross commission		(5,801)

		Reinsurance commission		8,420

		Net commission		2,619

		Management expenses:

		Staff cost		(2,544)

		Rental expenses		(635)

		Management fees		(121)

		Other operating expenses		(734)

		Total expenses		(4,034)

		Insurance underwriting profit Transferred to income statement		6,254





IS

		UOI Ltd

		Income Statements

		for the financial year ended 31 December 2003

				$'000

		Insurance underwriting profit transferred from insurance revenue account		6,254

		Other income:

		Gross dividends from investments		2,613

		Interest income from investments		1,765

		Interest on fixed deposits and bank balances from:

		-Holding company		128

		-Fellow subsidiaries		17

		-Other financial institutions		84

		Miscellaneous income		14

		Profit / (Loss) on sale of investments		882

		Loss on sale of fixed assets		(28)

				5,475

		Add / (Less):

		Management expenses not charged to revenue account		(649)

		Exchnage differences		(27)

		Write-back provision / (Provision) for diminution in value of investments		1211

		Earning before tax (EBT)		12264

		Taxation		(2364)		19.28%

		Earning after tax (PAT)		9,900

		Dividend		(8,154)

		Retained earnings		1,746

		Earnings per $1 share		0.24

		Dividend per share		0.20

		Market Price as at 31 December 2003		3.26



szhou:
Effective tax rate



BS

		UOI Ltd

		Balance Sheets

		as at 31 December 2003

				2004		2003				2004		2003

				$'000		$'000				$'000		$'000

		Non-current Assets						Equity

		Fixed assets		1,352		908		Ordinary share of $1 each		40,770		40,770

		Long-term investment		12,099		14,262

		Non-current debtors		96		116

		Statutory deposit		500		500		Reserves:

		Unsecured term loan		36		38

		Reinsurer's share of technical balances:						General reserve		14,880		13,880

		Unearned premium reserves		11,104		10,784		Foreign currency translation reserve		500		610

		Outstanding claims		30,560		24,244		Retained earning		41,614		39,074

		Total non-current assets		55,747		50,852		Total capital and reserves		97,764		94,334

								Deferred taxation		357		272

		Current Assets						Technical balances

								Uneraned premium reserves		17,961		18,043

		Amount due from cliens, agents and reinsurers		2,026		3,346		Outstanding claims		46,169		39,541

								Total non-current liabilities		64,487		57,856

		Amount retained by ceding companies		182		93		Current liabilities and provisions

		Non-traded debtors & accrued interest receivable		763		650		amount owing to agents and reinsurers		5,090		4,217

		Deferred acquisition cost		0		299		Non-trade creditors and accrued liabilities		2,205		1,530

		Amount owing by related companies		148		299		Deferred acquisition cost		736

		Investments		75,408		63,041		amount owing to a related company		83		96

		Fixed deposit		35,784		38,463		Taxation		2,540		1,711

		Cash and Bank balance		2,847		2,701		Total current liabilities		10,654		7,554

		Total current assets		117,158		108,892		Total liabilities		75,141		65,410

		Total assets		172,905		159,744		Total liabilities and equity		172,905		159,744





CF

		UOI Ltd

		Cash Flow Statement

		For the financial year ended 31 December 2003

				$'000

		Cash flows from operating activities

		Profit before taxation		12,264

		Adjustment for:

		Foreign currecny difference on unearned premium reserves		(3)

		Increase in unearned premium reserves		636

		Depreciation		269

		Profit on sale of long-term investments		(52)

		(Profit) / loss on sale of investments		(830)

		Loss on sale of fixed assets		28

		Gross dividends from investments		(2,613)

		Interest income from investments		(1,765)

		Interest on fixed deposits and bank balances		(229)

		(write-back of provision) / provision for diminution in value of investments		(1,211)

		Exchange differences		115

		Operating cash flow before working capital change		6,609

		Changes in working capital:

		Trade and other receivables		1,138

		Creditors and claims		1,860

		Amount owing by related companies		151

		Amount owing to related companies		(13)

		Cash generated from operations		9,745

		Tax paid		(1,450)

		Net cash inflow from operating activities		8,295

		Cash flows from investing activities

		Proceeds from sale of investments		28,000

		Purchase of investments		(36,114)

		purchase of fixed assets		(743)

		Dividend & interest from investments		4,614

		Net Cash (outflow) / inflow from investing activities		(4,243)

		Cash flow from financing activities

		Dividend paid		(6,360)

		Cash outflow from financing activities		(6,360)

		Translation difference on foreign susidiary company		(110)

		Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents		(2,418)

		Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year		41,164

		Effect of Exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents		(115)

		Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year		38,631





RC

		Ratio Classification System

		A		Profitability Ratios				Measuring profitability relating to the returns of the firm to its sales, assets, or equity.

				1		Profit Margin

				2		Return on Assets

				3		Return on Equity

				4		Earning Per Share

		B		Liquidity Ratios				shows whether the firm is satisfying its short-term obligations and the firm’s overall financial position.

				5		Current Ratio

				6		Quick Ratio

				7		Net Working Capital Ratio

		C		Assets Utlisation Ratios				measure the efficiency and effectiveness of operating and investment activities to gernerate sales or cash.

				8		Receivable Turnover

				9		Average Collection Period

				10		Inventory Turnover

				11		Fixed Assets Turnover

				12		Tatol Assets Tturnover

		D		Leverage Ratios				Measure the risk and solvency of the company. The greater the leverage of the firm the greater the risk.

				13		Total Assets to Equity

				14		Times Interest Earned

				15		Fixed Charge Coverage

		E		Capital Market Ratios				Measure the capital market performance of the company share based on the earnings or book value

				16		Price Earnings Ratio

				17		Market to Book Ratio

				18		Earning Yield

				19		Dividend Yield

				20		Dividend Payout Ratio





PA

		Profitability Analysis Ratios

		Profit Margin		=		Net Income		=		100		=		8%

						Sales				1,200

		Return on Assets (ROA)		=		Net Income		=		100		=		10%

						Average Total Assets				963

		Return on Equity (ROE)		=		Net Income		=		100		=		24%

						Average Shareholders' Equity				425

						(or Shareholders' Equity at year end)

		Earnings Per Share (EPS)		=		Net Income		=		100		=		0.06

						Average number of shares outstanding				1,700

		Dupont Analysis

		Return on Equity (ROE)		=		Net Income

						Average Shareholders' Equity

				=		Net Income		x		Average Total Assets

						Average Total Assets				Average Shareholders' Equity

				=		Net Income		x		Sales		x		Average Total Assets

						Sales				Average Total Assets

				=		Profit Margin		x		Assets Turnover Ratio		x		Equity Multiplier

				=		0.08		x		0.07		x		2.26

				=		1%





LA

		Liquidity  Analysis Ratio

		Current Ration		=		Current Assets		=		117,158		=		11.00

						Current Liabilities				10,654

		Quick Ratio		=		Current Assets - Inventories		=		117,158		=		11.00

						Current Liabilities				10,654

		Net Working Capital Ratio		=		Current Assets-Current Liabilities		=		106,504		=		0.62

						Total Assets				172,905





AA

		Activity Analysis Ratios

		Assets Turnover Ratio		=		Sales		=		12,173		=		0.07

						Total Assets				166,325

		Accounts Receivable Turnover Ratio		=		Sales		=		12,173		=		4.5320178704

						Average Accounts receivable				2,686

		Inventory Turnover Ratio		=		Cost of Good Sold		=		5,919		=		0

						Average Inventories				0





CS

		Capital Structure Analysis Ratios

		Debt to Equity Ratio =		=		Total Liabilities		=		75,141		=		0.77

						Total Shareholders's Equity				97,764

		Interest Coverage ratio		=		EBIT		=		12,264		=		0

						Interest Expenses				0

		Total Assets to Equity Ratio =		=		Total Assets		=		172,905		=		1.77

						Total Shareholders's Equity				97,764





CM

		Capital Market Analysis Ratios

		Price Earning (PE) Ratio		=		Market Price of Common Stock Per Share		=		3.26		=		13.58

						Earnings Per Share				0.24

		Market to Book Ratio		=		Market Price of Common Stock Per Share		=		3.26		=		1.36

						Book Value of Equity Per Common Share				2.40

		Dividend Yield		=		Annual Dividend Per Share		=		0.20				6.13%

						Market Price of Common Stock Per Share				3.26

		Earning Yield		=		Earning Per Share		=		0.24				7.36%

						Market Price of Common Stock Per Share				3.26

		Dividend Payout Ratio		=		Cash Dividend		=		0.20				83.33%

						Net Income				0.24





CV

		Corporate Valuation Model for Insurer

		A		Claims		=		(4,504)		=		-37.00%				F		Earned Premium		=		12,173		=		0.22

				Earned Premium				12,173										Non-Current Assets				55,747

		B		Commission		=		2,619		=		21.51%

				Earned Premium				12,173

		C		Direct Management Expenses		=		(4,034)		=		-33.14%

				Earned Premium				12,173								G		Earned Premium		=		12,173		=		0.10

																		Current Assets				117,158

		D		Other Income (Investment Income)		=		6,686		=		54.92%

				Earned Premium				12,173

		E		Indirect Managements Expenses		=		(676)		=		-5.55%

				Earned Premium				12,173

				Sales Margin=EBIT/Earned Premium		=		12264		=		100.75%						Earned Premium		=		12,173		=		0.07

								12,173										Total Assets				172,905

						ROTA				=		Sales Margin		X				Assets Turnover

										=		100.75%		X				0.07

										=		7.09%						Before tax

						ROE				=		(ROTA*TA/E) x (1-Effective Tax Rate)

										=		10.13%

						Expected  E/Y				=		7.00%				Assumption

						Market to Book Ratio				=		ROE		=		1

												E/Y

						Market Value				=		Market to Book Ratio				X		Book Value

										=		$3.47				Per Share



szhou:
=1+ ( A + B + C + D + E )




Financial ratio analysis

B. Liquidity ratios

Measure a firm 3§
ability to pay its
short-term debt

- Current Assets
Current Liabilities

Current Ratio

Current Assets - Inventories How likely is
Current Liabilities critical gap in
short-term cash in
and outflows?

Quick Ratio =

— Current Assets-Current Liabilities

Net Working Capital Ratio = —"—"—" "~

C. Activities ratios

Receivable Turnover = Sales
Average Accounts Receivable
How efficiently does
Fixed Assets Turnover = Sales ;
Average Fixed Assets the firm use its assets
to generate revenue?
Sales

Total Assets Turnover =

Average Total Assets

Inventory Days + Days of Sales
Outstanding (DSO) - Accounts
Payable (A/P) Days

Working Capital Days
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Rev

		UOI Ltd

		Insurance Revenue Accounts

		for the financial year ended 31 December 2003

				$'000

		Gross premium written		42269

		Reinsurance premium cede		-29460

		Net Premium written		12809

		Movement in net unearned premium reserves		-636

		Earned premiums		12,173

		Gross claim paid		-9,959

		Reinsurance claims recoveries		5,767

		Net claims paid		-4,192

		Change in net outstanding claims		-312

		Net claims incurred		(4,504)

		Gross commission		(5,801)

		Reinsurance commission		8,420

		Net commission		2,619

		Management expenses:

		Staff cost		(2,544)

		Rental expenses		(635)

		Management fees		(121)

		Other operating expenses		(734)

		Total expenses		(4,034)

		Insurance underwriting profit Transferred to income statement		6,254





IS

		UOI Ltd

		Income Statements

		for the financial year ended 31 December 2003

				$'000

		Insurance underwriting profit transferred from insurance revenue account		6,254

		Other income:

		Gross dividends from investments		2,613

		Interest income from investments		1,765

		Interest on fixed deposits and bank balances from:

		-Holding company		128

		-Fellow subsidiaries		17

		-Other financial institutions		84

		Miscellaneous income		14

		Profit / (Loss) on sale of investments		882

		Loss on sale of fixed assets		(28)

				5,475

		Add / (Less):

		Management expenses not charged to revenue account		(649)

		Exchnage differences		(27)

		Write-back provision / (Provision) for diminution in value of investments		1211

		Earning before tax (EBT)		12264

		Taxation		(2364)		19.28%

		Earning after tax (PAT)		9,900

		Dividend		(8,154)

		Retained earnings		1,746

		Earnings per $1 share		0.24

		Dividend per share		0.20

		Market Price as at 31 December 2003		3.26



szhou:
Effective tax rate



BS

		UOI Ltd

		Balance Sheets

		as at 31 December 2003

				2004		2003				2004		2003

				$'000		$'000				$'000		$'000

		Non-current Assets						Equity

		Fixed assets		1,352		908		Ordinary share of $1 each		40,770		40,770

		Long-term investment		12,099		14,262

		Non-current debtors		96		116

		Statutory deposit		500		500		Reserves:

		Unsecured term loan		36		38

		Reinsurer's share of technical balances:						General reserve		14,880		13,880

		Unearned premium reserves		11,104		10,784		Foreign currency translation reserve		500		610

		Outstanding claims		30,560		24,244		Retained earning		41,614		39,074

		Total non-current assets		55,747		50,852		Total capital and reserves		97,764		94,334

								Deferred taxation		357		272

		Current Assets						Technical balances

								Uneraned premium reserves		17,961		18,043

		Amount due from cliens, agents and reinsurers		2,026		3,346		Outstanding claims		46,169		39,541

								Total non-current liabilities		64,487		57,856

		Amount retained by ceding companies		182		93		Current liabilities and provisions

		Non-traded debtors & accrued interest receivable		763		650		amount owing to agents and reinsurers		5,090		4,217

		Deferred acquisition cost		0		299		Non-trade creditors and accrued liabilities		2,205		1,530

		Amount owing by related companies		148		299		Deferred acquisition cost		736

		Investments		75,408		63,041		amount owing to a related company		83		96

		Fixed deposit		35,784		38,463		Taxation		2,540		1,711

		Cash and Bank balance		2,847		2,701		Total current liabilities		10,654		7,554

		Total current assets		117,158		108,892		Total liabilities		75,141		65,410

		Total assets		172,905		159,744		Total liabilities and equity		172,905		159,744





CF

		UOI Ltd

		Cash Flow Statement

		For the financial year ended 31 December 2003

				$'000

		Cash flows from operating activities

		Profit before taxation		12,264

		Adjustment for:

		Foreign currecny difference on unearned premium reserves		(3)

		Increase in unearned premium reserves		636

		Depreciation		269

		Profit on sale of long-term investments		(52)

		(Profit) / loss on sale of investments		(830)

		Loss on sale of fixed assets		28

		Gross dividends from investments		(2,613)

		Interest income from investments		(1,765)

		Interest on fixed deposits and bank balances		(229)

		(write-back of provision) / provision for diminution in value of investments		(1,211)

		Exchange differences		115

		Operating cash flow before working capital change		6,609

		Changes in working capital:

		Trade and other receivables		1,138

		Creditors and claims		1,860

		Amount owing by related companies		151

		Amount owing to related companies		(13)

		Cash generated from operations		9,745

		Tax paid		(1,450)

		Net cash inflow from operating activities		8,295

		Cash flows from investing activities

		Proceeds from sale of investments		28,000

		Purchase of investments		(36,114)

		purchase of fixed assets		(743)

		Dividend & interest from investments		4,614

		Net Cash (outflow) / inflow from investing activities		(4,243)

		Cash flow from financing activities

		Dividend paid		(6,360)

		Cash outflow from financing activities		(6,360)

		Translation difference on foreign susidiary company		(110)

		Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents		(2,418)

		Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year		41,164

		Effect of Exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents		(115)

		Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year		38,631





RC

		Ratio Classification System

		A		Profitability Ratios				Measuring profitability relating to the returns of the firm to its sales, assets, or equity.

				1		Profit Margin

				2		Return on Assets

				3		Return on Equity

				4		Earning Per Share

		B		Liquidity Ratios				shows whether the firm is satisfying its short-term obligations and the firm’s overall financial position.

				5		Current Ratio

				6		Quick Ratio

				7		Net Working Capital Ratio

		C		Assets Utlisation Ratios				measure the efficiency and effectiveness of operating and investment activities to gernerate sales or cash.

				8		Receivable Turnover

				9		Average Collection Period

				10		Inventory Turnover

				11		Fixed Assets Turnover

				12		Tatol Assets Tturnover

		D		Leverage Ratios				Measure the risk and solvency of the company. The greater the leverage of the firm the greater the risk.

				13		Total Assets to Equity

				14		Times Interest Earned

				15		Fixed Charge Coverage

		E		Capital Market Ratios				Measure the capital market performance of the company share based on the earnings or book value

				16		Price Earnings Ratio

				17		Market to Book Ratio

				18		Earning Yield

				19		Dividend Yield

				20		Dividend Payout Ratio





PA

		Profitability Analysis Ratio

		Profit Margin		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		81.33%

						Sales				12,173

		Return on Assets (ROA)		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		5.95%

						Average Total Assets				166,325

		Return on Equity (ROE)		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		10.31%

						Average Shareholders' Equity				96,049

		Earnings Per Share (EPS)		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		0.24

						Weighted average number of shares outstanding				40,770

		Dupont Analysis

		Return on Equity (ROE)		=		Net Income

						Average Shareholders' Equity

				=		Net Income		x		Average Total Assets

						Average Total Assets				Average Shareholders' Equity

				=		Net Income		x		Sales		x		Average Total Assets

						Sales				Average Total Assets

				=		Profit Margin		x		Assets Turnover Ratio		x		Equity Multiplier

				=		0.81		x		0.07		x		1.73

				=		10%





LA

		Current Ratio		=		Current Assets		=		480		=		1.60

						Current Liabilities				300

		Quick Ratio		=		Current Assets - Inventories		=		330		=		1.10

						Current Liabilities				300

		Net Working Capital Ratio		=		Current Assets-Current Liabilities		=		180		=		0.18

						Total Assets				1,000





AA

		Activity Analysis Ratios

		Assets Turnover Ratio		=		Sales		=		12,173		=		0.07

						Total Assets				166,325

		Accounts Receivable Turnover Ratio		=		Sales		=		12,173		=		4.5320178704

						Average Accounts receivable				2,686

		Inventory Turnover Ratio		=		Cost of Good Sold		=		5,919		=		0

						Average Inventories				0





CS

		Capital Structure Analysis Ratios

		Debt to Equity Ratio =		=		Total Liabilities		=		75,141		=		0.77

						Total Shareholders's Equity				97,764

		Interest Coverage ratio		=		EBIT		=		12,264		=		0

						Interest Expenses				0

		Total Assets to Equity Ratio =		=		Total Assets		=		172,905		=		1.77

						Total Shareholders's Equity				97,764





CM

		Capital Market Analysis Ratios

		Price Earning (PE) Ratio		=		Market Price of Common Stock Per Share		=		3.26		=		13.58

						Earnings Per Share				0.24

		Market to Book Ratio		=		Market Price of Common Stock Per Share		=		3.26		=		1.36

						Book Value of Equity Per Common Share				2.40

		Dividend Yield		=		Annual Dividend Per Share		=		0.20				6.13%

						Market Price of Common Stock Per Share				3.26

		Earning Yield		=		Earning Per Share		=		0.24				7.36%

						Market Price of Common Stock Per Share				3.26

		Dividend Payout Ratio		=		Cash Dividend		=		0.20				83.33%

						Net Income				0.24





CV

		Corporate Valuation Model for Insurer

		A		Claims		=		(4,504)		=		-37.00%				F		Earned Premium		=		12,173		=		0.22

				Earned Premium				12,173										Non-Current Assets				55,747

		B		Commission		=		2,619		=		21.51%

				Earned Premium				12,173

		C		Direct Management Expenses		=		(4,034)		=		-33.14%

				Earned Premium				12,173								G		Earned Premium		=		12,173		=		0.10

																		Current Assets				117,158

		D		Other Income (Investment Income)		=		6,686		=		54.92%

				Earned Premium				12,173

		E		Indirect Managements Expenses		=		(676)		=		-5.55%

				Earned Premium				12,173

				Sales Margin=EBIT/Earned Premium		=		12264		=		100.75%						Earned Premium		=		12,173		=		0.07

								12,173										Total Assets				172,905

						ROTA				=		Sales Margin		X				Assets Turnover

										=		100.75%		X				0.07

										=		7.09%						Before tax

						ROE				=		(ROTA*TA/E) x (1-Effective Tax Rate)

										=		10.13%

						Expected  E/Y				=		7.00%				Assumption

						Market to Book Ratio				=		ROE		=		1

												E/Y

						Market Value				=		Market to Book Ratio				X		Book Value

										=		$3.47				Per Share



szhou:
=1+ ( A + B + C + D + E )




Rev

		UOI Ltd

		Insurance Revenue Accounts

		for the financial year ended 31 December 2003

				$'000

		Gross premium written		42269

		Reinsurance premium cede		-29460

		Net Premium written		12809

		Movement in net unearned premium reserves		-636

		Earned premiums		12,173

		Gross claim paid		-9,959

		Reinsurance claims recoveries		5,767

		Net claims paid		-4,192

		Change in net outstanding claims		-312

		Net claims incurred		(4,504)

		Gross commission		(5,801)

		Reinsurance commission		8,420

		Net commission		2,619

		Management expenses:

		Staff cost		(2,544)

		Rental expenses		(635)

		Management fees		(121)

		Other operating expenses		(734)

		Total expenses		(4,034)

		Insurance underwriting profit Transferred to income statement		6,254





IS

		UOI Ltd

		Income Statements

		for the financial year ended 31 December 2003

				$'000

		Insurance underwriting profit transferred from insurance revenue account		6,254

		Other income:

		Gross dividends from investments		2,613

		Interest income from investments		1,765

		Interest on fixed deposits and bank balances from:

		-Holding company		128

		-Fellow subsidiaries		17

		-Other financial institutions		84

		Miscellaneous income		14

		Profit / (Loss) on sale of investments		882

		Loss on sale of fixed assets		(28)

				5,475

		Add / (Less):

		Management expenses not charged to revenue account		(649)

		Exchnage differences		(27)

		Write-back provision / (Provision) for diminution in value of investments		1211

		Earning before tax (EBT)		12264

		Taxation		(2364)		19.28%

		Earning after tax (PAT)		9,900

		Dividend		(8,154)

		Retained earnings		1,746

		Earnings per $1 share		0.24

		Dividend per share		0.20

		Market Price as at 31 December 2003		3.26



szhou:
Effective tax rate



BS

		UOI Ltd

		Balance Sheets

		as at 31 December 2003

				2004		2003				2004		2003

				$'000		$'000				$'000		$'000

		Non-current Assets						Equity

		Fixed assets		1,352		908		Ordinary share of $1 each		40,770		40,770

		Long-term investment		12,099		14,262

		Non-current debtors		96		116

		Statutory deposit		500		500		Reserves:

		Unsecured term loan		36		38

		Reinsurer's share of technical balances:						General reserve		14,880		13,880

		Unearned premium reserves		11,104		10,784		Foreign currency translation reserve		500		610

		Outstanding claims		30,560		24,244		Retained earning		41,614		39,074

		Total non-current assets		55,747		50,852		Total capital and reserves		97,764		94,334

								Deferred taxation		357		272

		Current Assets						Technical balances

								Uneraned premium reserves		17,961		18,043

		Amount due from cliens, agents and reinsurers		2,026		3,346		Outstanding claims		46,169		39,541

								Total non-current liabilities		64,487		57,856

		Amount retained by ceding companies		182		93		Current liabilities and provisions

		Non-traded debtors & accrued interest receivable		763		650		amount owing to agents and reinsurers		5,090		4,217

		Deferred acquisition cost		0		299		Non-trade creditors and accrued liabilities		2,205		1,530

		Amount owing by related companies		148		299		Deferred acquisition cost		736

		Investments		75,408		63,041		amount owing to a related company		83		96

		Fixed deposit		35,784		38,463		Taxation		2,540		1,711

		Cash and Bank balance		2,847		2,701		Total current liabilities		10,654		7,554

		Total current assets		117,158		108,892		Total liabilities		75,141		65,410

		Total assets		172,905		159,744		Total liabilities and equity		172,905		159,744





CF

		UOI Ltd

		Cash Flow Statement

		For the financial year ended 31 December 2003

				$'000

		Cash flows from operating activities

		Profit before taxation		12,264

		Adjustment for:

		Foreign currecny difference on unearned premium reserves		(3)

		Increase in unearned premium reserves		636

		Depreciation		269

		Profit on sale of long-term investments		(52)

		(Profit) / loss on sale of investments		(830)

		Loss on sale of fixed assets		28

		Gross dividends from investments		(2,613)

		Interest income from investments		(1,765)

		Interest on fixed deposits and bank balances		(229)

		(write-back of provision) / provision for diminution in value of investments		(1,211)

		Exchange differences		115

		Operating cash flow before working capital change		6,609

		Changes in working capital:

		Trade and other receivables		1,138

		Creditors and claims		1,860

		Amount owing by related companies		151

		Amount owing to related companies		(13)

		Cash generated from operations		9,745

		Tax paid		(1,450)

		Net cash inflow from operating activities		8,295

		Cash flows from investing activities

		Proceeds from sale of investments		28,000

		Purchase of investments		(36,114)

		purchase of fixed assets		(743)

		Dividend & interest from investments		4,614

		Net Cash (outflow) / inflow from investing activities		(4,243)

		Cash flow from financing activities

		Dividend paid		(6,360)

		Cash outflow from financing activities		(6,360)

		Translation difference on foreign susidiary company		(110)

		Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents		(2,418)

		Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year		41,164

		Effect of Exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents		(115)

		Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year		38,631





RC

		Ratio Classification System

		A		Profitability Ratios				Measuring profitability relating to the returns of the firm to its sales, assets, or equity.

				1		Profit Margin

				2		Return on Assets

				3		Return on Equity

				4		Earning Per Share

		B		Liquidity Ratios				shows whether the firm is satisfying its short-term obligations and the firm’s overall financial position.

				5		Current Ratio

				6		Quick Ratio

				7		Net Working Capital Ratio

		C		Assets Utlisation Ratios				measure the efficiency and effectiveness of operating and investment activities to gernerate sales or cash.

				8		Receivable Turnover

				9		Inventory Turnover

				10		Payable Turnover

				11		Fixed Assets Turnover

				12		Tatol Assets Tturnover

		D		Financial Leverage Ratios				Measure the risk and solvency of the company. The greater the leverage of the firm the greater the risk.

				13		Total Assets to Equity

				14		Total Debt to Equity

				15		Times Interest Earned

		E		Capital Market Ratios				Measure the capital market performance of the company share based on the earnings or book value

				16		Price Earnings Ratio

				17		Market to Book Ratio

				18		Earning Yield

				19		Dividend Yield

				20		Dividend Payout Ratio





PA

		Profitability Analysis Ratio

		Profit Margin		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		81.33%

						Sales				12,173

		Return on Assets (ROA)		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		5.95%

						Average Total Assets				166,325

		Return on Equity (ROE)		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		10.31%

						Average Shareholders' Equity				96,049

		Earnings Per Share (EPS)		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		0.24

						Weighted average number of shares outstanding				40,770

		Dupont Analysis

		Return on Equity (ROE)		=		Net Income

						Average Shareholders' Equity

				=		Net Income		x		Average Total Assets

						Average Total Assets				Average Shareholders' Equity

				=		Net Income		x		Sales		x		Average Total Assets

						Sales				Average Total Assets

				=		Profit Margin		x		Assets Turnover Ratio		x		Equity Multiplier

				=		0.81		x		- 0		x		1.73

				=		0%





LA

		Liquidity  Analysis Ratio

		Current Ration		=		Current Assets		=		117,158		=		11.00

						Current Liabilities				10,654

		Quick Ratio		=		Current Assets - Inventories		=		117,158		=		11.00

						Current Liabilities				10,654

		Net Working Capital Ratio		=		Current Assets-Current Liabilities		=		106,504		=		0.62

						Total Assets				172,905





AA

		Receivable Turnover		=		Sales		=		1,200		=		6.32

						Average Accounts Receivable				190

		Inventory Turnover		=		Cost of Good Sold		=		5,919		=		- 0

						Average Inventories				0

		Payable Turnover		=		Cost of Good Sold		=		-5,876		=		- 0

						Average Accounts Payable				0

		Fixed Assets Turnover		=		Sales		=		1,200		=		3.16

						Average Fixed Assets				380

		Total Assets Turnover		=		Sales		=		1,200		=		1.25

						Average Total Assets				963

		Working Capital Days		=		Inventory Days + Days of Sales Outstanding (DSO) - Accounts Payable (A/P) Days		=		57+58-61		=		54





FL

		Financial Leverage Ratios

		Total Assets to Equity		=		Total Assets		=		172,905		=		1.77

						Total Shareholders's Equity				97,764

		Total Debt to Equity		=		Total Liabilities		=		75,141		=		0.77

						Total Shareholders's Equity				97,764

		Interest Coverage ratio		=		EBIT

						Interest Expenses





CM

		Capital Market Ratios

		Price Earning (PE) Ratio		=		Market Price of Common Stock Per Share		=		3.26		=		13.58

						Earnings Per Share				0.24

		Market to Book Ratio		=		Market Price of Common Stock Per Share		=		3.26		=		1.36

						Book Value of Equity Per Common Share				2.40

		Earning Yield		=		Earning Per Share		=		0.24				7.36%

						Market Price of Common Stock Per Share				3.26

		Dividend Yield		=		Annual Dividend Per Share		=		0.20				6.13%

						Market Price of Common Stock Per Share				3.26

		Dividend Payout Ratio		=		Cash Dividend		=		0.20				83.33%

						Net Income				0.24





CV

		Corporate Valuation Model for Insurer

		A		Claims		=		(4,504)		=		-37.00%				F		Earned Premium		=		12,173		=		0.22

				Earned Premium				12,173										Non-Current Assets				55,747

		B		Commission		=		2,619		=		21.51%

				Earned Premium				12,173

		C		Direct Management Expenses		=		(4,034)		=		-33.14%

				Earned Premium				12,173								G		Earned Premium		=		12,173		=		0.10

																		Current Assets				117,158

		D		Other Income (Investment Income)		=		6,686		=		54.92%

				Earned Premium				12,173

		E		Indirect Managements Expenses		=		(676)		=		-5.55%

				Earned Premium				12,173

				Sales Margin=EBIT/Earned Premium		=		12264		=		100.75%						Earned Premium		=		12,173		=		0.07

								12,173										Total Assets				172,905

						ROTA				=		Sales Margin		X				Assets Turnover

										=		100.75%		X				0.07

										=		7.09%						Before tax

						ROE				=		(ROTA*TA/E) x (1-Effective Tax Rate)

										=		10.13%

						Expected  E/Y				=		7.00%				Assumption

						Market to Book Ratio				=		ROE		=		1

												E/Y

						Market Value				=		Market to Book Ratio				X		Book Value

										=		$3.47				Per Share



szhou:
=1+ ( A + B + C + D + E )




Financial ratio analysis

Operating cycle - working capital days

Working capital days
=Inventory days + Days of sales outstanding (DSO) — Accounts payable (A/P)days

Average inventory

Inventory days = Cost of good sold X 365 days
Days of sales Average Account
outstanding =  Receivable (A/R) X 3065days
Sales
Accounts Average Account
payable days Payable (A/P) X 365days

Cost of good sold
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Financial ratio analysis

D. Leverage ratios

Total Assets

Total Assets to Equity = Shareholders’ Equity

Measure a firm §
ability to pay its long-
Total Liabilities term debt
Shareholders' Equity

Total Debt to Equity

How likely is default?

PBIT

Interest Coverage ratio =
9 Interest Expenses

E. Market ratios

Market Price Per Share
Earnings Per Share

Price Earning (PE) Ratio =

Market to Book Ratio — Market Price Per S_hare How the market think
Book Value of Equity Per Share about the companyis*

Earning Yield _ Earning Per Share performance and
Market Price Per Share future prospects?

Annual Dividend Per Share

Dividend Yield ~ Market Price Per Share

Cash Dividend
Net Income

Dividend Payout Ratio =
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Rev

		UOI Ltd

		Insurance Revenue Accounts

		for the financial year ended 31 December 2003

				$'000

		Gross premium written		42269

		Reinsurance premium cede		-29460

		Net Premium written		12809

		Movement in net unearned premium reserves		-636

		Earned premiums		12,173

		Gross claim paid		-9,959

		Reinsurance claims recoveries		5,767

		Net claims paid		-4,192

		Change in net outstanding claims		-312

		Net claims incurred		(4,504)

		Gross commission		(5,801)

		Reinsurance commission		8,420

		Net commission		2,619

		Management expenses:

		Staff cost		(2,544)

		Rental expenses		(635)

		Management fees		(121)

		Other operating expenses		(734)

		Total expenses		(4,034)

		Insurance underwriting profit Transferred to income statement		6,254





IS

		UOI Ltd

		Income Statements

		for the financial year ended 31 December 2003

				$'000

		Insurance underwriting profit transferred from insurance revenue account		6,254

		Other income:

		Gross dividends from investments		2,613

		Interest income from investments		1,765

		Interest on fixed deposits and bank balances from:

		-Holding company		128

		-Fellow subsidiaries		17

		-Other financial institutions		84

		Miscellaneous income		14

		Profit / (Loss) on sale of investments		882

		Loss on sale of fixed assets		(28)

				5,475

		Add / (Less):

		Management expenses not charged to revenue account		(649)

		Exchnage differences		(27)

		Write-back provision / (Provision) for diminution in value of investments		1211

		Earning before tax (EBT)		12264

		Taxation		(2364)		19.28%

		Earning after tax (PAT)		9,900

		Dividend		(8,154)

		Retained earnings		1,746

		Earnings per $1 share		0.24

		Dividend per share		0.20

		Market Price as at 31 December 2003		3.26



szhou:
Effective tax rate



BS

		UOI Ltd

		Balance Sheets

		as at 31 December 2003

				2004		2003				2004		2003

				$'000		$'000				$'000		$'000

		Non-current Assets						Equity

		Fixed assets		1,352		908		Ordinary share of $1 each		40,770		40,770

		Long-term investment		12,099		14,262

		Non-current debtors		96		116

		Statutory deposit		500		500		Reserves:

		Unsecured term loan		36		38

		Reinsurer's share of technical balances:						General reserve		14,880		13,880

		Unearned premium reserves		11,104		10,784		Foreign currency translation reserve		500		610

		Outstanding claims		30,560		24,244		Retained earning		41,614		39,074

		Total non-current assets		55,747		50,852		Total capital and reserves		97,764		94,334

								Deferred taxation		357		272

		Current Assets						Technical balances

								Uneraned premium reserves		17,961		18,043

		Amount due from cliens, agents and reinsurers		2,026		3,346		Outstanding claims		46,169		39,541

								Total non-current liabilities		64,487		57,856

		Amount retained by ceding companies		182		93		Current liabilities and provisions

		Non-traded debtors & accrued interest receivable		763		650		amount owing to agents and reinsurers		5,090		4,217

		Deferred acquisition cost		0		299		Non-trade creditors and accrued liabilities		2,205		1,530

		Amount owing by related companies		148		299		Deferred acquisition cost		736

		Investments		75,408		63,041		amount owing to a related company		83		96

		Fixed deposit		35,784		38,463		Taxation		2,540		1,711

		Cash and Bank balance		2,847		2,701		Total current liabilities		10,654		7,554

		Total current assets		117,158		108,892		Total liabilities		75,141		65,410

		Total assets		172,905		159,744		Total liabilities and equity		172,905		159,744





CF

		UOI Ltd

		Cash Flow Statement

		For the financial year ended 31 December 2003

				$'000

		Cash flows from operating activities

		Profit before taxation		12,264

		Adjustment for:

		Foreign currecny difference on unearned premium reserves		(3)

		Increase in unearned premium reserves		636

		Depreciation		269

		Profit on sale of long-term investments		(52)

		(Profit) / loss on sale of investments		(830)

		Loss on sale of fixed assets		28

		Gross dividends from investments		(2,613)

		Interest income from investments		(1,765)

		Interest on fixed deposits and bank balances		(229)

		(write-back of provision) / provision for diminution in value of investments		(1,211)

		Exchange differences		115

		Operating cash flow before working capital change		6,609

		Changes in working capital:

		Trade and other receivables		1,138

		Creditors and claims		1,860

		Amount owing by related companies		151

		Amount owing to related companies		(13)

		Cash generated from operations		9,745

		Tax paid		(1,450)

		Net cash inflow from operating activities		8,295

		Cash flows from investing activities

		Proceeds from sale of investments		28,000

		Purchase of investments		(36,114)

		purchase of fixed assets		(743)

		Dividend & interest from investments		4,614

		Net Cash (outflow) / inflow from investing activities		(4,243)

		Cash flow from financing activities

		Dividend paid		(6,360)

		Cash outflow from financing activities		(6,360)

		Translation difference on foreign susidiary company		(110)

		Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents		(2,418)

		Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year		41,164

		Effect of Exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents		(115)

		Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year		38,631





RC

		Ratio Classification System

		A		Profitability Ratios				Measuring profitability relating to the returns of the firm to its sales, assets, or equity.

				1		Profit Margin

				2		Return on Assets

				3		Return on Equity

				4		Earning Per Share

		B		Liquidity Ratios				shows whether the firm is satisfying its short-term obligations and the firm’s overall financial position.

				5		Current Ratio

				6		Quick Ratio

				7		Net Working Capital Ratio

		C		Assets Utlisation Ratios				measure the efficiency and effectiveness of operating and investment activities to gernerate sales or cash.

				8		Receivable Turnover

				9		Inventory Turnover

				10		Payable Turnover

				11		Fixed Assets Turnover

				12		Tatol Assets Tturnover

		D		Financial Leverage Ratios				Measure the risk and solvency of the company. The greater the leverage of the firm the greater the risk.

				13		Total Assets to Equity

				14		Total Debt to Equity

				15		Times Interest Earned

		E		Capital Market Ratios				Measure the capital market performance of the company share based on the earnings or book value

				16		Price Earnings Ratio

				17		Market to Book Ratio

				18		Earning Yield

				19		Dividend Yield

				20		Dividend Payout Ratio





PA

		Profitability Analysis Ratio

		Profit Margin		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		81.33%

						Sales				12,173

		Return on Assets (ROA)		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		5.95%

						Average Total Assets				166,325

		Return on Equity (ROE)		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		10.31%

						Average Shareholders' Equity				96,049

		Earnings Per Share (EPS)		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		0.24

						Weighted average number of shares outstanding				40,770

		Dupont Analysis

		Return on Equity (ROE)		=		Net Income

						Average Shareholders' Equity

				=		Net Income		x		Average Total Assets

						Average Total Assets				Average Shareholders' Equity

				=		Net Income		x		Sales		x		Average Total Assets

						Sales				Average Total Assets

				=		Profit Margin		x		Assets Turnover Ratio		x		Equity Multiplier

				=		0.81		x		- 0		x		1.73

				=		0%





LA

		Liquidity  Analysis Ratio

		Current Ration		=		Current Assets		=		117,158		=		11.00

						Current Liabilities				10,654

		Quick Ratio		=		Current Assets - Inventories		=		117,158		=		11.00

						Current Liabilities				10,654

		Net Working Capital Ratio		=		Current Assets-Current Liabilities		=		106,504		=		0.62

						Total Assets				172,905





AA

		Assets Utilisation Ratios

		Receivable Turnover		=		Sales		=		12,173		=		4.53

						Average Accounts Receivable				2,686

		Inventory Turnover		=		Cost of Good Sold		=		5,919		=		- 0

						Average Inventories				0

		Payable Turnover		=		Cost of Good Sold		=		-5,876		=		- 0

						Average Accounts Payable				0

		Fixed Assets Turnover		=		Sales		=		12,173		=		9.00

						Fixed Assets				1,352

		Total Assets Turnover		=		Sales		=		12,173		=		0.07

						Total Assets				172,905





FL

		Total Assets to Equity		=		Total Assets		=		1,000		=		2.22

						Shareholders' Equity				450

		Total Debt to Equity		=		Total Liabilities		=		550		=		1.22

						Shareholders' Equity				450

		Interest Coverage ratio		=		PBIT		=		200		=		4

						Interest Expenses				50





CM

		Capital Market Analysis Ratios

		Price Earning (PE) Ratio		=		Market Price of Common Stock Per Share		=		3.26		=		13.58

						Earnings Per Share				0.24

		Market to Book Ratio		=		Market Price of Common Stock Per Share		=		3.26		=		1.36

						Book Value of Equity Per Common Share				2.40

		Dividend Yield		=		Annual Dividend Per Share		=		0.20				6.13%

						Market Price of Common Stock Per Share				3.26

		Earning Yield		=		Earning Per Share		=		0.24				7.36%

						Market Price of Common Stock Per Share				3.26

		Dividend Payout Ratio		=		Cash Dividend		=		0.20				83.33%

						Net Income				0.24





CV

		Corporate Valuation Model for Insurer

		A		Claims		=		(4,504)		=		-37.00%				F		Earned Premium		=		12,173		=		0.22

				Earned Premium				12,173										Non-Current Assets				55,747

		B		Commission		=		2,619		=		21.51%

				Earned Premium				12,173

		C		Direct Management Expenses		=		(4,034)		=		-33.14%

				Earned Premium				12,173								G		Earned Premium		=		12,173		=		0.10

																		Current Assets				117,158

		D		Other Income (Investment Income)		=		6,686		=		54.92%

				Earned Premium				12,173

		E		Indirect Managements Expenses		=		(676)		=		-5.55%

				Earned Premium				12,173

				Sales Margin=EBIT/Earned Premium		=		12264		=		100.75%						Earned Premium		=		12,173		=		0.07

								12,173										Total Assets				172,905

						ROTA				=		Sales Margin		X				Assets Turnover

										=		100.75%		X				0.07

										=		7.09%						Before tax

						ROE				=		(ROTA*TA/E) x (1-Effective Tax Rate)

										=		12.72%

						Expected  E/Y				=		7.00%				Assumption

						Market to Book Ratio				=		ROE		=		2

												E/Y

						Market Value				=		Market to Book Ratio				X		Book Value

										=		$4.36				Per Share



szhou:
=1+ ( A + B + C + D + E )




Rev

		UOI Ltd

		Insurance Revenue Accounts

		for the financial year ended 31 December 2003

				$'000

		Gross premium written		42269

		Reinsurance premium cede		-29460

		Net Premium written		12809

		Movement in net unearned premium reserves		-636

		Earned premiums		12,173

		Gross claim paid		-9,959

		Reinsurance claims recoveries		5,767

		Net claims paid		-4,192

		Change in net outstanding claims		-312

		Net claims incurred		(4,504)

		Gross commission		(5,801)

		Reinsurance commission		8,420

		Net commission		2,619

		Management expenses:

		Staff cost		(2,544)

		Rental expenses		(635)

		Management fees		(121)

		Other operating expenses		(734)

		Total expenses		(4,034)

		Insurance underwriting profit Transferred to income statement		6,254





IS

		UOI Ltd

		Income Statements

		for the financial year ended 31 December 2003

				$'000

		Insurance underwriting profit transferred from insurance revenue account		6,254

		Other income:

		Gross dividends from investments		2,613

		Interest income from investments		1,765

		Interest on fixed deposits and bank balances from:

		-Holding company		128

		-Fellow subsidiaries		17

		-Other financial institutions		84

		Miscellaneous income		14

		Profit / (Loss) on sale of investments		882

		Loss on sale of fixed assets		(28)

				5,475

		Add / (Less):

		Management expenses not charged to revenue account		(649)

		Exchnage differences		(27)

		Write-back provision / (Provision) for diminution in value of investments		1211

		Earning before tax (EBT)		12264

		Taxation		(2364)		19.28%

		Earning after tax (PAT)		9,900

		Dividend		(8,154)

		Retained earnings		1,746

		Earnings per $1 share		0.24

		Dividend per share		0.20

		Market Price as at 31 December 2003		3.26



szhou:
Effective tax rate



BS

		UOI Ltd

		Balance Sheets

		as at 31 December 2003

				2004		2003				2004		2003

				$'000		$'000				$'000		$'000

		Non-current Assets						Equity

		Fixed assets		1,352		908		Ordinary share of $1 each		40,770		40,770

		Long-term investment		12,099		14,262

		Non-current debtors		96		116

		Statutory deposit		500		500		Reserves:

		Unsecured term loan		36		38

		Reinsurer's share of technical balances:						General reserve		14,880		13,880

		Unearned premium reserves		11,104		10,784		Foreign currency translation reserve		500		610

		Outstanding claims		30,560		24,244		Retained earning		41,614		39,074

		Total non-current assets		55,747		50,852		Total capital and reserves		97,764		94,334

								Deferred taxation		357		272

		Current Assets						Technical balances

								Uneraned premium reserves		17,961		18,043

		Amount due from cliens, agents and reinsurers		2,026		3,346		Outstanding claims		46,169		39,541

								Total non-current liabilities		64,487		57,856

		Amount retained by ceding companies		182		93		Current liabilities and provisions

		Non-traded debtors & accrued interest receivable		763		650		amount owing to agents and reinsurers		5,090		4,217

		Deferred acquisition cost		0		299		Non-trade creditors and accrued liabilities		2,205		1,530

		Amount owing by related companies		148		299		Deferred acquisition cost		736

		Investments		75,408		63,041		amount owing to a related company		83		96

		Fixed deposit		35,784		38,463		Taxation		2,540		1,711

		Cash and Bank balance		2,847		2,701		Total current liabilities		10,654		7,554

		Total current assets		117,158		108,892		Total liabilities		75,141		65,410

		Total assets		172,905		159,744		Total liabilities and equity		172,905		159,744





CF

		UOI Ltd

		Cash Flow Statement

		For the financial year ended 31 December 2003

				$'000

		Cash flows from operating activities

		Profit before taxation		12,264

		Adjustment for:

		Foreign currecny difference on unearned premium reserves		(3)

		Increase in unearned premium reserves		636

		Depreciation		269

		Profit on sale of long-term investments		(52)

		(Profit) / loss on sale of investments		(830)

		Loss on sale of fixed assets		28

		Gross dividends from investments		(2,613)

		Interest income from investments		(1,765)

		Interest on fixed deposits and bank balances		(229)

		(write-back of provision) / provision for diminution in value of investments		(1,211)

		Exchange differences		115

		Operating cash flow before working capital change		6,609

		Changes in working capital:

		Trade and other receivables		1,138

		Creditors and claims		1,860

		Amount owing by related companies		151

		Amount owing to related companies		(13)

		Cash generated from operations		9,745

		Tax paid		(1,450)

		Net cash inflow from operating activities		8,295

		Cash flows from investing activities

		Proceeds from sale of investments		28,000

		Purchase of investments		(36,114)

		purchase of fixed assets		(743)

		Dividend & interest from investments		4,614

		Net Cash (outflow) / inflow from investing activities		(4,243)

		Cash flow from financing activities

		Dividend paid		(6,360)

		Cash outflow from financing activities		(6,360)

		Translation difference on foreign susidiary company		(110)

		Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents		(2,418)

		Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year		41,164

		Effect of Exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents		(115)

		Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year		38,631





RC

		Ratio Classification System

		A		Profitability Ratios				Measuring profitability relating to the returns of the firm to its sales, assets, or equity.

				1		Profit Margin

				2		Return on Assets

				3		Return on Equity

				4		Earning Per Share

		B		Liquidity Ratios				shows whether the firm is satisfying its short-term obligations and the firm’s overall financial position.

				5		Current Ratio

				6		Quick Ratio

				7		Net Working Capital Ratio

		C		Assets Utlisation Ratios				measure the efficiency and effectiveness of operating and investment activities to gernerate sales or cash.

				8		Receivable Turnover

				9		Inventory Turnover

				10		Payable Turnover

				11		Fixed Assets Turnover

				12		Tatol Assets Tturnover

		D		Financial Leverage Ratios				Measure the risk and solvency of the company. The greater the leverage of the firm the greater the risk.

				13		Total Assets to Equity

				14		Total Debt to Equity

				15		Times Interest Earned

		E		Capital Market Ratios				Measure the capital market performance of the company share based on the earnings or book value

				16		Price Earnings Ratio

				17		Market to Book Ratio

				18		Earning Yield

				19		Dividend Yield

				20		Dividend Payout Ratio





PA

		Profitability Analysis Ratio

		Profit Margin		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		81.33%

						Sales				12,173

		Return on Assets (ROA)		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		5.95%

						Average Total Assets				166,325

		Return on Equity (ROE)		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		10.31%

						Average Shareholders' Equity				96,049

		Earnings Per Share (EPS)		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		0.24

						Weighted average number of shares outstanding				40,770

		Dupont Analysis

		Return on Equity (ROE)		=		Net Income

						Average Shareholders' Equity

				=		Net Income		x		Average Total Assets

						Average Total Assets				Average Shareholders' Equity

				=		Net Income		x		Sales		x		Average Total Assets

						Sales				Average Total Assets

				=		Profit Margin		x		Assets Turnover Ratio		x		Equity Multiplier

				=		0.81		x		- 0		x		1.73

				=		0%





LA

		Liquidity  Analysis Ratio

		Current Ration		=		Current Assets		=		117,158		=		11.00

						Current Liabilities				10,654

		Quick Ratio		=		Current Assets - Inventories		=		117,158		=		11.00

						Current Liabilities				10,654

		Net Working Capital Ratio		=		Current Assets-Current Liabilities		=		106,504		=		0.62

						Total Assets				172,905





AA

		Assets Utilisation Ratios

		Receivable Turnover		=		Sales		=		12,173		=		4.53

						Average Accounts Receivable				2,686

		Inventory Turnover		=		Cost of Good Sold		=		5,919		=		- 0

						Average Inventories				0

		Payable Turnover		=		Cost of Good Sold		=		-5,876		=		- 0

						Average Accounts Payable				0

		Fixed Assets Turnover		=		Sales		=		12,173		=		9.00

						Fixed Assets				1,352

		Total Assets Turnover		=		Sales		=		12,173		=		0.07

						Total Assets				172,905





FL

		Financial Leverage Ratios

		Total Assets to Equity		=		Total Assets		=		172,905		=		1.77

						Total Shareholders's Equity				97,764

		Total Debt to Equity		=		Total Liabilities		=		75,141		=		0.77

						Total Shareholders's Equity				97,764

		Interest Coverage ratio		=		EBIT

						Interest Expenses





CM

		Price Earning (PE) Ratio		=		Market Price Per Share		=		0.78		=		13.2

						Earnings Per Share				0.059

		Market to Book Ratio		=		Market Price Per Share		=		0.78		=		2.9

						Book Value of Equity Per Share				0.26

		Earning Yield		=		Earning Per Share		=		0.059				7.6%

						Market Price Per Share				0.78

		Dividend Yield		=		Annual Dividend Per Share		=		0.018				2.3%

						Market Price Per Share				0.78

		Dividend Payout Ratio		=		Cash Dividend		=		30				30%

						Net Income				100





CV

		Corporate Valuation Model for Insurer

		A		Claims		=		(4,504)		=		-37.00%				F		Earned Premium		=		12,173		=		0.22

				Earned Premium				12,173										Non-Current Assets				55,747

		B		Commission		=		2,619		=		21.51%

				Earned Premium				12,173

		C		Direct Management Expenses		=		(4,034)		=		-33.14%

				Earned Premium				12,173								G		Earned Premium		=		12,173		=		0.10

																		Current Assets				117,158

		D		Other Income (Investment Income)		=		6,686		=		54.92%

				Earned Premium				12,173

		E		Indirect Managements Expenses		=		(676)		=		-5.55%

				Earned Premium				12,173

				Sales Margin=EBIT/Earned Premium		=		12264		=		100.75%						Earned Premium		=		12,173		=		0.07

								12,173										Total Assets				172,905

						ROTA				=		Sales Margin		X				Assets Turnover

										=		100.75%		X				0.07

										=		7.09%						Before tax

						ROE				=		(ROTA*TA/E) x (1-Effective Tax Rate)

										=		10.13%

						Expected  E/Y				=		7.00%				Assumption

						Market to Book Ratio				=		ROE		=		1

												E/Y

						Market Value				=		Market to Book Ratio				X		Book Value

										=		$0.38				Per Share



szhou:
=1+ ( A + B + C + D + E )




Financial rat

Key ratios for insurers

A Underwriting Ratios
Loss Ratio
Commission Ratio
Management Expenses Ratio
Combined Ratio
Reinsurance Ratio
Retention Ratio
B Return Ratios
7 Investment Yield
8 Return on Assets
9 Return on Equity
10 Earnings Per Share
C Liquidity Ratios
11 Cash & Investment/Liabilities
Cash & Investment/Insurance Contract
12 Provisions
13 Cash & Investment/Total Assets
Cash & Fixed Deposit/Insurance Contract
14 Provisions
D Capacity Ratios .
15 Insurance Contract Provisions/Shareholders'
Funds
16 Shareholders' Fund/Net Premium Written r
17 Insurance Contract Provisions/Net Premium
Written
E Growth Data
18 Gross Premium
19 Total Assets
20 Underwriting Profit
21 Net Assets Per Share

o o AV N

io analysis

Measuring profitability of an individual insurer and of the insurance
business as a whole is an important exercise. The ability to operate
profitably ultimately determines whether or not a particular insurance
company survives and grows.

Measuring the efficiency and effectiveness of management using
resources to generate wealth for shareholders

Liquidity refers to a company’s ability to meet obligations as they fall
due.

An insurance company’s capacity primarily is determined by the amount
of capital it can commit to underwriting a portfolio ofrisks. Capacity
therefore is considered to be a function of capitalisation.

Measuring the efficiency and effectiveness of growth in premium and
assets

ASEAN School for Young Insurance Managers —25 -31 August 2024




BS-Q

		Balance Sheet Items								Balance Sheet as at 31 Dec 2003

		1		Accumulated profits		871,908						Assets						Liabilities and Equiqty

		2		Amount due to associates (trade)		2,237						Current Assets						Current Liabilties

		3		Cash		155,556				3		Cash		155,556		20		Trade payables		380,000

		4		Currency translation reserves		(15,262)				6		Fixed deposits		624,577		2		Amount due to associates (trade)		2,237

		5		Deferred tax liabilities		2,746				21		Trade receivables		439,629		8		Income tax payable		5,427

		6		Fixed deposits		624,577				16		Other receivables and prepayments		29,752		15		Other payables and accruedexpenses		59,691

		7		Goodwill on consolidation		57,515				10		Inventories		254,164		19		Short-term bank loans		9,864

		8		Income tax payable		5,427						0		0				Total Current Liabilities		457,219

		9		Intangible assets		17,568						0		0

		10		Inventories		254,164						0		0		5		Deferred tax liabilities		2,746

		11		Investments in associates		24,176						0		0		13		Minority interests		8,310

		12		Issued capital of $0.25 each share		64,281						Total Current Assets		1,503,678				Total Liabilities		468,275

		13		Minority interests		8,310

		14		Other investments		47,034						Non-Current Assets

		15		Other payables and accruedexpenses		59,691				17		Property, plant and equipment		159,362				Capital and Reserves

		16		Other receivables and prepayments		29,752				9		Intangible assets		17,568		12		Issued capital of $0.25 each share		64,281

		17		Property, plant and equipment		159,362				11		Investments in associates		24,176		18		Share premium		420,131

		18		Share premium		420,131				14		Other investments		47,034		1		Accumulated profits		871,908

		19		Short-term bank loans		9,864				7		Goodwill on consolidation		57,515		4		Currency translation reserves		(15,262)

		20		Trade payables		380,000						Total Non-Current Assets		305,655				Total Equity		1,341,058

		21		Trade receivables		439,629						Total Assets		1,809,333				Total Liabilities and Equity		1,809,333

												0		0				0		0

												0		0				0		0





BS-A

				Balance Sheet Items						Balance Sheet as at 31 Dec 2003

		1		Accumulated profits		871,908						Assets						Liabilities and Equiqty

		2		Amount due to associates (trade)		2,237						Current Assets						Current Liabilties

		3		Cash		155,556						0		0				0		0

		4		Currency translation reserves		(15,262)						0		0				0		0

		5		Deferred tax liabilities		2,746						0		0				0		0

		6		Fixed deposits		624,577						0		0				0		0

		7		Goodwill on consolidation		57,515						0		0				0		0

		8		Income tax payable		5,427						0		0				Total Current Liabilities		- 0

		9		Intangible assets		17,568						0		0

		10		Inventories		254,164						0		0				0		0

		11		Investments in associates		24,176						0		0				0		0

		12		Issued capital of $0.25 each share		64,281						Total Current Assets		- 0				Total Liabilities		- 0

		13		Minority interests		8,310

		14		Other investments		47,034						Non-Current Assets

		15		Other payables and accruedexpenses		59,691						0		0				Capital and Reserves

		16		Other receivables and prepayments		29,752						0		0				0		0

		17		Property, plant and equipment		159,362						0		0				0		0

		18		Share premium		420,131						0		0				0		0

		19		Short-term bank loans		9,864						0		0				0		0

		20		Trade payables		380,000						Total Non-Current Assets		- 0				Total Equity		- 0

		21		Trade receivables		439,629						Total Assets		- 0				Total Liabilities and Equity		- 0

												0		0				0		0

												0		0				0		0





PL-Q

				Income statement items:								Income statements		S$000

		1		Revenue		3,170,018				1		Revenue		3,170,018

		2		Depreciation and amortisation expense		(55,930)						0		0

		3		Factory overheads		(2,289)						0		0

		4		Foreign currency exchange adjustment loss		(4,999)						0		0

		5		Income from associates		2,401						Gross Profit		3,170,018

		6		Income tax expense		(3,613)						0		0

		7		Interest income (net of interest expense)		12,141						0		0

		8		Minority interests		(6,147)						0		0

		9		Other operating expenses		(78,865)						0		0

		10		Raw materials and consumables used		(2,583,582)						Profit from operation		3,170,018

		11		Research and development expense		(32,611)						0		0

		12		Staff costs		(192,095)						0		0

												Profit before tax		3,170,018

												0		0

												Profit after tax but before minority interest		3,170,018

												0		0

												Net profit attributable to the shareholders		3,170,018

												0		0





PL_A

				Income statement items:						Income statements

		1		Revenue		3,170,018						S$000

		2		Depreciation and amortisation expense		(55,930)		1		Revenue		3,170,018

		3		Factory overheads		(2,289)		12		Staff costs		(192,095)

		4		Foreign currency exchange adjustment loss		(4,999)		10		Raw materials and consumables used		(2,583,582)

		5		Income from associates		2,401		3		Factory overheads		(2,289)

		6		Income tax expense		(3,613)				Gross Profit		392,052

		7		Interest income (net of interest expense)		12,141		2		Depreciation and amortisation expense		(55,930)

		8		Minority interests		(6,147)		11		Research and development expense		(32,611)

		9		Other operating expenses		(78,865)		4		Foreign currency exchange adjustment loss		(4,999)

		10		Raw materials and consumables used		(2,583,582)		9		Other operating expenses		(78,865)

		11		Research and development expense		(32,611)				Profit from operation		219,647

		12		Staff costs		(192,095)		7		Interest income (net of interest expense)		12,141

								5		Income from associates		2,401

										Profit before tax		234,189

								6		Income tax expense		(3,613)

										Profit after tax but before minority interest		230,576

								8		Minority interests		(6,147)

										Net profit attributable to the shareholders		224,429

										0		0





CF-Q

				Cash flow items						Cash flow statements

						$'000						$'000

		1		Amortisation of goodwill		3,095				Cash flows from operating activities:

		2		Dividends paid		(18,484)				Profit before income tax		247,745

		3		Income tax paid		(10,504)				Adjustments for:

		4		Interest income		(12,484)				Depreciation expense		41,362

		5		Interest received		12,484				0		0

		6		Loss on disposal of plant and equipment, net		602				0		0

		7		Other payables and accrued expenses		(8,472)				0		0

		8		Proceeds from issue of shares		153,160				Operating profit before working capital changes		289,107

		9		Proceeds on disposal of plant and equipment		1,134				Trade receivables		15,564

										Inventories		(35,089)

										Trade payables		4,900

										0		0

										Cash generated from operations		274,482

										0		0

										0		0

										0		0

										Net cash from operating activities		274,482

										Cash flows from investing activities:

										Purchase of property, plant and equipment		(36,778)

										0		0

										Net cash used in investing activities		(36,778)

										Cash flows from financing activities:

										Increase in short-term bank loans		1,021

										0		0

										Net cash from financing activities		1,021

										Net increase in cash and cash equivalents		238,725

										Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year		419,733

										Cash and cash equivalents at end of year		658,458

										Cash and cash equivalents at end of year include the following:

										Cash		154,412

										Fixed deposits		624,577

												778,989





CF-A

				Cash flow items						Cash flow statements

						$'000						$'000

		1		Amortisation of goodwill		3,095				Cash flows from operating activities:

		2		Dividends paid		(18,484)				Profit before income tax		247,745

		3		Income tax paid		(10,504)				Adjustments for:

		4		Interest income		(12,484)				Depreciation expense		41,362

		5		Interest received		12,484		1		Amortisation of goodwill		3,095

		6		Loss on disposal of plant and equipment, net		602		4		Interest income		(12,484)

		7		Other payables and accrued expenses		(8,472)		6		Loss on disposal of plant and equipment, net		602

		8		Proceeds from issue of shares		153,160				Operating profit before working capital changes		280,320

		9		Proceeds on disposal of plant and equipment		1,134				Trade receivables		15,564

										Inventories		(35,089)

										Trade payables		4,900

								7		Other payables and accrued expenses		(8,472)

										Cash generated from operations		257,223

								2		Dividends paid		(18,484)

								5		Interest received		12,484

								3		Income tax paid		(10,504)

										Net cash from operating activities		240,719

										Cash flows from investing activities:

										Purchase of property, plant and equipment		(36,778)

								9		Proceeds on disposal of plant and equipment		1,134

										Net cash used in investing activities		(35,644)

										Cash flows from financing activities:

										Increase in short-term bank loans		1,021

								8		Proceeds from issue of shares		153,160

										Net cash from financing activities		154,181

										Net increase in cash and cash equivalents		359,256

										Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year		419,733

										Cash and cash equivalents at end of year		778,989

										Cash and cash equivalents at end of year include the following:

										Cash		154,412

										Fixed deposits		624,577

												778,989





BS

		Balance Sheet												Growth %

				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		FY2000				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001

		A S S E T S

		Property and equipment		245,437		245,633		231271		181726				(0.08)		6.21		27.26

		Goodwill		31,104		32,507		40169		0				(4.32)		(19.07)		n.m

		Investments		484,607		562,952		584601		477330				(13.92)		(3.70)		22.47

		Loans		15,923		12,863		9347		8583				23.79		37.62		8.90

		Receivables		193,234		114,138		58272		44041				69.30		95.87		32.31

		Tax recoverable		6,042		-		-		-				n.m		n.m		n.m

		Fixed deposits/ money market		531,195		426067		248358		280622

		Cash and bank balances		19,025		28,991		35138		17547				(34.38)		(17.49)		100.25

		Total assets		1,526,567		1,423,151		1,207,156		1,009,849				7.27		17.89		19.54

		L I A B I L I T I E S

		Provision for outstanding claims		647,826		603,844		551206		460242				7.28		9.55		19.76

		Payables		57,874		59,709		78477		43287				(3.07)		(23.92)		81.29

		Proposed dividend		-		-		-		30000				n.m		n.m		n.m

		Provision for taxation		16,942		34,252		17562		26418				(50.54)		95.03		(33.52)

		Staff retirement benefits		6,836		5,520		4428		4622				23.84		24.66		(4.20)

		Deferred tax liability		7,121		4,459		3302		3302				59.70		35.04		0.00

		Total liabilities		736,599		707,784		654,975		567,871				4.07		8.06		15.34

		I N S U R A N C E R E S E RV E S

		Unearned premium reserve		360,857		333,517		274829		229471				8.20		21.35		19.77

		S H A R E H O L D E R S’ E Q U I T Y

		Share capital		200,000		200,000		200,000		150,000				0.00		0.00		33.33

		Reserves		229,111		181,850		77352		62507				25.99		135.09		23.75

				429,111		381,850		277,352		212,507				12.38		37.68		30.51

		Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity		1,526,567		1,423,151		1,207,156		1,009,849				7.27		17.89		19.54





RA

		Insurance Revenue Account												Growth %

				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		FY2000				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001

		Gross premium		951,497		873,737		704409		570875				8.9		24.0		23.4

		Less: Reinsurance		(87,302)		(84,330)		(54,155)		(48,375)				3.5		55.7		11.9

		Net premium		864,195		789,407		650,254		522,500				9.5		21.4		24.5

		(Increase)/decrease in unearned premium reserves		(27,340)		(58,688)		(41,972)		(42,061)				-53.4		39.8		-0.2

		Earned premium		836,855		730,719		608,282		480,439				14.5		20.1		26.6

		Net claims incurred		(480,318)		(428,800)		(347,936)		(273,337)				12.0		23.2		27.3

		Net commission		(93,434)		(86,467)		-73783		-60742				8.1		17.2		21.5

		Underwriting surplus before management expenses		263,103		215,452		186,563		146,360				22.1		15.5		27.5

		Management expenses		(159,516)		(141,247)		(119,751)		(99,142)				12.9		18.0		20.8

		Underwriting surplus		103,587		74,205		66,812		47,218				39.6		11.1		41.5

		Investment income		43,842		44,002		39375		31285				-0.4		11.8		25.9

		Other income/(expenditure) - net		18,738		35,932		(19,802)		9,758				-47.9		-281.5		-302.9

		Transfer to income statement		166,167		154,139		86,385		88,261				7.8		78.4		-2.1





IS

		Income statement

				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		FY2000

		Gross premium		951,497		873,737		704,409		570,875

		Investment income		43,842		44,002		39,375		31,285

		Operating revenue		995,339		917,739		743,784		602,160

		Surplus transferred from insurance revenue account		166,167		154,139		86,385		88,261

		Amortisation of goodwill		(1,403)		(1,662)

		Profit before tax		164,764		152,477		86,385		88,261

		Taxation		(47,503)		(47,979)		(21,540)		(29,000)

		Profit after tax		117,261		104,498		64,845		59,261

		Retained profit/(loss)  B/F		181,850		77,352		62,507		83,246

		Bonus issue						(50,000)		(50,000)

		Dividends		(70,000)						(30,000)

		Retained profit/(loss)  C/F		229,111		181,850		77,352		62,507

		EPS		0.59		0.52		0.32		0.40

		DPS		0.35		0.00		0.00		0.20





RC

		A		Underwriting Ratios

				1		Loss Ratio		Measuring profitability of an individual insurer and of the insurance business as a whole is an important exercise.  The ability to operate profitably ultimately determines whether or not a particular insurance company survives and grows.

				2		Commission Ratio

				3		Management Expenses Ratio

				4		Combined Ratio

				5		Reinsurance Ratio

				6		Retention Ratio

		B		Return Ratios

				7		Investment Yield		Measuring the efficiency and effectiveness of management using resources to generate wealth for shareholders

				8		Return on Assets

				9		Return on Equity

				10		Earnings Per Share

		C		Liquidity Ratios

				11		Cash & Investment/Liabilities		Liquidity refers to a company’s ability to meet obligations as they fall due.

				12		Cash & Investment/Insurance Contract Provisions

				13		Cash & Investment/Total Assets

				14		Cash & Fixed Deposit/Insurance Contract Provisions

		D		Capacity Ratios				An insurance company’s capacity primarily is determined by the amount of capital it can commit to underwriting a portfolio of risks.  Capacity therefore is considered to be a function of capitalisation.

				15		Insurance Contract Provisions/Shareholders' Funds

				16		Shareholders' Fund/Net Premium Written

				17		Insurance Contract Provisions/Net Premium Written

		E		Growth Data

				18		Gross Premium

				19		Total Assets		Measuring the efficiency and effectiveness of growth in premium and assets

				20		Underwriting Profit

				21		Net Assets Per Share

		E		19

				20		Price Earnings Ratio		Measure the capital market performance of the company share based on the earnings or book value

				21		Market to Book Ratio

				22		Earning Yield

				23		Dividend Yield

				24		Dividend Payout Ratio

				25





Sheet2

				Performance Measurements

								FY2003								FY2002								FY2001

				$'000				Fire		General accident		Marine		Total		Fire		General accident		Marine		Total		Fire		General accident		Marine		Total

		UOI		Gross Premium		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		UOI		Net Premium		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		UOI		Net Claims		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		UOI		Net Commission		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		UOI		Management Expenses		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		UOI		Investment income		6								0								0								0

		UOI		(Provision) for investments		7								0								0								0

		UOI		Total investment revenue		8								0				0		0		0				0		0		0

		UOI		Other Expenses		9								0								0								0

		UOI		PAT		10								0								0								0

		UOI		Investment Assets		11								0								0								0

				Loss Ratio=3/2		12		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%

				ME/EP										0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%

				C/EP										0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%

				Combined Ratio= (3+4+5)/2		13		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%

				Unerwriting Surplus =2+3+4+5		14		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Underwriting profit margin				0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%

				Investment yield										0.0%								0.0%								0.0%

				Profit Margin										0%								0%								0%

				$M

		SIN		Gross Premium				303				138		2,314		182		1,322		104		1,608		153		1,118		96		1,368

		SIN		Earned Premium										1,425								1,491								1,337

		SIN		Incurred Claims										873								986								920

		SIN		Net Commission										141								211								187

		SIN		Management Expenses				e						279								316								300

		SIN		Underwriting Profit										132								(21.40)								(69.20)

		SIN		Net Investment Income																		117								133

		SIN		Operating Profit										258								95								64

		SIN		Total Assets																		4,774								4,324

		SIN		Loss Ratio										61.45%		28.40%						66.10%		28.10%						68.80%

				ME/EP										19.60%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		21.18%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		22.40%

				NC/EP										9.88%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		14.17%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		14.00%

		SIN		Underwriting Profit as % of EP										9.28%								-1.50%								-5.20%

														90.93%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		101.45%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		105.20%





UR

		Underwriting Ratios:

																FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		FY2000

		1		Loss Ratio		=		Net Claims		=		480,318		=		57.4%		58.7%		57.2%		56.9%

								Earned Premiums				836,855

		2		Commission Ratio		=		Net Commission		=		93,434		=		11.2%		11.8%		12.1%		12.6%

								Earned Premiums				836,855

		3		Management Expenses Ratio		=		Management Expenses		=		159,516		=		19.1%		19.3%		19.7%		20.6%

								Earned Premiums				836,855

		4		Combined Ratio		=		Net Claims+Commission +Mgt Expenses		=		733,268		=		87.6%		89.8%		89.0%		90.2%

								Earned Premiums				836,855

		5		Retrocession Ratio		=		Retrocession Premium		=		87,302		=		9.2%		9.7%		7.7%		8.5%

								Gross Premium				951,497

		6		Retention Ratio		=		Net Premium Written		=		864,195		=		90.8%		90.3%		92.3%		91.5%

								Gross Premium				951,497





PA

		Return Ratios

														FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		FY2000

		Investment Yield        (IY)		=		Net Investment Income		=		43,842		=		4.17%		4.27%		4.49%		3.99%

						Total Investment Assets				1,050,750

		Return on Assets    (ROA)		=		Net Income		=		117,261		=		7.95%		7.95%		5.85%		5.87%

						Average Total Assets				1,474,859

		Return on Equity    (ROE)		=		Net Income		=		117,261		=		28.92%		31.70%		26.47%		27.89%

						Average Shareholders' Equity				405,481

		Earnings Per Share (EPS)		=		Net Income		=		117,261		=		0.59		0.52		0.32		0.40

						number of shares outstanding				200,000





AL

		Liquidity & Capacity Ratios

														FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		FY2000

		Cash & Investment / Technical Reserves		=		Cash & Investment		=		1,050,750		=		1.04		1.10		1.06		1.14

						Technical Reserves				1,008,683

		Cash & Investment / Liabilities		=		Cash & Investments		=		1,050,750		=		0.96		0.99		0.94		0.98

						Liabilities				1,097,456

		Cash & Investment / Total Assets		=		Cash & Investments		=		1,050,750		=		0.69		0.72		0.73		0.78

						Total Assets				1,526,567

		Cash Reserve Ratio		=		Cash and Fixed Deposit		=		550,220		=		0.55		0.49		0.34		0.43

						Technical Reserves				1,008,683

		Technical Reserves / Shareholders' Fund		=		Technical Reserves		=		1,008,683		=		2.35		2.45		2.98		3.25

						Shareholders' Fund				429,111

		Shareholders' Fund / Net Premiums Written		=		Shareholders' Fund		=		429,111		=		0.50		0.48		0.43		0.41

						Net Premium  Written				864,195





CM

		Capital Market Ratios

		Price Earning (PE) Ratio		=		Market Price of Common Stock Per Share		=		0.00		=		- 0

						Earnings Per Share				0.00

		Market to Book Ratio		=		Market Price of Common Stock Per Share		=		0.00		=		- 0

						Book Value of Equity Per Common Share				0.00

		Earning Yield		=		Earning Per Share		=		0.00				0.00%

						Market Price of Common Stock Per Share				0.00

		Dividend Yield		=		Annual Dividend Per Share		=		0.00				0.00%

						Market Price of Common Stock Per Share				0.00

		Dividend Payout Ratio		=		Cash Dividend		=		0.00				0.00%

						Net Income				0.00





GD

		Growth Data

				FY2003		FY2002		FY2001		FY2000

		Gross Premium		951,497		873,737		704,409		570,875

		Total Assets		1,526,567		1,423,151		1,207,156		1,009,849

		Underwriting Profit		103,587		74,205		66,812		47,218

		Investment income		43,842		44,002		39,375		31,285

		Net Assets Per Share		2.15		1.91		1.39		1.42





DP

		Dupont Analysis

						117,261						Efficiency & effectiveness of operating management: revenue and expenses

						Net Income (NI)

																		Efficiency & effectiveness of porduct market strategies

												12%

										Div		Profit Margin

						951,497												7.7%

						Sales										Multiply		Return on Assets

																														11.0%

												0.62																		SGR=ROE(1-DPR)

										Div		Assets Turnover														27%				Sustainable Growth Rate RSGR)

						1,526,567																				Return on Equity

						Total Assets						Efficiency and effectiveness of investment mgmt: WC & FA												=

																		Return on Assets

																		1-Debt/Assets												60%

												1,097,456																		Dividend Payout Ratio (DPR)

												Total Debt

																		0.72

																Div		Financing Plan												DPR=Dividend/NI

												1,526,567																		Dividend policies

												Total Assets						Efficiency and effectiveness of financing strategies: liabilities & equity





Sheet8

		Ratio analysis

		Capacity Ratios

		An insurance company’s capacity primarily is determined by the amount of capital it can commit to underwriting a portfolio of loss expenses.  Capacity therefore is considered to be a function of capitalisation.  The adequacy of an insurer’s capital relati

		Shareholder funds to premiums written

		Shareholders funds /net written premiums

		Liquidity Ratios

		Liquidity refers to a company’s ability to meet obligations as they come due.  The ability depends on cash flow, the relationship between assets and liabilities, and the nature of assets available to discharge liabilities.  In judging the liquidity charac

		Cash plus Invested Assets (market value)/unearned premium reserve plus Loss Reserves

		A calculated ratio of less than 1 indicates an undesirable situation.  Ratios in excess of 1 show that the insurer could cover the balance sheet values of its obligations to policyholders by converting invested assets to cash at current prices.  Poor liqu

		Profitability Ratios

		Measuring profitability of an individual insurer and of the insurance business as a whole is an important exercise.  The ability to operate profitably ultimately determines whether or not a particular insurance company survives and grows.  But an insuranc

		Loss and adjustment expenses incurred to premiums earned (Loss Ratio)

		This should be calculated by line of business and compared to history and industry statistics.

		Expenses incurred to premiums written (Expense Ratio)

		Included in the numerator are acquisition, premium, collection and field supervision costs plus general expenses, taxes licenses and fees.

		Combined ratio

		The total of the loss and expense ratios is called the combined ratio and is commonly used to determine the profitability of a company.  A significant change in the loss ratio makes it more essential that the loss reserves be evaluated at an interim date,

		Operating ratio

		Calculated as 1 minus the combined ratio.  If the combined ratio is in excess of 100%, this ratio indicates the investment   income necessary to arrive at positive cash flow.

		Investment yields

		The investment yield (net investment income divided by the average amount of cash and invested assets) should be reviewed.  A significant increase might indicate that the company is investing in high-yield, high-risk investments and that a thorough review





CV

		Corporate Valuation Model for Insurer

		A		Claims		=		0		=		0.00%				F		Earned Premium		=		0		=		- 0

				Earned Premium				0										Non-Current Assets				0

		B		Commission		=		0		=		0.00%

				Earned Premium				0

		C		Management Expenses		=		0		=		0.00%

				Earned Premium				0								G		Earned Premium		=		0		=		- 0

																		Current Assets				0

		D		Other Income (Investment Income)		=		0		=		0.00%

				Earned Premium				0

		E		Other Expenses		=		0		=		0.00%

				Earned Premium				0

				Sales Margin=EBIT/Earned Premium		=		0		=		0.00%						Earned Premium		=		0		=		- 0

								0										Total Assets				0

						ROA				=		Sales Margin		X				Assets Turnover

										=		0.00%		X				- 0

										=		0.00%						Before tax

						ROE				=		(ROTA*TA/E) x (1-Effective Tax Rate)

										=		0.00%

						Expected  E/Y				=		7.00%				Assumption

						Market to Book Ratio				=		ROE		=		0.00

												E/Y

						Market Value				=		Market to Book Ratio				X		Book Value

										=		$0.00				Per Share



szhou:
=1+ ( A + B + C + D + E )



Sheet1

		

		Management Expenses Ratio (as a percentage of premiums)

				1999		2000		2001		2002		2003

		GE Group		3.20%		2.90%		2.20%		2.40%		2.60%

		Benchmark Industry Average		6.60%		5.70%		4.30%		5.00%		-

		Singapore   Industry Average		4.80%		3.90%		2.80%		2.80%		-

		Malaysia     Industry Average		9.80%		9.10%		8.40%		9.70%		-






Financial ratio analysis

Key profitability ratios for Insurers —Underwriting Ratios

1. Loss Ratio =Claims / Earned Premiums

2. Net Commission Ratio = Net Commission / Earned Premiums

3. Management Expenses Ratio = Management Expenses / Earned Premiums

4. Combined Ratio = (Net Claims + Commission + Management Expenses)/ Earned Premiums
5. Reinsurance Ratio = Reinsurance Premium / Gross Premium

6. Retention Ratio = Net Premium Written / Gross Premium

ASEAN School for Young Insurance Managers —25 -31 August 2024




Other metrices

GWP in period N from app - GWP in period N-1 from app
GWP in period N-1 from app

Growth ratio (premiums)

No. of policies in force in period N - No. of policies in force in period N-1
No. of policies in force in period N-1

Growth ratio (No. of policies)

New business growth ratio (life , _ New business premium in period N - New business premium in period N-1
premium) New business premium in period N-1

New business growth ratio (life , _ No. of new policies in period N - No. of new policies in period N-1

No. of policies) No. of new policies in period N-1
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Rev

		UOI Ltd

		Insurance Revenue Accounts

		for the financial year ended 31 December 2003

				$'000

		Gross premium written		42269

		Reinsurance premium cede		-29460

		Net Premium written		12809

		Movement in net unearned premium reserves		-636

		Earned premiums		12,173

		Gross claim paid		-9,959

		Reinsurance claims recoveries		5,767

		Net claims paid		-4,192

		Change in net outstanding claims		-312

		Net claims incurred		(4,504)

		Gross commission		(5,801)

		Reinsurance commission		8,420

		Net commission		2,619

		Management expenses:

		Staff cost		(2,544)

		Rental expenses		(635)

		Management fees		(121)

		Other operating expenses		(734)

		Total expenses		(4,034)

		Insurance underwriting profit Transferred to income statement		6,254





IS

		UOI Ltd

		Income Statements

		for the financial year ended 31 December 2003

				$'000

		Insurance underwriting profit transferred from insurance revenue account		6,254

		Other income:

		Gross dividends from investments		2,613

		Interest income from investments		1,765

		Interest on fixed deposits and bank balances from:

		-Holding company		128

		-Fellow subsidiaries		17

		-Other financial institutions		84

		Miscellaneous income		14

		Profit / (Loss) on sale of investments		882

		Loss on sale of fixed assets		(28)

				5,475

		Add / (Less):

		Management expenses not charged to revenue account		(649)

		Exchnage differences		(27)

		Write-back provision / (Provision) for diminution in value of investments		1211

		Earning before tax (EBT)		12264

		Taxation		(2364)		19.28%

		Earning after tax (PAT)		9,900

		Dividend		(8,154)

		Retained earnings		1,746

		Earnings per $1 share		0.24

		Dividend per share		0.20

		Market Price as at 31 December 2003		3.26



szhou:
Effective tax rate



BS

		UOI Ltd

		Balance Sheets

		as at 31 December 2003

				2004		2003				2004		2003

				$'000		$'000				$'000		$'000

		Non-current Assets						Equity

		Fixed assets		1,352		908		Ordinary share of $1 each		40,770		40,770

		Long-term investment		12,099		14,262

		Non-current debtors		96		116

		Statutory deposit		500		500		Reserves:

		Unsecured term loan		36		38

		Reinsurer's share of technical balances:						General reserve		14,880		13,880

		Unearned premium reserves		11,104		10,784		Foreign currency translation reserve		500		610

		Outstanding claims		30,560		24,244		Retained earning		41,614		39,074

		Total non-current assets		55,747		50,852		Total capital and reserves		97,764		94,334

								Deferred taxation		357		272

		Current Assets						Technical balances

								Uneraned premium reserves		17,961		18,043

		Amount due from cliens, agents and reinsurers		2,026		3,346		Outstanding claims		46,169		39,541

								Total non-current liabilities		64,487		57,856

		Amount retained by ceding companies		182		93		Current liabilities and provisions

		Non-traded debtors & accrued interest receivable		763		650		amount owing to agents and reinsurers		5,090		4,217

		Deferred acquisition cost		0		299		Non-trade creditors and accrued liabilities		2,205		1,530

		Amount owing by related companies		148		299		Deferred acquisition cost		736

		Investments		75,408		63,041		amount owing to a related company		83		96

		Fixed deposit		35,784		38,463		Taxation		2,540		1,711

		Cash and Bank balance		2,847		2,701		Total current liabilities		10,654		7,554

		Total current assets		117,158		108,892		Total liabilities		75,141		65,410

		Total assets		172,905		159,744		Total liabilities and equity		172,905		159,744





CF

		UOI Ltd

		Cash Flow Statement

		For the financial year ended 31 December 2003

				$'000

		Cash flows from operating activities

		Profit before taxation		12,264

		Adjustment for:

		Foreign currecny difference on unearned premium reserves		(3)

		Increase in unearned premium reserves		636

		Depreciation		269

		Profit on sale of long-term investments		(52)

		(Profit) / loss on sale of investments		(830)

		Loss on sale of fixed assets		28

		Gross dividends from investments		(2,613)

		Interest income from investments		(1,765)

		Interest on fixed deposits and bank balances		(229)

		(write-back of provision) / provision for diminution in value of investments		(1,211)

		Exchange differences		115

		Operating cash flow before working capital change		6,609

		Changes in working capital:

		Trade and other receivables		1,138

		Creditors and claims		1,860

		Amount owing by related companies		151

		Amount owing to related companies		(13)

		Cash generated from operations		9,745

		Tax paid		(1,450)

		Net cash inflow from operating activities		8,295

		Cash flows from investing activities

		Proceeds from sale of investments		28,000

		Purchase of investments		(36,114)

		purchase of fixed assets		(743)

		Dividend & interest from investments		4,614

		Net Cash (outflow) / inflow from investing activities		(4,243)

		Cash flow from financing activities

		Dividend paid		(6,360)

		Cash outflow from financing activities		(6,360)

		Translation difference on foreign susidiary company		(110)

		Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents		(2,418)

		Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year		41,164

		Effect of Exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents		(115)

		Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year		38,631





RC

		Ratio Classification System

		A		Profitability Ratios				Measuring profitability relating to the returns of the firm to its sales, assets, or equity.

				1		Profit Margin

				2		Return on Assets

				3		Return on Equity

				4		Earning Per Share

		B		Liquidity Ratios				shows whether the firm is satisfying its short-term obligations and the firm’s overall financial position.

				5		Current Ratio

				6		Quick Ratio

				7		Net Working Capital Ratio

		C		Assets Utlisation Ratios				measure the efficiency and effectiveness of operating and investment activities to gernerate sales or cash.

				8		Receivable Turnover

				9		Inventory Turnover

				10		Payable Turnover

				11		Fixed Assets Turnover

				12		Tatol Assets Tturnover

		D		Financial Leverage Ratios				Measure the risk and solvency of the company. The greater the leverage of the firm the greater the risk.

				13		Total Assets to Equity

				14		Total Debt to Equity

				15		Times Interest Earned

		E		Capital Market Ratios				Measure the capital market performance of the company share based on the earnings or book value

				16		Price Earnings Ratio

				17		Market to Book Ratio

				18		Earning Yield

				19		Dividend Yield

				20		Dividend Payout Ratio





PA

		Profitability Analysis Ratio

		Profit Margin		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		81.33%

						Sales				12,173

		Return on Assets (ROA)		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		5.95%

						Average Total Assets				166,325

		Return on Equity (ROE)		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		10.31%

						Average Shareholders' Equity				96,049

		Earnings Per Share (EPS)		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		0.24

						Weighted average number of shares outstanding				40,770

		Dupont Analysis

		Return on Equity (ROE)		=		Net Income

						Average Shareholders' Equity

				=		Net Income		x		Average Total Assets

						Average Total Assets				Average Shareholders' Equity

				=		Net Income		x		Sales		x		Average Total Assets

						Sales				Average Total Assets

				=		Profit Margin		x		Assets Turnover Ratio		x		Equity Multiplier

				=		0.81		x		- 0		x		1.73

				=		0%





LA

		Liquidity  Analysis Ratio

		Current Ration		=		Current Assets		=		117,158		=		11.00

						Current Liabilities				10,654

		Quick Ratio		=		Current Assets - Inventories		=		117,158		=		11.00

						Current Liabilities				10,654

		Net Working Capital Ratio		=		Current Assets-Current Liabilities		=		106,504		=		0.62

						Total Assets				172,905





AA

		Assets Utilisation Ratios

		Receivable Turnover		=		Sales		=		12,173		=		4.53

						Average Accounts Receivable				2,686

		Inventory Turnover		=		Cost of Good Sold		=		5,919		=		- 0

						Average Inventories				0

		Payable Turnover		=		Cost of Good Sold		=		-5,876		=		- 0

						Average Accounts Payable				0

		Fixed Assets Turnover		=		Sales		=		12,173		=		9.00

						Fixed Assets				1,352

		Total Assets Turnover		=		Sales		=		12,173		=		0.07

						Total Assets				172,905





FL

		Total Assets to Equity		=		Total Assets		=		1,000		=		2.22

						Shareholders' Equity				450

		Total Debt to Equity		=		Total Liabilities		=		550		=		1.22

						Shareholders' Equity				450

		Interest Coverage ratio		=		PBIT		=		200		=		4

						Interest Expenses				50





Mobile app (1.2)

		

		Growth ratio (premiums)		=		GWP in period N from app - GWP in period N-1 from app

						GWP in period N-1 from app

		Growth ratio (No. of policies)		=		No. of policies in force in period N - No. of policies in force in period N-1

						No. of policies in force in period N-1

		New business growth ratio (life , premium)		=		New business premium in period N - New business premium in period N-1

						New business premium in period N-1

		New business growth ratio (life , No. of policies)		=		No. of new policies in period N - No. of new policies in period N-1

						No. of new policies in period N-1

		Retention rate		=		No. of user who use app in set time period

						No. of user who use app in a previous time period

		Churn rate		=		1 - Retention rate

		Monthly active users (MAUs)		=		No. of users who opened app in a month

		Daily active users (DAUs)		=		No. of users who opened app in a day

		Cost per acquisition (CPA)		=		Costs associated with promotion programs

						No. of user acquisitions





CV

		Corporate Valuation Model for Insurer

		A		Claims		=		(4,504)		=		-37.00%				F		Earned Premium		=		12,173		=		0.22

				Earned Premium				12,173										Non-Current Assets				55,747

		B		Commission		=		2,619		=		21.51%

				Earned Premium				12,173

		C		Direct Management Expenses		=		(4,034)		=		-33.14%

				Earned Premium				12,173								G		Earned Premium		=		12,173		=		0.10

																		Current Assets				117,158

		D		Other Income (Investment Income)		=		6,686		=		54.92%

				Earned Premium				12,173

		E		Indirect Managements Expenses		=		(676)		=		-5.55%

				Earned Premium				12,173

				Sales Margin=EBIT/Earned Premium		=		12264		=		100.75%						Earned Premium		=		12,173		=		0.07

								12,173										Total Assets				172,905

						ROTA				=		Sales Margin		X				Assets Turnover

										=		100.75%		X				0.07

										=		7.09%						Before tax

						ROE				=		(ROTA*TA/E) x (1-Effective Tax Rate)

										=		12.72%

						Expected  E/Y				=		7.00%				Assumption

						Market to Book Ratio				=		ROE		=		2

												E/Y

						Market Value				=		Market to Book Ratio				X		Book Value

										=		$4.36				Per Share



szhou:
=1+ ( A + B + C + D + E )



CM

		Capital Market Analysis Ratios

		Price Earning (PE) Ratio		=		Market Price of Common Stock Per Share		=		3.26		=		13.58

						Earnings Per Share				0.24

		Market to Book Ratio		=		Market Price of Common Stock Per Share		=		3.26		=		1.36

						Book Value of Equity Per Common Share				2.40

		Dividend Yield		=		Annual Dividend Per Share		=		0.20				6.13%

						Market Price of Common Stock Per Share				3.26

		Earning Yield		=		Earning Per Share		=		0.24				7.36%

						Market Price of Common Stock Per Share				3.26

		Dividend Payout Ratio		=		Cash Dividend		=		0.20				83.33%

						Net Income				0.24






Other metrices-mobile app...

No. of user who use app in set time period
No. of user who use app in a previous time period

Retention rate =

Churn rate = 1 - Retention rate

Monthly active users _ :
(MAUs) = No. of users who opened app in a month
Daily active users _ :
(DAUs) = No. of users who opened app in a day
Cost per acquisition Costs associated with promotion programs
(CPA) No. of user acquisitions

ASEAN School for Young Insurance Managers —25 -31 August 2024



Rev

		UOI Ltd

		Insurance Revenue Accounts

		for the financial year ended 31 December 2003

				$'000

		Gross premium written		42269

		Reinsurance premium cede		-29460

		Net Premium written		12809

		Movement in net unearned premium reserves		-636

		Earned premiums		12,173

		Gross claim paid		-9,959

		Reinsurance claims recoveries		5,767

		Net claims paid		-4,192

		Change in net outstanding claims		-312

		Net claims incurred		(4,504)

		Gross commission		(5,801)

		Reinsurance commission		8,420

		Net commission		2,619

		Management expenses:

		Staff cost		(2,544)

		Rental expenses		(635)

		Management fees		(121)

		Other operating expenses		(734)

		Total expenses		(4,034)

		Insurance underwriting profit Transferred to income statement		6,254





IS

		UOI Ltd

		Income Statements

		for the financial year ended 31 December 2003

				$'000

		Insurance underwriting profit transferred from insurance revenue account		6,254

		Other income:

		Gross dividends from investments		2,613

		Interest income from investments		1,765

		Interest on fixed deposits and bank balances from:

		-Holding company		128

		-Fellow subsidiaries		17

		-Other financial institutions		84

		Miscellaneous income		14

		Profit / (Loss) on sale of investments		882

		Loss on sale of fixed assets		(28)

				5,475

		Add / (Less):

		Management expenses not charged to revenue account		(649)

		Exchnage differences		(27)

		Write-back provision / (Provision) for diminution in value of investments		1211

		Earning before tax (EBT)		12264

		Taxation		(2364)		19.28%

		Earning after tax (PAT)		9,900

		Dividend		(8,154)

		Retained earnings		1,746

		Earnings per $1 share		0.24

		Dividend per share		0.20

		Market Price as at 31 December 2003		3.26



szhou:
Effective tax rate



BS

		UOI Ltd

		Balance Sheets

		as at 31 December 2003

				2004		2003				2004		2003

				$'000		$'000				$'000		$'000

		Non-current Assets						Equity

		Fixed assets		1,352		908		Ordinary share of $1 each		40,770		40,770

		Long-term investment		12,099		14,262

		Non-current debtors		96		116

		Statutory deposit		500		500		Reserves:

		Unsecured term loan		36		38

		Reinsurer's share of technical balances:						General reserve		14,880		13,880

		Unearned premium reserves		11,104		10,784		Foreign currency translation reserve		500		610

		Outstanding claims		30,560		24,244		Retained earning		41,614		39,074

		Total non-current assets		55,747		50,852		Total capital and reserves		97,764		94,334

								Deferred taxation		357		272

		Current Assets						Technical balances

								Uneraned premium reserves		17,961		18,043

		Amount due from cliens, agents and reinsurers		2,026		3,346		Outstanding claims		46,169		39,541

								Total non-current liabilities		64,487		57,856

		Amount retained by ceding companies		182		93		Current liabilities and provisions

		Non-traded debtors & accrued interest receivable		763		650		amount owing to agents and reinsurers		5,090		4,217

		Deferred acquisition cost		0		299		Non-trade creditors and accrued liabilities		2,205		1,530

		Amount owing by related companies		148		299		Deferred acquisition cost		736

		Investments		75,408		63,041		amount owing to a related company		83		96

		Fixed deposit		35,784		38,463		Taxation		2,540		1,711

		Cash and Bank balance		2,847		2,701		Total current liabilities		10,654		7,554

		Total current assets		117,158		108,892		Total liabilities		75,141		65,410

		Total assets		172,905		159,744		Total liabilities and equity		172,905		159,744





CF

		UOI Ltd

		Cash Flow Statement

		For the financial year ended 31 December 2003

				$'000

		Cash flows from operating activities

		Profit before taxation		12,264

		Adjustment for:

		Foreign currecny difference on unearned premium reserves		(3)

		Increase in unearned premium reserves		636

		Depreciation		269

		Profit on sale of long-term investments		(52)

		(Profit) / loss on sale of investments		(830)

		Loss on sale of fixed assets		28

		Gross dividends from investments		(2,613)

		Interest income from investments		(1,765)

		Interest on fixed deposits and bank balances		(229)

		(write-back of provision) / provision for diminution in value of investments		(1,211)

		Exchange differences		115

		Operating cash flow before working capital change		6,609

		Changes in working capital:

		Trade and other receivables		1,138

		Creditors and claims		1,860

		Amount owing by related companies		151

		Amount owing to related companies		(13)

		Cash generated from operations		9,745

		Tax paid		(1,450)

		Net cash inflow from operating activities		8,295

		Cash flows from investing activities

		Proceeds from sale of investments		28,000

		Purchase of investments		(36,114)

		purchase of fixed assets		(743)

		Dividend & interest from investments		4,614

		Net Cash (outflow) / inflow from investing activities		(4,243)

		Cash flow from financing activities

		Dividend paid		(6,360)

		Cash outflow from financing activities		(6,360)

		Translation difference on foreign susidiary company		(110)

		Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents		(2,418)

		Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year		41,164

		Effect of Exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents		(115)

		Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year		38,631





RC

		Ratio Classification System

		A		Profitability Ratios				Measuring profitability relating to the returns of the firm to its sales, assets, or equity.

				1		Profit Margin

				2		Return on Assets

				3		Return on Equity

				4		Earning Per Share

		B		Liquidity Ratios				shows whether the firm is satisfying its short-term obligations and the firm’s overall financial position.

				5		Current Ratio

				6		Quick Ratio

				7		Net Working Capital Ratio

		C		Assets Utlisation Ratios				measure the efficiency and effectiveness of operating and investment activities to gernerate sales or cash.

				8		Receivable Turnover

				9		Inventory Turnover

				10		Payable Turnover

				11		Fixed Assets Turnover

				12		Tatol Assets Tturnover

		D		Financial Leverage Ratios				Measure the risk and solvency of the company. The greater the leverage of the firm the greater the risk.

				13		Total Assets to Equity

				14		Total Debt to Equity

				15		Times Interest Earned

		E		Capital Market Ratios				Measure the capital market performance of the company share based on the earnings or book value

				16		Price Earnings Ratio

				17		Market to Book Ratio

				18		Earning Yield

				19		Dividend Yield

				20		Dividend Payout Ratio





PA

		Profitability Analysis Ratio

		Profit Margin		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		81.33%

						Sales				12,173

		Return on Assets (ROA)		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		5.95%

						Average Total Assets				166,325

		Return on Equity (ROE)		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		10.31%

						Average Shareholders' Equity				96,049

		Earnings Per Share (EPS)		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		0.24

						Weighted average number of shares outstanding				40,770

		Dupont Analysis

		Return on Equity (ROE)		=		Net Income

						Average Shareholders' Equity

				=		Net Income		x		Average Total Assets

						Average Total Assets				Average Shareholders' Equity

				=		Net Income		x		Sales		x		Average Total Assets

						Sales				Average Total Assets

				=		Profit Margin		x		Assets Turnover Ratio		x		Equity Multiplier

				=		0.81		x		- 0		x		1.73

				=		0%





LA

		Liquidity  Analysis Ratio

		Current Ration		=		Current Assets		=		117,158		=		11.00

						Current Liabilities				10,654

		Quick Ratio		=		Current Assets - Inventories		=		117,158		=		11.00

						Current Liabilities				10,654

		Net Working Capital Ratio		=		Current Assets-Current Liabilities		=		106,504		=		0.62

						Total Assets				172,905





AA

		Assets Utilisation Ratios

		Receivable Turnover		=		Sales		=		12,173		=		4.53

						Average Accounts Receivable				2,686

		Inventory Turnover		=		Cost of Good Sold		=		5,919		=		- 0

						Average Inventories				0

		Payable Turnover		=		Cost of Good Sold		=		-5,876		=		- 0

						Average Accounts Payable				0

		Fixed Assets Turnover		=		Sales		=		12,173		=		9.00

						Fixed Assets				1,352

		Total Assets Turnover		=		Sales		=		12,173		=		0.07

						Total Assets				172,905





FL

		Total Assets to Equity		=		Total Assets		=		1,000		=		2.22

						Shareholders' Equity				450

		Total Debt to Equity		=		Total Liabilities		=		550		=		1.22

						Shareholders' Equity				450

		Interest Coverage ratio		=		PBIT		=		200		=		4

						Interest Expenses				50





Mobile app

		

		Growth ratio (premiums)		=		GWP in period N from app - GWP in period N-1 from app

						GWP in period N-1 from app

		Growth ratio (No. of policies)		=		No. of policies in force in period N - No. of policies in force in period N-1

						No. of policies in force in period N-1

		New business growth ratio (life , premium)		=		New business premium in period N - New business premium in period N-1

						New business premium in period N-1

		Retention rate		=		No. of user who use app in set time period

						No. of user who use app in a previous time period

		Churn rate		=		1 - Retention rate

		Monthly active users (MAUs)		=		No. of users who opened app in a month

		Daily active users (DAUs)		=		No. of users who opened app in a day

		Cost per acquisition (CPA)		=		Costs associated with promotion programs

						No. of user acquisitions





CM

		Capital Market Analysis Ratios

		Price Earning (PE) Ratio		=		Market Price of Common Stock Per Share		=		3.26		=		13.58

						Earnings Per Share				0.24

		Market to Book Ratio		=		Market Price of Common Stock Per Share		=		3.26		=		1.36

						Book Value of Equity Per Common Share				2.40

		Dividend Yield		=		Annual Dividend Per Share		=		0.20				6.13%

						Market Price of Common Stock Per Share				3.26

		Earning Yield		=		Earning Per Share		=		0.24				7.36%

						Market Price of Common Stock Per Share				3.26

		Dividend Payout Ratio		=		Cash Dividend		=		0.20				83.33%

						Net Income				0.24





CV

		Corporate Valuation Model for Insurer

		A		Claims		=		(4,504)		=		-37.00%				F		Earned Premium		=		12,173		=		0.22

				Earned Premium				12,173										Non-Current Assets				55,747

		B		Commission		=		2,619		=		21.51%

				Earned Premium				12,173

		C		Direct Management Expenses		=		(4,034)		=		-33.14%

				Earned Premium				12,173								G		Earned Premium		=		12,173		=		0.10

																		Current Assets				117,158

		D		Other Income (Investment Income)		=		6,686		=		54.92%

				Earned Premium				12,173

		E		Indirect Managements Expenses		=		(676)		=		-5.55%

				Earned Premium				12,173

				Sales Margin=EBIT/Earned Premium		=		12264		=		100.75%						Earned Premium		=		12,173		=		0.07

								12,173										Total Assets				172,905

						ROTA				=		Sales Margin		X				Assets Turnover

										=		100.75%		X				0.07

										=		7.09%						Before tax

						ROE				=		(ROTA*TA/E) x (1-Effective Tax Rate)

										=		12.72%

						Expected  E/Y				=		7.00%				Assumption

						Market to Book Ratio				=		ROE		=		2

												E/Y

						Market Value				=		Market to Book Ratio				X		Book Value

										=		$4.36				Per Share



szhou:
=1+ ( A + B + C + D + E )




Other metrices-website...

Total time on page

Average me on page = (Total Pageviews - Total Exits)
Bounce rale _ Number of one-page visits
Number of visits
. ) Number of conversions x 100
Conversion rate =

Total traffic

No. of unique visitors

(Dal, Wesky, Mority No. of unique visitors during a given time period

No. of new visitors (Daily, _

Weeky, Monthly) No. of new visitors during a given time period

No. of returning users

(Dai, Weekly. Morthy) No. of returning users during a given time period
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Rev

		UOI Ltd

		Insurance Revenue Accounts

		for the financial year ended 31 December 2003

				$'000

		Gross premium written		42269

		Reinsurance premium cede		-29460

		Net Premium written		12809

		Movement in net unearned premium reserves		-636

		Earned premiums		12,173

		Gross claim paid		-9,959

		Reinsurance claims recoveries		5,767

		Net claims paid		-4,192

		Change in net outstanding claims		-312

		Net claims incurred		(4,504)

		Gross commission		(5,801)

		Reinsurance commission		8,420

		Net commission		2,619

		Management expenses:

		Staff cost		(2,544)

		Rental expenses		(635)

		Management fees		(121)

		Other operating expenses		(734)

		Total expenses		(4,034)

		Insurance underwriting profit Transferred to income statement		6,254





IS

		UOI Ltd

		Income Statements

		for the financial year ended 31 December 2003

				$'000

		Insurance underwriting profit transferred from insurance revenue account		6,254

		Other income:

		Gross dividends from investments		2,613

		Interest income from investments		1,765

		Interest on fixed deposits and bank balances from:

		-Holding company		128

		-Fellow subsidiaries		17

		-Other financial institutions		84

		Miscellaneous income		14

		Profit / (Loss) on sale of investments		882

		Loss on sale of fixed assets		(28)

				5,475

		Add / (Less):

		Management expenses not charged to revenue account		(649)

		Exchnage differences		(27)

		Write-back provision / (Provision) for diminution in value of investments		1211

		Earning before tax (EBT)		12264

		Taxation		(2364)		19.28%

		Earning after tax (PAT)		9,900

		Dividend		(8,154)

		Retained earnings		1,746

		Earnings per $1 share		0.24

		Dividend per share		0.20

		Market Price as at 31 December 2003		3.26



szhou:
Effective tax rate



BS

		UOI Ltd

		Balance Sheets

		as at 31 December 2003

				2004		2003				2004		2003

				$'000		$'000				$'000		$'000

		Non-current Assets						Equity

		Fixed assets		1,352		908		Ordinary share of $1 each		40,770		40,770

		Long-term investment		12,099		14,262

		Non-current debtors		96		116

		Statutory deposit		500		500		Reserves:

		Unsecured term loan		36		38

		Reinsurer's share of technical balances:						General reserve		14,880		13,880

		Unearned premium reserves		11,104		10,784		Foreign currency translation reserve		500		610

		Outstanding claims		30,560		24,244		Retained earning		41,614		39,074

		Total non-current assets		55,747		50,852		Total capital and reserves		97,764		94,334

								Deferred taxation		357		272

		Current Assets						Technical balances

								Uneraned premium reserves		17,961		18,043

		Amount due from cliens, agents and reinsurers		2,026		3,346		Outstanding claims		46,169		39,541

								Total non-current liabilities		64,487		57,856

		Amount retained by ceding companies		182		93		Current liabilities and provisions

		Non-traded debtors & accrued interest receivable		763		650		amount owing to agents and reinsurers		5,090		4,217

		Deferred acquisition cost		0		299		Non-trade creditors and accrued liabilities		2,205		1,530

		Amount owing by related companies		148		299		Deferred acquisition cost		736

		Investments		75,408		63,041		amount owing to a related company		83		96

		Fixed deposit		35,784		38,463		Taxation		2,540		1,711

		Cash and Bank balance		2,847		2,701		Total current liabilities		10,654		7,554

		Total current assets		117,158		108,892		Total liabilities		75,141		65,410

		Total assets		172,905		159,744		Total liabilities and equity		172,905		159,744





CF

		UOI Ltd

		Cash Flow Statement

		For the financial year ended 31 December 2003

				$'000

		Cash flows from operating activities

		Profit before taxation		12,264

		Adjustment for:

		Foreign currecny difference on unearned premium reserves		(3)

		Increase in unearned premium reserves		636

		Depreciation		269

		Profit on sale of long-term investments		(52)

		(Profit) / loss on sale of investments		(830)

		Loss on sale of fixed assets		28

		Gross dividends from investments		(2,613)

		Interest income from investments		(1,765)

		Interest on fixed deposits and bank balances		(229)

		(write-back of provision) / provision for diminution in value of investments		(1,211)

		Exchange differences		115

		Operating cash flow before working capital change		6,609

		Changes in working capital:

		Trade and other receivables		1,138

		Creditors and claims		1,860

		Amount owing by related companies		151

		Amount owing to related companies		(13)

		Cash generated from operations		9,745

		Tax paid		(1,450)

		Net cash inflow from operating activities		8,295

		Cash flows from investing activities

		Proceeds from sale of investments		28,000

		Purchase of investments		(36,114)

		purchase of fixed assets		(743)

		Dividend & interest from investments		4,614

		Net Cash (outflow) / inflow from investing activities		(4,243)

		Cash flow from financing activities

		Dividend paid		(6,360)

		Cash outflow from financing activities		(6,360)

		Translation difference on foreign susidiary company		(110)

		Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents		(2,418)

		Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year		41,164

		Effect of Exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents		(115)

		Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year		38,631





RC

		Ratio Classification System

		A		Profitability Ratios				Measuring profitability relating to the returns of the firm to its sales, assets, or equity.

				1		Profit Margin

				2		Return on Assets

				3		Return on Equity

				4		Earning Per Share

		B		Liquidity Ratios				shows whether the firm is satisfying its short-term obligations and the firm’s overall financial position.

				5		Current Ratio

				6		Quick Ratio

				7		Net Working Capital Ratio

		C		Assets Utlisation Ratios				measure the efficiency and effectiveness of operating and investment activities to gernerate sales or cash.

				8		Receivable Turnover

				9		Inventory Turnover

				10		Payable Turnover

				11		Fixed Assets Turnover

				12		Tatol Assets Tturnover

		D		Financial Leverage Ratios				Measure the risk and solvency of the company. The greater the leverage of the firm the greater the risk.

				13		Total Assets to Equity

				14		Total Debt to Equity

				15		Times Interest Earned

		E		Capital Market Ratios				Measure the capital market performance of the company share based on the earnings or book value

				16		Price Earnings Ratio

				17		Market to Book Ratio

				18		Earning Yield

				19		Dividend Yield

				20		Dividend Payout Ratio





PA

		Profitability Analysis Ratio

		Profit Margin		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		81.33%

						Sales				12,173

		Return on Assets (ROA)		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		5.95%

						Average Total Assets				166,325

		Return on Equity (ROE)		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		10.31%

						Average Shareholders' Equity				96,049

		Earnings Per Share (EPS)		=		Net Income		=		9,900		=		0.24

						Weighted average number of shares outstanding				40,770

		Dupont Analysis

		Return on Equity (ROE)		=		Net Income

						Average Shareholders' Equity

				=		Net Income		x		Average Total Assets

						Average Total Assets				Average Shareholders' Equity

				=		Net Income		x		Sales		x		Average Total Assets

						Sales				Average Total Assets

				=		Profit Margin		x		Assets Turnover Ratio		x		Equity Multiplier

				=		0.81		x		- 0		x		1.73

				=		0%





LA

		Liquidity  Analysis Ratio

		Current Ration		=		Current Assets		=		117,158		=		11.00

						Current Liabilities				10,654

		Quick Ratio		=		Current Assets - Inventories		=		117,158		=		11.00

						Current Liabilities				10,654

		Net Working Capital Ratio		=		Current Assets-Current Liabilities		=		106,504		=		0.62

						Total Assets				172,905





AA

		Assets Utilisation Ratios

		Receivable Turnover		=		Sales		=		12,173		=		4.53

						Average Accounts Receivable				2,686

		Inventory Turnover		=		Cost of Good Sold		=		5,919		=		- 0

						Average Inventories				0

		Payable Turnover		=		Cost of Good Sold		=		-5,876		=		- 0

						Average Accounts Payable				0

		Fixed Assets Turnover		=		Sales		=		12,173		=		9.00

						Fixed Assets				1,352

		Total Assets Turnover		=		Sales		=		12,173		=		0.07

						Total Assets				172,905





FL

		Total Assets to Equity		=		Total Assets		=		1,000		=		2.22

						Shareholders' Equity				450

		Total Debt to Equity		=		Total Liabilities		=		550		=		1.22

						Shareholders' Equity				450

		Interest Coverage ratio		=		PBIT		=		200		=		4

						Interest Expenses				50





Mobile app

		

		Growth ratio (premiums)		=		GWP in period N from app - GWP in period N-1 from app

						GWP in period N-1 from app

		Growth ratio (No. of policies)		=		No. of policies in force in period N - No. of policies in force in period N-1

						No. of policies in force in period N-1

		New business growth ratio (life , premium)		=		New business premium in period N - New business premium in period N-1

						New business premium in period N-1

		Retention rate		=		No. of user who use app in set time period

						No. of user who use app in a previous time period

		Churn rate		=		1 - Retention rate

		Monthly active users (MAUs)		=		No. of users who opened app in a month

		Daily active users (DAUs)		=		No. of users who opened app in a day

		Cost per acquisition (CPA)		=		Costs associated with promotion programs

						No. of user acquisitions





Website

		Average time on page		=		Total time on page

						(Total Pageviews - Total Exits)

		Bounce rate		=		Number of one-page visits

						Number of visits

		Conversion rate		=		Number of conversions x 100

						Total traffic

		No. of unique visitors (Daily, Weekly, Monthly)		=		No. of unique visitors during a given time period

		No. of new visitors (Daily, Weekly, Monthly)		=		No. of new visitors during a given time period

		No. of returning users (Daily, Weekly, Monthly)		=		No. of returning users during a given time period





CM

		Capital Market Analysis Ratios

		Price Earning (PE) Ratio		=		Market Price of Common Stock Per Share		=		3.26		=		13.58

						Earnings Per Share				0.24

		Market to Book Ratio		=		Market Price of Common Stock Per Share		=		3.26		=		1.36

						Book Value of Equity Per Common Share				2.40

		Dividend Yield		=		Annual Dividend Per Share		=		0.20				6.13%

						Market Price of Common Stock Per Share				3.26

		Earning Yield		=		Earning Per Share		=		0.24				7.36%

						Market Price of Common Stock Per Share				3.26

		Dividend Payout Ratio		=		Cash Dividend		=		0.20				83.33%

						Net Income				0.24





CV

		Corporate Valuation Model for Insurer

		A		Claims		=		(4,504)		=		-37.00%				F		Earned Premium		=		12,173		=		0.22

				Earned Premium				12,173										Non-Current Assets				55,747

		B		Commission		=		2,619		=		21.51%

				Earned Premium				12,173

		C		Direct Management Expenses		=		(4,034)		=		-33.14%

				Earned Premium				12,173								G		Earned Premium		=		12,173		=		0.10

																		Current Assets				117,158

		D		Other Income (Investment Income)		=		6,686		=		54.92%

				Earned Premium				12,173

		E		Indirect Managements Expenses		=		(676)		=		-5.55%

				Earned Premium				12,173

				Sales Margin=EBIT/Earned Premium		=		12264		=		100.75%						Earned Premium		=		12,173		=		0.07

								12,173										Total Assets				172,905

						ROTA				=		Sales Margin		X				Assets Turnover

										=		100.75%		X				0.07

										=		7.09%						Before tax

						ROE				=		(ROTA*TA/E) x (1-Effective Tax Rate)

										=		12.72%

						Expected  E/Y				=		7.00%				Assumption

						Market to Book Ratio				=		ROE		=		2

												E/Y

						Market Value				=		Market to Book Ratio				X		Book Value

										=		$4.36				Per Share



szhou:
=1+ ( A + B + C + D + E )




Financial ratio analysis

* Ratios can be compared to industry averages to benchmark the insurers performance.

Examples:

1. Ahigh loss ratio (nef claims/earned premiums)may indicate the need for stricter underwriting standards,

while a relatively low one may indicate good underwriting and loss control.

2. Ahigh combined ratio /(net claims + commission + management expenses)earned premiumsjindicates
inefficiency while a low one indicates profitability. Aratio below (above) 100% shows a profit (loss)is being

made; premiums are sufficient (insufficient) to cover claims and expenses.

3. The retention ratio (net premiums written/gross premiums)shows how much risk is retained after

reinsurance.
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— Kurnia Insurance (Malaysia) Berhad

Case Study

Refer to the separate material for the case study on Kurnia Insurans (Malaysia) Berhad and complete the
questions.

1. Comment on the underwriting results of Kurnia Insurans (Malaysia) Berhad based on the
underwriting ratios.

2. Comment on the operating result of Kurnia Insurans (Malaysia) Berhad based on the return ratios.

3. Calculate the capacity and liquidity of Kurnia Insurans (Malaysia) Berhad based on the capacity and
liquidity ratios.
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Case Study

— Kurnia Insurance (Malaysia) Berhad

Balance Sheet

RM'000 FY2011 FY2010 FY2009 FY2008 FY2007
ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment 228,628 200,666 212,496 231,641 253,600
Investments 1,642 586 1,704,299 1,854,414 1,616,224 1,686,000
Loans (secured) - - 11,348 13,469 17,625
Reinsurance assets 534,715 349,402 - - -
Receivables 134,026 76,550 68,801 85,797 84,407
Deferred acquisition costs 25,291 36,066 - - -
Tax recoverable/ Deferred Tax 22,7171 30613 31,026 33,986 31,689
Cash and deposits 116,586 125,982 25982 34 607 37,493
Total assets 2,704,803 2,523,578 2,204,067 2,015,724 2111,014
LIABILITIES

Insurance contract liabilities 1,665,034 1,639,779 1,557,979 1,870,538 1,660,328
Other financial liabilities 90,630 75,322 - - -
Payables 145618 90,709 86,982 57,633 62,647
Staff retirement benefits 24 654 23,300 19,421 15,461 13,774
Deferred tax liability - 5,928 - - 5,954
Total liabilities 1,926,136 1,835,038 1,664,382 1,943,632 1,743,703
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Share capital * 600,000 600,000 600,000 200,000 200,000
Reserves 178,667 88,540 60,315 -127,908 167,311
Total equity 778,667 688,540 539,685 72,092 367,311
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Case Study

— Kurnia Insurance

Profit & Loss statement

(Malaysia) Berhad

Kurnia Insurans (Malaysia) Berhad
Insurance Revenue Account

RM'000 FY2011 FY2010 FY2009 FY2008 FY2007

Gross premium 1,072,684 1,033,726 1,001,453 1,081,897 1,096,376
Less: Reinsurance -315,325 -203,739 -93,476 -86,072 -80,607
Net premium written 757,359 829,987 907,977 995,825 1,015,769
(Increase)/decrease in unearned premiums 5,843 12,985 59,167 7,419 -600
Earned premium 764,202 842,9721 967,144 1,003,244 1,015,169
Net claims incurred -540,064 -639,872 -636,589 -1,075,381 -874,356
Net commission expense -68,370 -79,602 -102,521 -98,487 -96,713
Surplus before management expenses 155,768 123,498 228,034 -170,624 44,100
Management expenses -157.,460 -167,644 -206.,874 -229,504 -209,571
Underwriting surplus -1,692 -44,146 21,160 -400,128 -165,471
Investment income 103,679 114,944 83,843 80,628 73,473
Other income/(expenses) - net -1,452 358 -36,866 11,720 108,341
Amortisation of goodwill 0 0 0 0 0
Profit before taxation 100,535 71,156 68,137 -307,780 16,343
Taxation -13,916 -12,445 16,000 12,561 -11,095
Profit after tax 86,619 58,711 84,137 -295,219 5,248
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Case Study:
Kurnia Insurance
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I Sharing

Share your learnings for today.
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I Key takeaways

LIFE/HEALTH n
BUSINESS 0, &
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[u—

Understand the basis that the financials have
been prepared is one ofthe first step in analysing
the numbers.

Different component and element ofa set of
financials tell its share of the story.

The activities of insurer and its financials are
closely related.

No single financial ratio reflect the performance
(or tell the full story).



Q&A

Questions?

ASEAN School for Young Insurance Managers —25 -31 August 2024



EDUCATION COMMITTEE

Zfé/m ENDORSED BY AN INITATIVE OF THE PROGRAMME MANAGED BY
ASEAN ASSOCIATION i
ASEAN SCHOOI FORYOUNG >>>} {<<< INSURANCE ( }}IK/) OF SOUTHEAST Singapore College
&/

INSURANCE MANAGFRQ asean/ COUNCIL &7, ASEAN INSURANCE ASIAN NATIONS of Insurance

Developing Next-Gen ASEAN Insurance Leadership Talent

IFRS 17
Insurance Contracts

ASEAN School for Young Insurance Managers —25 -31 August 2024




I Map of ASEAN adoption

Thailand

TFRS 17 Insurance Contracts
issued. Effective date of 1 Jan
2025

Myanmar

Not issued yet. Expected
to do so in the future as
Myanmar plans to align

to IFRS.

Laos

Malaysia

Adoption of IFRS in
2026. IFRS 17 may apply
then

MFRS 17 Insurance
Contracts issued with same
effective date of 1 Jan 2023

Philippines

Singapore PFRS 17 Insurance

Contracts is

SG-IFRS 17 and FRS 117 deferred to 2025

Insurance Contracts issued with
effective date of 1 Jan 2023.

Vietnam

Indonesia Mandatory

application of IFRS
from 2025. IFRS 17
scheduled for 2026

¥
. y

IFRS 17 adopted with
effective date of 1 Jan 2025

Cambodia Brunei

CIFRS 17 Insurance Contracts is Adopts IFRS 17 as issued by IASB with

effective 1 Jan 2025 same effective date
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I Overview of IFRS 17 Requirements

IFRS 17 intends to enhance comparability between companies, to increase disclosures so movements are clearly understood, and to recognise
profits in line with service provision. This introduces new requirements which impact data, systems and processes.

Recognition

® | New recognition rules willapply based on specific
requirements and approaches

Onerous Contract Test

Minimum Level onggregation\

Onerous Risk of being
Contract Onerous
Contract

Loss recognized
immediately in P&L

Based on likelihood of assumption
changes/internal reporting

Non-Onerous
Contract

Inception Year

Onerous vs

Portfolio
Non-onerous

CSMrecognized as part of liability for remaining

Reinsurance / insurance and acquired

coverage business to be modelled separately /
Measurement Model GMM
o M
| The Standard will introduce three measurement Liability £ . S
(—) iability for remaining Unes d Premi
a0 models: the General Measurement Model (GMM), . . - e A
B coverage Reserve (less Acquisition
=a the Variable Fee Approach (VFA)and the Premium (Unearned Business) —— e “osts
: p o Best Estimate of Cash Cloxsi)
Allocation Approach (PAA). Flows
Liability for incurred and - - = =
IBNR claims Fee for service

o

(Earned Claims Reserve)

Best Estimate of Cash
Flows

Best Estimate of Cash
Flows

Applicable for certain Life Products/

Presentation and Disclosures

| IFRS 17 requirements include a significant number of
new disclosures that willmake actuarial modelling will
be more relevant to the financial statements and will
impact accounting data flows from source to ledger

New Disclosures

Other Disclosure Requirements

* New P&LFormat (Premium income is replaced by
Insurance contract revenue)

* Movement Analysis form Opening to Closing Balance

for components of insurance liability

(
e Natureand Extent
8 of Risks
Significant
- Judgements
Movement

Analysis
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I What are the key changes?

I— == » A. Presentation of revenue No gross premiums
IFRS 17 I _ _
r == 1 B. Change of profit pattern in products Potentially lower profits upfront
One insurance liability I
measurement model = C. Current measurement Higher costs for measurement
I
= = 1 D. Earlier loss recognition (onerous contracts) Lower profits upfront
IFRS 9 I
= = 1 E. Earlier credit loss recognition Lower profits upfront
Enhanced standards for 1
investments
L. — ! F. Classification based on business model test New process
IFRS 17 & IFRS 9 I
L G. New presentation of underwriting and . .
. -_— . Clear business performance driver
Enhanced presentation 1 investment margin
and disclosures - =
L. _ | H.significantly increased quantitative .
. More insights to external
disclosures

-

Restatement of comparatives
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I How the financials look like?

Presentation

L]
L]

Profit or Loss

IFRS 4 e IFRS 17
Premium revenue Insurance revenue ©
Dutwards reinsurance pramium expense What are your key

Met pramium revenue (i)

Claims expensa

Reinsurance and other recoveries revenue
MNet claims Incurrad (i)

Commission revenue

Acquisition costs

Met acquisition costs

Other underwniting expenses
Underwriting expenses {iil)

Underwriting profit (i} + (il) + (i)
Insurance profit

Investrment income

Fee and other income

Met foreign exchange (losses)/Eains

Fae based, corporate and other expenses
Profit before income tax

Income tax (expense)/credit

Profit for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax

Insurance service expenses

Net expenses from reinsurance contracts

Insurance service result

Interest revenue on financial assets not measured at FVTPL
Other investment revenue
Net impairment loss on financial assets

Investment return

Net finance expenses from insurance contracts

Net finance income from reinsurance contracts
Movement in investment contract liabilities

Movement in third party interests in consolidated funds

Net investment result

Revenue from investment management services

Other income

Other operating expenses

Other finance costs

Share of profit of equity-accounted investees, net of tax

Profit before tax
Income tax expense

Profit for the year

observations of the
change?

An entlty Separates underwriting and finance results. Source: KPMG Illustrative Disclosures for Insurers, page16
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I How the financials look like?

Presentation: Balance Sheet

IFRS 4 e '
ASSETS

Cash held for oparational purposes

Investments and derivative financial instruments
Premium receivable

Trade and other receivables

IFRS 17

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Financial investments

— Measured at fair value

Key observations:
* Insurance/ reinsurance

Receivables from related bodies corporate
Relnsurance and other recoveries on outstanding claims
Deferred outwards reinsurance expense

Deferred acguisition costs

Current tax assets

— Measured at amortised cost

— Transferred under securities lending and
repurchase agreements

Receivables

contracts that are assets
are presented separately
from insurance/
reinsurance contracts that

Prepayments Current tax assets o
Total assets Insurance contract assets are liabilities.

RBeinsurance contract assets Premiums receivable will
LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables
Reinsurance premium payable
Unearned premium liability

Derivative financtal instruments

| Outstanding claims Hability

Total liabilities
Mat assets

An entity separately presents:

« portfolio ofinsurance contracts and portfolio ofreinsurance

contracts;and

-

Liabilities

Payables

Derivative liabilities

Current tax liabilities

Investment contract liabilities

Third party interests in consolidated funds

« portfoliothat are assets and portfolio that are liabilities.

ASEAN School for Young Insurance Managers —25 -31 August 2024

\4

Insurance contract liabilities
RBeinsurance contract liabilities

Source: KPMG Illustrative Disclosures for Insurers, pages 18-19

be considered in the
valuation of the insurance
contracts

Investments component
will be affected by
valuation under IFRS 9.




I How the financials look like?

Disclosure requirements

IFRS 4

(@) Analysis of movements in provision for unexpired risks

Gross Reinsurance Net

000 $000 000
At 1 January 25,369 (9,662) 15,707
Premiums writien 61,924 (23,535) 38,389
Premiums earned {57,531} 21,441 (36,090)
At 31 December 29,762 (11,756) 18,006

(¢ Analysis of movements in provision for insurance claims

Gross Reinsurance Net

$°000 5000 $°000
At 1 January 65,406 (34,298) 31,108
Claims paid (33,639) 16,759 (16,880)
Claims incurred 40,262 (17,721) 22,541
At 31 December 72,029 {35,260) 36,769

ASEAN School for Young Insurance Managers —25 -31 August 2024

IFRS 17
Liabilities for remaining coverage
Excluding loss Loss Liabilities for
In millions of euro component component incurred claims Total
Opening liabilities 67,699 2,571 334 70,604
Changes in the statement of profit or loss and OCI
Insurance revenue
Contracts under the modified retrospective approach (1,895) - - (1,895)
Other contracts (596) - - (596)
(2,491) - - (2,491)
Insurance service expenses
Incurred claims and other insurance service expenses - (40) 371 331
Amortisation of insurance acquisition cash flows 696 - - 696
Losses and reversal of losses on onerous contracts - 8 - 8
Adjustments to liabilities for incurred claims - - (8) (8)
696 (32) 363 1,027
I Invastment componeants I (7.374) - 7,374 -
Insurance service result (9,169) (32) 7,737 (1,464)
Net finance expenses from insurance contracts 4,221 166 24 4,411
Effect of movements in exchange rates (267) (11) (12) (290)
Total changes in the statement of profit or loss and OCI (5,215) 123 7749 2,657
Cash flows
Premiums received 10,073 - 10,073
Claims and other insurance service expenses paid - (7,737) (7,737)
Insurance acquisition cash flows (686) - (686)
Total cash flows 9,387 (7,737) 1,650
Closing liabilities 71,871 2,694 346 74,911

Source: Illustrative Disclosures for Insurers, pages 136-137

Key observations:

More
transparent
disclosures for
onerous
contracts

Analysis of
insurance
service expenses

Investment
components
excluded from
revenue




I How the financials look like?

Disclosure requirements

IFRS 17

CSM (see (C))
Contracts
Estimates of Risk under .
present value  adjustment modified Key observat’ons:
of future for non- retrospective Other
In millions of euro cash flows financial risk approach contracts Total ° Se ara tion Of Ch an es
Opening liabilities 58,795 132 8,730 2,947 70,604 p g
Changes in the statement of profit or loss and OCI rEIOt/ng to current,
Changes that relate to current services d .
CSM recognised for services provided - - (1,093) (344)  (1,437) fUture and past services
Change in risk adjustment for non-financial risk for risk expired - (12) . . (12) .
Experience adjustments (15) - - - (15) ° Changes n Components

Changes that relate to future services

Contracts initially recognised in the year (793) 13 - I 797 I 17 that affECt fUture
I Changes in estimates that adjust the CSM I (156) (6) 12 150 . . oy

Changes in estimates that result in losses and reversal of losses prOfltabI/Ity

on onerous contracts (8) (1) - - (9) .
[ ]

Changes that relate to past services Clear pICture Of

Adjustments to ligbilities for incurred claims 7) (1) - - (8)

- erformance

Insurance service result (979) (7) (1,081) 603 (1,464) p f
Net finance expenses from insurance contracts 3,680 - 546 185 4,411
Effect of movements in exchange rates (241) (1) (36) (12) (290)
Total changes in the statement of profit or loss and OCI 2,460 (8) (571) 776 2,657
Cash flows* 1,650 - - - 1,650
Closing liabilities 62,905 124 8,159 3,723 74,911

*  Cash flows are analysed on pages 136 and 137

Source: Illustrative Disclosures for Insurers, pages 138-139
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I Polling Question: Self assessment

IFRS 17 impacts Finance and Actuarial Functions. My Function has been/will be
impacted?
On a scale 0f 0% - 100%, with 0% being no impact at all:

0% (This topic willnot affect my function);
1% - 25%;

25% - 50%;

51% -75%;

@ O a0 w »

76% - 100% (My function willneed to be ready for significant change)

ASEAN School for Young Insurance Managers —25 -31 August 2024



I Key areas to be addressed

- by each insurer |
Scope Are the contracts/ products in-scope?
How to align the contract with : :
business view — host with riders, Multiple insurance components Do the contracts/ products include
LoB? Non-insurance components non-insurance components?

Do the contracts recognise

premium based on risk inception Recognition .

Contract boundaries coverage period of the contract?

What is the optimal level for
aggregation?

\ Level of aggregation
General measurement model What are the drivers and

components?

What are the considerations in Alternative measurement
applying alternative? approaches How to identify such contracts/
Onerous contracts products?
How granular must the allocation
be done? What is attributable and Cash flows - Expenses
what is not?

How to apply the different
How will the financial

requirements to reinsurance .
Reinsurance measurement
contract?
Presentation and disclosures statement change?
Transition - | Is there a choice to the transition approach?

Each insurer may have own desired positions in the above areas

What is the profit emergence
Revenue recognition going to be like?
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I Illustrative key impact

— Level of aggregation

. . . . b
Grouping of insurance contracts for accounting willbecome more Insurers’concerns
granular.

WillIbenefit or not

RRRARRRRRRAR — Whole life portfolio from the more
RRRRARERRBERR BB > ranular grouping of
RRRRARRRERRRE]| " Arnualcohort grau’al groupig
RRRRERERERERRRERRR ¥« Onerous contracts insurance/
AR ERlRRERRRERR . 1?ontra.cts with no significant possibility of reinsurance

ecomimngonerous
RERRERERERERRRERRARADRE «  Other profitable contracts contracts?

What is the ‘optimal

Grouping of reinsurance contracts held willbe required level of aggre gation?

RRRRRRRRRRAAR — Treaty reinsurance for whole life
RRhRERREREREREREARRDE -
RRRERERERERERRRRB :Annualcohort
RERRRERERERERRERRERRRERRER "| + Contract with net gain on inception

+ Contracts with no significant possibility of having
RRERRRERERRRAERR net gain at inception
RRERERERERERERRERRARDE *  Other loss contracts
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I Illustrative key impact

— Recognition

An insurance contract would be recognised from the earliest of:

Insurers’concerns
* the beginning of the coverage period (risk inception date);
« the date on which the first payment from the policyholder becomes due; and How will this
. . . . - . r nition dat
* if applicable, the date on which facts and circumstances indicate that the portfolio of insurance 'ecog on date
contracts to which the contract belongs is onerous. 1mpact.my
operations, my
Onerous contract financials?
consideration
Recognise
Bound by terms of . L. .
1 T T T >
1 November 30 November 31 December 1 January

J (Financial YE)
v

Issues to consider:

Issues to consider:

. e Cash before cover
e Existence of onerous

contracts e Contract renewals
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Illustrative key impact

— Onerous contracts

Insurers writing loss making business may face more profit and loss volatility under
IFRS 17 compared to current accounting in most jurisdictions.

rrprprrrry|

Dec Jan 2022  Feb 2022  Mar 2022  Apr2022 May 2022  Jun 2022  Jul 2022 Aug 2022  Sep 2022  Oct 2022  Nov 2022

Profit — “Current GAAP” (refers to a GAAP where an . Profit— IFRS 17
onerous contract test is performed at the portfolio level)
l Loss — IFRS 17

ASEAN School for Young Insurance Managers —25 -31 August 2024

Insurers’concerns

Do I have onerous
contracts?

How will my financials
be impacted?



Illustrative key impact

— Revenue recognition

Product features: 10 year regular premium term life with guaranteed death benefit.

Insurers’concerns
Profit pattern of current vs IFRS 17
Term life - Profit after tax .
How will my profit
= K
2 —_ pattern change under
IFRS 177

Product features: 15 pay whole life protection with guaranteed death benefit and surrender value.
Profit pattern of current vs IFRS 17

Whole life - Profit/ loss

\/

—

Profit {$)

1 6 11 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76

—IFRS 17 Current Basis

Product features: Single premium Unit-Linked with death benefit and surrender value.
Profit pattern of current vs IFRS 17

Unit-linked - Profit/ loss

1 5 =l 13 17 21 25 29

—IFRS 17 — Current Basis
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I Illustrative impact

— on data flow & systems architecture

Current Front End App
- N |
E-Insurance Policy Admin
~ 7 Policy Amin Core
System
( I
Agent System Actual Calculation
(Manual, or system Accounting system
. J like Prophet)
( h Oth inanci i
er systems Financial Reporting
Web Based App
)
~ < Payroll  F=-=---- Payrollinfo =
1
1
4 N B T
—> O
Mobile Based App OPEX and
Expense @ F-=—----:
expenses 1
\ J - —————— | mmmmmm———-—----
- N R Management and
Others  fF==b---. Otherinfo === = - e e e e e e e e o m - - Analysis Report
Host to Host App \ ________/
\ J
( Others (Time )
tracking tool, Inc.
Comm., Trailer Fees. Ad Hoc reporting
S tool.) )
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I Illustrative impact

— on data flow & systems architecture

End State

Front End
Applications

Front End App

E-Insurance

Agent System

Web Based App

Mobile Based App

Host to Host App

Others (Time
tracking tool, Inc.

Comm., Trailer Fees.

tool.)

g G

Source Systems

Data Warehouse

Actuarial

CSM Calculation
Engine

Policy Admin

Policy Amin
Core System

:

Data Warehouse

ETL : IFRS17
Rules

o LOA

* Initial Recog.

*  Modification, Separation,
Aggregation

Other systems

)

Payroll
\______/

Expense
./

OO
Others
\___/

o Investment Components
¢ Others

Actuarial
system Input

¢ Policy Attributes
Actuarial
Assumption
Liability Asset Date

Actuarial DCS
input

Accounting

Cashflow
Preparation

Expense
Allocation input
=P
Other data
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Actuarial System
(e.g. Prophet)

Data Loading

Validation /
quality checks

IFRS 17
Calculation

IFRS 17
Accounting

Sub-Ledger .

CSM Result

Accounting

IFRS 4 GL

IFRS 17 GL

CSM Results Journal
Entries

Reporting

v

IFRS 4 Financial
Reporting

v

IFRS 17 Financial
Reporting

IFRS 17
Disclosure (If
any)

Management
and Analysis
Report




I To make IFRS 17 operational

— What is required?

>>> Future financial reporting architecture needs to integrate

Accounting A;
1|

| ' ‘ — Maj t ofthe transformati
IFRS 17 brings new data - Actuarial vajorpart otihe transiormation
journey
requirements and issues: Data WA  —Drives detailed design and planning
_ i T
Grea-lt.er dat.a granulgrlty& volume of Q Management —Integrates allaspects of
additional information [

Solvency implementation

— New methodologies/rules L .
— Influences decisions,e.g. transition

— Different allocations

JR

Processes

— Structure and design can impact future
operating model

—Data availability from feedersystems

DATA...at the core of implementation
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I Major pain points

— For data, systems, processes and possible benefits

01
Data granularity
and availability

02

03

Interaction of
different actuarial,
risk and
accounting
processes

Expected vs.
actual

07
Transformation vs
Accounting Change
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Fundamentally different Significantly increased
accounting model disclosures

Pervasive and significant impact

Process, IT systems and data Internal and externalreporting

Investment portfolio
management

The impact is more than compliance
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I What IFRS 17 means for insurers?

Different profit profiles,
recognition of losses &revenue
presentation

Resources and staffing

Product pricing and development




I What IFRS 17 means for insurers?

Operational Impact
:'E Ledger, Chart of Accounts, Posting Engine - updates required to CoAand posting mechanisms
o —_— to reflect new look accounts/disclosures.

93‘? Data and system -Implementing International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) 17 create a
ﬁi:'.' fundamental shift in the way data is collected, stored, and analyzed, and can significantly impact
the current systems that are use to collect, store and analyse the data.

Onerous Contract testing process -process to be designed that can identify contracts that are
loss making at inception (at a granular level). Closer linkage between reserving and pricing
required

o~ Contractual Service Margin Model -depending on the extent of business that is required to
be calculated under GMM, a CSM modelmayneed to be built. Potentially two different
&3

accounting models run

Financialreporting and actuary process — New finance and actuary process takes place to
ensure compliance with new IFRS 17 requirements. New accounting and actuarial policies,
procedures and controls need to be developed to cope with the changes in process

Implementation cost and resources - Tremendous time and resources required to
implement the IFRS 17 requirements
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I What IFRS 17 means for insurers?

Financial Impact

‘/\; Increased volatility of financialresults due to onerous contracts’requirements and

discounting

Greater transparency in profit drivers — detailed analysis of movements in reserves and
confidence leveland disclosure oflines of business that are loss making atinception

Impact on equity on transition due to reserves on a Best Estimate, less discounting, plus
Risk Margin

Business Impact

m Product design and pricing — Product features and pricing might be impacted due to
the change in measurement and disclosure requirements.

ﬁﬁ Performance volatility — Re-evaluation of asset-liability management strategies can help
reduce volatility
@/?\é Capitalmanagement — Changes to profit emergence willimpact how capitalis managed
s and also dividend policy
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I After compliance: key features

Key KPls I.Z).river tree§
utilize financial
and non-financial
information

Management

cockpit view mapped to

business drivers

Dynamic role-
based,
contextual and
situational views

Forecasting and

predictive
analytics

ASEAN School for Young Insurance Managers —25 -31 August 2024



I Key takeaways

LIFE/HEALTH rn
BUSINESS 0, &

ESTINATES )
"« // ©o°

UTURE
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IFRS 17, when effective, will change how the
insurance business performance are measured.

IFRS 17 is a principle-based standard that requires
specific application to each insurer’s product and
contract.

IFRS 17 will have significant impact on how the
insurers operate and report.

IFRS 17 implementation program is generally
multi-years and the industry expects more
guidance to evolve over the years.



Q&A

Questions?
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TR Singapore College
ASEAN SCHOOI FOR YOUNG INSURANCE (B OF SOUTHEAST
INSURANCE MANAGERS Z>Z}e{§<§ COUNCIL \\\_,/) ASEAN INSURANCE ASIAN NATIONS of Insurance

jé/ ENDORSED BY AN INITATIVE OF THE PROGRAMME MANAGED BY
7 ME\ ASEAN VS ASSOCIATION

EDUCATION COMMITTEE

A concept by SCI

Developing Next-Gen ASEAN Insurance Leadership Talent

Thank you

Shirley Hu,
Partner, Accounting Advisory

KPMG Singapore
shirleyhu@kpmg.com.sg
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